EP

Distr.

GENERAL

برنامج الأمم المتحدة للسئة



UNEP/OzL.ProCom/55/12

17 June 2008

ARABIC

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

اللجنة التنفيذية للصندوق المتعدد الأطراف لتنفيذ بروتوكول مونتريال الاجتماع الخامس و الخمسون بانكوك، 14 - 18 يوليه / تموز 2008

التقرير المرحلي لبرنامج الأمم المتحدة للبيئة حتى 31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007

تضم هذه الوثيقة:

- تعليقات أمانة الصندوق وتوصياتها
- التقرير المرحلي والمالي لبرنامج الأمم المتحدة للبيئة (1 يناير/كانون الثاني-31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007)

تعليقات أمانة الصندوق

مقدمـــة

1 نقدم هذه الوثيقة تعليقات أمانة الصندوق وتوصياتها بشأن التقرير المرحلي لليونيب عن الأنشطة حتى 1 ديسمبر /كانون الأول 2007. ويرد التقرير المرحلي في ذيل هذه الوثيقة.

نبذة عن المسائل

- تمت الموافقة على مبلغ 5.6 مليون دو لار أمريكي للاتفاقات المتعددة السنوات التي ينفذها برنامج الأمم المتحدة للبيئة (اليونيب) وكان هناك رصيد يبلغ 3.7 مليون دو لار أمريكي حتى 31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007.
- هناك واحد وأربعين اتفاقا من الاتفاقات المتعددة السنوات قيد التنفيذ؛ منها أربعة اتفاقات متعددة السنوات (موافق عليها منذ أكثر من عام) صرف لها أقل من 20 في المائة من التمويل الموافق عليه.
- تم تأخير تنفيذ مشروع إقليمي وأربعة مشروعات عالمية بالإضافة إلى تسعة مشروعات، مصنفة كذلك، وتخضع لإجراءات إلغاء المشروع.
- كان هناك تأخير في إعداد المشروعات، وإعداد مشروعات لم يتم صرف التمويل المخصص
 لها، ومشروعات أعدت بدون أي مدفوعات مسجلة.
- تم الإبلاغ عن حالات عدم وجود مصروفات أو تنفيذ بطيء لثلاثة وثلاثين بلدا لديها مشروعات تعزيز مؤسسي موافق عليها منذ أكثر من عام.
 - تم تأخير تنفيذ أربع خطط من خطط إدارة غازات التبريد.
- البرامج القطرية الموافق عليها في يوليه/تموز 2006 بدأ إعدادها في يناير/كانون الثاني 2008.
 - صُرف تمويل مشروع واحد من مشروعات تخزين الهالونات قبل تقديم خطة أعمال.
- يُستعمل تمويل برنامج المساعدة على الامتثال في إجراء دراسات استقصائية عن تطبيقات الحجر الصحي السابق للشحن.
 - لم يتم الرد على أسئلة الأمانة بالنسبة لعدة مشروعات.

حالة التنفيذ

- 2- أكمل اليونيب 75 في المائة (839) من المشروعات الموافق على تنفيذها (121 1)، وذلك بنهاية عام 2007. وقام اليونيب بصرف 78 في المائة (99.35 مليون دولار أمريكي) من الموارد التي وافقت عليها اللجنة التنفيذية (126.87 مليون دولار أمريكي)، ويتوافر لليونيب رصيد يبلغ 895 695 دولار أمريكيا من أموال إعداد المشروعات. وتخصص أموال إعداد المشروعات الموافق عليها لليونيب لإعداد خطط إدارة غازات التبريد أو خطط إدارة الإزالة النهائية.
- 3- وأكمل اليونيب 16 برنامجا للمساعدة التقنية، و13 برنامجا تدريبيا و15 نشاطا لإعداد مشروعات خـــلال عام 2007. وشرع في القيام بمشروع تعزيز مؤسسي جديد وأعاد تجديد 41 مشروعا جاريا مــن مشــروعات التعزيز المؤسسي.

التقدم على المستوى القطرى في عام 2007

4- يقدم المرفق الأول تقييما عن أنشطة اليونيب في عام 2007، حسب البلد. وكان اليونيب قد خطط لصرف اعتمادات مالية في 116 بلدا أو منطقة. وصرف اليونيب ما يزيد عن 85 في المائة من التمويل المقدر في يالدا من هذه البلدان، ولكن كانت المصروفات سلبية في بلد واحد مما يدل على أن اليونيب قام بتسوية "التمويل المنصرف" ليكون على مستوى يقل عن المستوى المبين في تقريره المرحلي لعام 2006.

5- وحتى 31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007، أكمل اليونيب جميع المشروعات التي كان يزمع إكمالها في 29 بلدا من إجمالي 97 بلدا في 2007.

الاتفاقات المتعددة السنوات

6- يشارك اليونيب في 49 اتفاقا من الاتفاقات المتعددة السنوات (بما فيها 8 اتفاقات تمت الموافقة عليها في عام 2008). وهذا العدد يمثل زيادة كبيرة في عدد الاتفاقات المتعددة السنوات بالنسبة لليونيب حيث أنه كان مشاركا في 16 اتفاقا من هذه الاتفاقات في نهاية عام 2006.

الصرف للاتفاقات المتعددة السنوات

7- هناك 49 شريحة سنوية لعدد 41 اتفاقا من الاتفاقات المتعددة السنوات التي ينفذها اليونيب بها أرصدة متبقية سيتم صرفها. وترد هذه الشرائح السنوية في الجدول 1.

الجدول <u>1</u> المتعددة السنوات الشرائح السنوية للاتفاقات المتعددة السنوية

الفارق الذي	المصروفات	التمويل	الرصيد	التمويل	التمويل الموافق	الاتفاق
سيتم صرفة	المقدرة في 2008	الملتزم به	(دو لار	المنصرف	عليه زائد	
بعد 2008	(دولار أمريكي)	(دو لأر	أمريكي)	(دو لار	التسويات (دو لار	
(دو لار		أمريكي)		أمريكي)	أمريكي)	
أمريك <i>ي</i>)						
0	102,171	23,440	102,171	202,829	305,000	إزالة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون في أفغانستان
0	44,352	12,452	44,352	66,690	111,042	إزالة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون في ألبانيا
0	210,000	0	210,000	0	210,000	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في البحرين
0	78,514	0	78,514	11,986	90,500	إزالة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون في بنغلاديش
0	53,000	0	53,000	0	53,000	از الله المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في بليز
0	10,817	10,186	10,817	90,083	100,900	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في بوركينا فاسو
0	120,000	0	120,000	0	120,000	إزالة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في كمبوديا
0	94,000	0	94,000	0	94,000	از الله المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في تثباد
0	133,655	0	133,655	316,345	450,000	خدمة التبريد في الصين
0	27,989	22,011	27,989	49,011	77,000	إزالة المواد الكلُوروفلوروكربونية في جزر القمر
0	323,606	0	323,606	174,394	498,000	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في جمهورية كوريا
						الديمقر اطية
0	62,538	43,750	62,538	81,213	143,750	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في جمهورية الكونغو
						الشعبية الديمقر اطية
0	80,000	0	80,000	0	80,000	از الة المواد الكلور وفلور وكر بونية في جييوتي
0	17,000	12,000	17,000	18,000	35,000	إزالة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في دومينيكا
0	20,000	0	20,000	0	20,000	از الله المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في السلفادور
0	30,478	14,000	30,478	34,522	65,000	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في الغابون
0	93,000	0	93,000	0	93,000	از الله المواد الكلور وفلور وكر بونية في غامبيا
0	22,008	10,958	22,008	14,992	37,000	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في غرينادا
0	58,000	0	58,000	0	58,000	از الله المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في غيانا

الفارق الذي	المصروفات	التمويل	الرصيد	التمويل	التمويل الموافق	الاتفاق
سيتم صرفة	المقدرة في 2008	الملتزم به	(دو لار	المنصرف	عليه زائد	-
بعد 2008	(دو لار أمريكي)	(دو لأر	أمريكي)	(دو لار	التسويات (دو لار	
(دو لار		أمريكي)		أمريكي)	أمريكي)	
أمريكي)						
0	202,552	608	202,552	480,048	682,600	خدمة التبريد في الهند
0	34,924	0	34,924			إزالة المواد الكلُوروفلوروكربونية في جمهورية إيران
				105,329	140,253	الإسلامية
0	240,000	0	240,000	0	240,000	إزالة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون في الكويت
0	82,600	0	82,600	60,000	142,600	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في قير غيزستان
0	131,500	0	131,500	0	131,500	إزالة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في ليبيريا
0	47,000	37,000	47,000	86,000	133,000	إزالة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون في مدغشقر
0	94,975	0	94,975	25	95,000	از الة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في مالاوي
0	80,000	0	80,000	0	80,000	از الة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في الملديف
0	120,000	0	120,000	0	120,000	إزالة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في مالي
0	96,000	0	96,000	0	96,000	از الله المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في موريتانيا
0	34,891	0	34,891	109	35,000	إزالة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في نيبال
0	50,000	25,900	50,000	0	50,000	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في بنما
0	80,000	80,000	80,000	0	80,000	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في باراغواي
0	65,000	0	65,000	0	65,000	إزالة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في قطر
0	74,500	74,500	74,500	0	74,500	إزالة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في جمهورية مولدوفا
0	110,000	0	110,000	0	110,000	إزالة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في رواندا
0	25,000	15,500	25,000	15,000	40,000	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في سانت كيتس ونيفس
0	41,523	35,885	41,523	25,478	67,000	إزالة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون في سانت فنسنت وجزر
						غرينادين
0	53,757	0	53,757	1,243	55,000	إزالة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في ساموا
0	364,500	0	364,500	0	364,500	إز الة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون في المملكة العربية السعودية
0	33,500	33,500	33,500	76,000	109,500	إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونيةً في السنغال
0	94,000	0	94,000	0	94,000	از الة المواد الكلور وفلور وكربونية في زامبيا
0	3,737,350	451,690	3,737,350	1,909,295	5,646,645	

ملاحظة: يستعمل البنط العريض للمشروعات الموافق عليها منذ أكثر من عام وذات مصروفات نقل عن 20 في المائــة. ويســتعمل الخط المائل للبلدان التي تمت الموافقة على مشروعاتها خلال أقل من عام وذات مصروفات نقل عن 20 في المائة.

8- ومن مبلغ 645 646 5 دولارا أمريكيا من التمويل الموافق عليه للشرائح السنوية للاتفاقات المتعددة السنوات، صرف اليونيب مبلغ 295 1909 1 دولارا أمريكيا (34 في المائة) ويتبقى لديه رصيد يبلغ 100 373 737 350 دولارا أمريكيا. ومن هذا الرصيد، من المتوقع صرف مبلغ 350 737 350 دولارا أمريكيا (100 في المائة) في عام 2008. غير أن 24 بلدا قد أبلغت عن مصروفات تقل عن 20 في المائة من التمويل الموافق عليه للاتفاقات المتعددة السنوات.

9- ولم تكن هناك مصروفات أو كانت هناك مصروفات نقترب من الصفر بالنسبة لعدة اتفاقات متعددة السنوات في نهاية عام 2007، ويرجع ذلك أساسا إلى الموافقة عليها في الاجتماع الثاني أو الثالث لعام 2007. وتشتمل هذا الاتفاقات على خطط إزالة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون أو المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في بليز وكمبوديا وتشاد وجيبوتي والسلفادور وغامبيا وغيانا والكويت وليبيريا ومالاوي والمالديف ومالي وموريتانيا ومولدوفا ونيبال وقطر ورواندا وساموا والمملكة العربية السعودية وزامبيا (انظر البيانات بالخط المائل في الجدول 1). وقام اليونيب بإبلاغ أمانة الصندوق أن الأنشطة قد بدأ تنفيذها في الكويت ومولدوفا ونيبال. غير أنه ينبغي ملاحظة أن اليونيب صرف أكثر من 20 في المائة من التمويل للبلدان التالية التي تمت الموافقة على خطط إدارة الإزالة النهائية فيها في الاجتماع الثاني أو الثالث لعام 2007: جزر القمر وجيبوتي والغابون ومدغشقر والسنغال.

10- وتمت الموافقة بالنسبة لأربعة بلدان قبل الاجتماع الثاني لعام 2007 ولهذه البلدان مستويات من المصروفات تقل عن 20 في المائة (انظر البيانات بالبنط العريض في الجدول 1). وهذه البلدان هي: البحرين وبنغلاديش وبنما وباراغواي.

11- وفيما يتعلق بخطة إدارة الإزالة النهائية (الشريحة الأولى) في البحرين (BAH/PHA/50/TAS/17) والتي تمت الموافقة عليها في نوفمبر/تشرين الثاني 2006، أشار اليونيب إلى أنه من المخطط التوقيع على مذكرة التفاهم في يونيه/حزيران 2008.

12 وفي بنغلاديش، لا توجد مصروفات بالنسبة للخطة الوطنية لإزالة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون الموافق عليها في أبريل/نيسان 2004: برنامج التدريب وإصدار الشهادات لتقنيي خدمة التبريد، بما في ذلك إعداد مدونة للممارسات الجيدة (برنامج عمل عام 2004) (BGD/PHA/42/TRA/16). غير أن اليونيب أشار إلى صرف الدفعة الأولى في مايو/أيار 2006 للأنشطة المدرجة في المشروع، وذلك عقب التوقيع على وثيقة المشروع. وأشار اليونيب أيضا إلى صرف الدفعة الثانية في أكتوبر/تشرين الأول 2007 عقب الحصول على تقرير مرحلي مقبول عن الأنشطة المدرجة في خطة الإزالة الوطنية في سبتمبر/أيلول 2007.

13 وتشتمل الخطة الوطنية لإزالة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون: التوعية العامة ونشر المعلومات على أصحاب المصلحة الرئيسيين (برنامج عمل عام 2004) (BGD/PHA/42/TAS/18) على خطة لإستراتيجية اتصال، قدمت مع طلب الشريحة لخطة الإزالة الوطنية في بنغلاديش، وذلك إلى الاجتماع الخامس والخمسين للجنة التنفيذية. وتشير الأنشطة إلى عدم وجود مصروفات، وذلك على الرغم من أن اليونيب، عند رده على سؤال عن ذلك، أبلغ عن تحويل مبلغ 500 78 دولار أمريكي إلى حكومة بنغلاديش بموجب هذا المشروع.

14- وأشار اليونيب إلى أن الموافقة الإدارية المطلوبة للتوقيع على وثيقة المشروع الخاصة بالإستراتيجية الانتقالية لأجهزة الاستنشاق المزودة بمقياس للجرعات في بنغلاديش (BGD/ARS/52/TAS/27) قد استغرقت وقتا طويلا. وتمت الموافقة على المشروع في الاجتماع الثاني والخمسين للجنة التنفيذية، وأشار اليونيب إلى أني يتم التوقيع على الاتفاق مع حكومة بنغلاديش قبل نهاية يونيه/حزيران 2008.

15 وبالنسبة لخطة إدارة الإزالة النهائية في بنما (PAN/PHA/50/TAS/27)، التي تمت الموافقة عليها في نوفمبر/تشرين الثاني 2006، أشار اليونيب إلى أنه تم التوقيع على مذكرة تفاهم بين سلطات الجمارك والمكتب الإقليمي لأمريكا اللاتينية ومنطقة البحر الكاريبي التابع لليونيب لإنشاء مركز تنسيق تقني لتجنب التجارة غير المشروعة في المواد المستنفدة للأوزون. وحضر 30 موظفا التدريب المتعلق برصد ومراقبة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون. وحضر

16- وبالنسبة لخطة إدارة الإزالة النهائية في باراغواي (PAR/PHA/51/TAS/18)، التي تمت الموافقة عليها في مارس/آذار 2007، تم التوقيع على مذكرة تفاهم مع حكومة باراغواي لتنفيذ هذه الخطة. وأعد مكتب الأوزون الوطني خطة تشغيلية سنوية لعام 2008.

17- وقد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في أن تطلب تقارير إضافية عن الحالة لهذه المشروعات.

المشروعات الفردية

18- يتناول هذا الجزء التأخيرات في التنفيذ، ويقدم تعليقات على مشروعات معيّنة لم يتم تصنيفها بعد مع المشروعات ذات التأخيرات في التنفيذ ولكن يبدو أنها تواجه صعوبات في التنفيذ.

91- وفيما يتعلق بمشروع تحقيق الانسجام على المستوى الإقليمي للآليات التشريعية والتنظيمية الرامية إلى تحسين رصد ومراقبة الاستهلاك من المواد المستنفدة للأوزون في أفريقيا الناطقة باللغة الانكليزية (AFR/SEV/45/TAS/33)، أشار اليونيب في عام 2007 إلى أن الاتفاق مع الجماعة الاقتصادية لدول غرب أفريقيا قد وصل إلى مراحله النهائية. وتفهم أمانة الصندوق أنه تم حل المشاكل المتعلقة بالتأخيرات. وأشار اليونيب إلى أن وحدة الأوزون الوطنية في نيجيريا تقدم المساعدة في المشاورات الجارية مع أمانة الجماعة الاقتصادية لدول غرب أفريقيا ومن المخطط أن تقوم بعثة رفيعة المستوى من اليونيب بإنهاء الأمور المتعلقة بالمشروع.

20 وكان هناك بطء في إكمال دليل الجمارك بموجب المشروع العالمي بشأن تحديث دليل التدريب المتعلق بالجمارك (GLO/SEV/48/TRA/274). وأشار اليونيب إلى أنه تم الانتهاء من إعداد الدليل ومراجعته من جانب محرر متخصص في فبراير/شباط 2008 ويتم الانتهاء من إعداد تصميمه وشكله. كما أحاط اليونيب علما بأنه من المتوقع طبع الدليل وتوزيعه في نهاية يونيه/حزيران 2008، مما يمثل تأخيرا أخر في الإكمال.

21 وكان هناك بطء في الشروع في تنفيذ المشروع العالمي بشأن دراسة عن التحديات المرتبطة بتخزين الهالونات في البلدان النامية (GLO/HAL/52/TAS/281)، والذي تمت الموافقة عليه في عام 2007. وأشار اليونيب إلى بعض الصعوبات في تعيين استشاري، على الرغم من أن اليونيب قد ذكر أنه يجري مناقشات مع استشاري فيما يتعلق بتفاصيل العمل.

22 وفيما يتعلق بالبرنامج العالمي للمساعدة التقنية في قطاع أجهزة تبريد المباني -22 (GLO/REF/48/TAS/275)، أشار اليونيب إلى استعمال بعض التمويل لتنظيم اجتماع التنسيق الأولي في نيودلهي في نوفمبر /تشرين الثاني 2006 وإنتاج قرص فيديو رقمي (DVD) بشان أجهزة تبريد المباني، مع وكالة الحماية البيئية في الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية. ولاحظ اليونيب أن الأنشطة الأخرى جارية، ولكن أسارت أمانة الصندوق المتعدد الأطراف إلى أنه يبدو عدم صرف أي أموال لهذا المشروع، الموافق عليه في أبريل/نيسان 2006.

23 - وقد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في أن تطلب تقديم تقارير إضافية عن الحالة للمشروعات الفردية الأربعة المذكورة أعلاه، وذلك إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين.

التأخيرات في التنفيذ

24 يوجد 24 مشروعا يشهدون تأخيرا في التنفيذ ويخضعون للرصد من جانب اللجنة التنفيذية. وقد تم تصنيف أربعة من هذه المشروعات على أنها شهدت تأخيرا في التنفيذ في عام 2006 أيضا. وفي عام 2006 الذي توافر لليونيب عدد أكبر من المشروعات المصنفة على أنها شهدت تأخيرا في التنفيذ مقارنة بعام 2006 الذي بغت فيه هذه المشروعات سبعة مشروعات. وكان الاتجاه الذي تتبعه الوكالات الأخرى هو مواصلة خفض عدد المشروعات ذات التأخيرات في التنفيذ. وينبغي ملاحظة أن معظم المشروعات المدرجة في حافظة اليونيب غير مصنفة كمشروعات ذات تأخيرات في التنفيذ. وقد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في الإحاطة علما بأن لدى اليونيب تسعة مشروعات مصنفة كمشروعات ذات تأخيرات في التنفيذ، بما فيها أربعة مشروعات صنفت كذلك في العام الماضي، وأنه ينبغي تقديم تقرير عن هذه المشروعات إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين.

التأخير في إعداد المشروعات

25- تأخر إعداد خطة إدارة الإزالة النهائية في عام 2007 في نيكاراغوا (NIC/PHA/49/PRP/19) والتي تمت الموافقة عليها في يوليه/تموز 2006. وكان التأخير جزئيا نتيجة الحاجة إلى توقيع مذكرة تفاهم مع اليونيب

فضلا عن بطء تنفيذ خطة إدارة غازات التبريد. وتم التوقيع على مذكرة تفاهم بين حكومة نيكاراغوا واليونيب في ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007 للبدء في إعداد خطة إدارة الإزالة النهائية.

إعداد المشروعات بدون وجود مصروفات مسجلة

26 يقدم الجدول 2 معلومات عن إعداد خطط أدارة الإزالة النهائية التي لم يتم صرف أموال لها حتى 31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007. ويشتمل الجدول على ملاحظات الوكالة. وتمت الموافقة على جميع هذه المشروعات بين نوفمبر/تشرين الثاني 2006 (الاجتماع السابع والأربعين) ونوفمبر/تشرين الثاني 2006 (الاجتماع الخمسين).

27 ويثير نقص المصروفات المسجلة لأنشطة إعداد هذه المشروعات مسألتين هامتين. المسألة الأولى هي أن بعض الملاحظات تشير إلى صرف الأموال في عام 2007. وقد يكون صرف الأموال وعدم تسجيلها نتيجة صرف دفعات مقدمة لم ترد فواتير لها. وعلى الرغم من ذلك، وحيث أن هذه المشروعات تمت الموافقة عليها قبل عام 2007، كان ينبغي أن تسجل بعض المصروفات إذا كانت الأنشطة قد بدأت عقب الموافقة على المشروع. والمسألة الثانية هي أن هناك عدة حسابات لإعداد المشروعات لم يتم التوقيع على مذكرة النفاهم المتعلقة بها. وتعتبر مذكرة التفاهم من المتطلبات الأساسية للشروع في إعداد المشروعات وتم تأخير بعض هذه الأنشطة لمدة تزيد عن عام انتظارا للتوقيع على مذكرة التفاهم.

الجدول 2 إعداد خطط إدارة إزالة النهائية التي لم يتم صرف أموال لها

ملاحظات الوكالة	التمويل المنصرف	التمويل الموافق عليه زائد	رقم المشروع	البلد المطلوب إعداد خطة إدارة الإزالة
	(دولار	التسويات		النهائية فيه
	أمريكي)	(دولار أمريكي)	GD1/D114 /50/DDD/11	
في انتظار تقارير النفقات لتسجيل المدفوعات.	0	30,000	CBI/PHA/50/PRP/11	الرأس الأخضر
تم التوقيع على مذكرة تفاهم لصياغة مشروع	14	30,000	CAF/PHA/49/PRP/14	جمهورية أفريقيا
الخطة. وتم تعيين استشاري. وبدأ تنفيذ الدراسة				الو سطى
الاستقصائية القطرية المتعلقة بالمواد المستنفدة				
للأوزون.				
مشروع موافق عليه مؤخرا.	0	18,000	CHD/PHA/48/PRP/12	تشاد
تم التوقيع على مذكرة تفاهم مع حكومة أنغولا	11	30,000	COJ/PHA/47/PRP/11	جزر القمر
لإعداد الخطة وصرفت الدفعة الأولى في				
نوفمبر/تشرين الثاني 2007. ومن المتوقع تقديم				
الطلب في نوفمبر/تشرين الثاني 2008.				
تمت صياغة مذكرة تفاهم في يونيه/حزيران	0	18,000	GAB/PHA/48/PRP/18	الغابون
.2007				
تمت صياغة مذكرة تفاهم في مايو/أيار 2007.	0	18,000	MLI/PHA/48/PRP/20	مالي
و في انتظار التوقيعات.				
تم التوقيع على مذكرة تفاهم بين الحكومة	0	18,000	RWA/PHA/48/PRP/11	رواندا
والمكتب الإقليمي لأمريكا اللاتينية ومنطقة البحر				
الكاريبي التابع لليونيب وصرفت الدفعة الأولى.				
وتم تعيين استشاري وطني. وهناك دراسة				
استقصائية بشأن المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية				

ملاحظات الوكالة	التمويل المنصرف	التمويل الموافق عليه زائد	رقم المشروع	البلد المطلوب إعداد خطة إدارة الإزالة
	(د ولار	التسويات		النهائية فيه
	أمريكي)	(دولار أمريكي)		
جار <i>ي</i> تنفيذها.				
صرفت الدفعة الأول في أبريل/نيسان 2007.	0	15,000	SEN/PHA/48/PRP/21	السنغال
صرفت الدفعة الأول في يوليه/تموز 2007.	0	17,000	URT/PHA/50/PRP/20	تترانيا
تم التوقيع على مذكرة تفاهم وتعيين استشاري	0	18,000	TOG/PHA/48/PRP/12	توغو
وصرف الدفعة الأولى في أغسطس/آب 2007.				
وتم إعداد مشروع الخطة ومن المتوقع تقديم				
المشروع إلى الاجتماع الخامس والخمسين للجنة				
التنفيذية.				
تم التوقيع على مذكرة تفاهم وصرف الدفعة	0	50,000	YEM/PHA/50/PRP/26	اليمن
الأولى في يوليه/تموز 2007. وتعيين استشار				
وطيني لصياغة الخطة. وبدأ تنفيذ الدراسة				
الاستقصائية القطرية المتعلقة بالمواد المستنفدة				
للأوزون.				

المشروعات التى أعدت بدون مصروفات

28 - يقدم الجدول 3 معلومات عن إعداد خطط إدارة الإزالة النهائية التي لم يتم صرف أموال لها حتى 31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007، على الرغم من أن هذه الخطط أعدت وتمت الموافقة عليها من جانب الاجتماع الأول لعام 2008. وتمت الموافقة على جميع هذه المشروعات بين مارس/آذار 2006 (الاجتماع الثامن والأربعين) ونوفمبر/تشرين الثاني 2006 (الاجتماع الخمسين).

الجدول 3 الجدول 3 الجدول أموال لها اعداد خطط إدارة الإزالة النهائية التي لم يتم صرف أموال لها وتمت الموافقة على المشروع

ملاحظات الوكالة	التمويل	التمويل الموافق	رقم المشروع	البلد المطلوب
	المنصرف	عليه زائد		إعداد خطة
	(دولار	التسويات		إدارة الإزالة
	أمريكي)	(دولار أمريكي)		النهائية فيه
يجرى إعداد الخطة. المسودة الأولى متاحة وفي انتظار تنفيذ	0	18,000	DJI/PHA/48/PRP	ج يبو تي
الأنشطة المتأخرة في خطة إدارة غازات التبريد.			/11	-
صرفت الدفعة الأولى في نوفمبر/تشرين الثاني 2007. وتم	0	15,000	GUA/PHA/50/P	غواتيمالا
تعيين استشاري والاضطلاع بدراسة استقصائية عن المواد			RP/32	
المستنفدة للأوزون. وتم إعداد مسودة الخطة والموافقة				
عليها.				
أعدت الخطة بنجاح وقدمت إلى الاجتماع الثابي	0	18,000	MOL/PRH/48/P	مولدوفا
والخمسين للجنة التنفيذية مع اليونيب كالوكالة الرئيسية			RP/16	
واليوئندييي الوكالة المتعاونة.				

ملاحظات الوكالة	التمويل	التمويل الموافق	رقم المشروع	البلد المطلوب
	المنصوف	عليه زائد		إعداد خطة
	(دولا ر	التسويات		إدارة الإزالة
	أمريكي)	(دولار أمريكي)		النهائية فيه
جمعت وحدة الأوزون الوطنية البيانات خلال الفترة	0	15,000	NIC/PHA/49/PR	نيكاراغوا
فبراير -أبريل 2007 مع أصحاب المصلحة. وأعدت			P/19	
المسودة في أبريل/نيسان، وتم الانتهاء من إعدادها مع				
أصحاب المصلحة (أساسا مع جمعية التبريد). ووافقت				
اللجنة التنفيذية على أخر خطّة لإدارة الإزالة النهائية في				
يوليه/تموز 2007.				

29 وقد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في أن تطلب تقديم تقارير إضافية عن الحالة للمشروعات الفردية لإعداد خطط أدارة الإزالة النهائية الواردة في الجدولين 2 و3، وذلك إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين.

التعزيز المؤسسي وخطط إدارة غازات التبريد وميزانية برنامج المساعدة على الامتثال

30- لا تخضع هذه المشروعات إلى الرصد من خلال تقارير تأخيرات التنفيذ ولذلك لا تخضع إلى إجراءات الغاء المشروع.

التعزيز المؤسسى

31 - ينفذ اليونيب 122 مشروعا من مشروعات العزيز المؤسسي في 101 بلدا.

92- ولدى اليونيب مشروعات تعزز مؤسسي لم يتم فيها صرف أموال حتى الآن. وتمت الموافقة على بعض من هذه المشروعات في الاجتماعين الثاني والخمسين والثالث والخمسين للجنة التنفيذية، وأشار اليونيب إلى أن هذه المشروعات "تمت الموافقة عليها مؤخرا". غير أنه هناك أيضا عدة مشروعات تعزيز مؤسسي تمت الموافقة عليها قبل الاجتماع الثاني والخمسين والتي من المتوقع أن يكون فيها بعض المصروفات. ويوضح الجدول 4 أسباب بطء الصرف أو التنفيذ بالنسبة لمشروعات التعزيز المؤسسي التي ينفذها اليونيب.

الجدول 4 التعزيز المؤسسى

البلد (رقم المشروع)	أسباب بطء الصرف/التنفيذ
بربادوس (BAR/SEV/46/INS/13)	الصعوبات في التوقيع على مذكرة التفاهم
جزر البهاما (BHA/SEV/50/INS/13)	
بروني دار السلام (BRU/SEV/43/INS/05)	
الرأس الأخضر (CBI/SEV/50/INS/10)	
توغو (TOG/SEV/50/INS/14)	
غرينادا (GRN/SEV/50/INS/11)	لم يتم التوقيع على مذكرة التفاهم إلا مؤخرا
نيكار اغو ا (NIC/SEV/49/INS/20)	
سانت كينس ونيفس (STK/SEV/47/INS/08)	
سورينام (SUR/SEV/50/INS/11)	
(ALB/SEV/49/INS/13) ألبانيا	تم الإبلاغ عن أنشطة ولكن بدون وجود مصروفات مسجلة أو
الجز ائر (ALG/SEV/48/INS/64)	وجود مصروفات قليلة جدا

بوتسوانا (BOT/SEV/41/INS/08)	
کرو انیا (CRO/SEV/47/INS/28)	
جيبوتي (DJI/SEV/48/INS/09)	
(ETH/SEV/41/INS/12 and الثيوبيا ETH/SEV/50/INS/16)	
فيجي (FIJ/SEV/50/INS/18)	
الغابون (GAB/SEV/50/INS/19)	
غينيا بيساو (GBS/SEV/50/INS/09)	
كيريباتي (KIR/SEV/49/INS/05)	
ليسونو (LES/SEV/45/INS/09)	
مولدوفا (MOL/SEV/48/INS/14)	
بار اغو اي (PAR/SEV/39/INS/13)	
رو اندا (RWA/SEV/50/INS/12)	
سان تومي وبرينسيبي (STP/SEV/50/INS/11)	
السودان (SUD/SEV/42/INS/16)	
تر كمانستان (TKM/SEV/46/INS/01)	
و لايات ميكرونيزيا الموحدة (FSM/SEV/49/INS/04)	صعوبات في وضع نظام إصدار التراخيص
میانمار (MYA/SEV/29/INS/02)	مشاكل وحواجز داخل البلد
بيرو (PER/SEV/37/INS/31)	لا تزال أموال متاحة مما يعوق التوقيع على مذكرة تفاهم جديدة
الصومال SOM/SEV/36/INS/03 and)	لا تعمل وحدة الأوزون الوطنية بصورة كاملة نتيجة الصعوبات
SOM/SEV/44/INS/05)	في الوضع السياسي
فانو اتو (VAN/SEV/36/INS/03)	تغيير ات في موظفي الحكومة
زمبابوي (ZIM/SEV/50/INS/03)	المشاكل الاقتصادية في البلد
بنما (PAN/SEV/44/INS/21)	لم نقدم أسباب لعدم الصرف

33- وقد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في أن تطلب تقديم تقارير إضافية عن الحالة لمشروعات التعزيز المؤسسي المشار إليها، وذلك إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين.

التأخيرات في تنفيذ خطط إدارة غازات التبريد

34- أحرز تقدم في عدد من المشروعات الجارية. غير أنه تم تأخير عدة مشروعات.

35 وكان هناك تأخيرات في تنفيذ خطة إدارة غازات التبريد (تدريب المدربين على الممارسات الجيدة في إدارة غازات التبريد وتدريب التقنيين الوطنيين) في بروني دار السلام (BRU/REF/44/TRA/07). ويعزى ذلك إلى حد كبير إلى أن مذكرة التفاهم أرسلت لاستعراضها في فبراير/شباط 2005، ولكن لم يتم التوقيع عليها إلا في أكتوبر/تشرين الأول 2007.

36 وفيما يتعلق ببرنامج تدريب موظفي الجمارك في سوريا (SYR/REF/29/TRA/47) في إطار خطة إدارة غازات التبريد، نظمت ست حلقات عمل في عام 2006 وتم تدريب أكثر من 100 موظف. غير أن المصروفات التي أبلغ عنها اليونيب تشير إلى صرف مبلغ 100 00 دولار أمريكي فقط من تمويل المشروع البالغ 72 000 دولار أمريكي. وأيضا فيما يتعلق بتدريب المدربين وتقنيي التبريد على الممارسات الجيدة في المخدمة (SYR/REF/29/TRA/49)، يبين التقرير المقدم إلى الاجتماع الثاني والخمسين للجنة التنفيذية أن جميع الأنشطة المتبقية قد نفذت في عام 2006 ولم يتبقى سوى الإبلاغ عن المصروفات في عام 2007. غير أن أخر ملاحظات اليونيب بالنسبة لهذا المشروع أشارت إلى أن الأنشطة قد تأخر تنفيذها نتيجة تغير حدث في مكتب

الأوزون الوطني. وليس من الواضح ما هي الأنشطة التي قد تأخر تنفيذها وما هو المبلغ المتبقي من الرصيد الذي سيتم إعادته للصندوق المتعدد الأطراف.

37 وفيما يتعلق بتنفيذ عنصر التوعية العامة للمستخدمين النهائيين في خطة إدارة غازات التبريد في شيلي 367 وفيما يتعلق بتنفيذ عنصر التوعية العامة للمستخدمين النهائيين في خطة إدارة غازات التبريد في شيلي (CHI/REF/35/TAS/148)، أشار اليونيب إلى صرف مبلغ 367 دولارا أمريكيا فقط من إجمالي التمويل الموافق عليه للمشروع (000 172 دولار أمريكي) حتى 31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 3007 دولارا أمريكيا. وأشار الذي يغطي الفترة حتى 31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007 مصروفات تبلغ 389 30 دولارا أمريكيا. وأشار اليونيب إلى صرف دفعة من المصروفات عن طريق المكتب الميداني التابع لليوئنديبي لتنفيذ المرحلة الثانية من برنامج التدريب على مراقبة المواد المستنفدة للأوزون، ولكن تغير تاريخ الانتهاء المزمع من مارس/آذار 2007 في التقرير المرحلي الأخير) إلى ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2008 في التقرير الحالي.

38- وفيما يتعلق بالخطة الوطنية لإزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في جمهورية الكونغو الديمقراطية 31 (DRC/PHA/49/TAS/23)، لم يتم صرف أي أموال من التمويل البالغ 750 143 دولارا أمريكيا حتى 31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007. وأشار اليونيب إلى أن المشروع قد أكمل في 31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007 ولكن هناك أموال متبقية.

39- وقد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في أن تطلب تقديم تقارير إضافية عن الحالة لعناصر خطط إدارة غازات التبريد المشار إليها، وذلك إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين.

إعداد البرامج القطرية

-40 وافقت اللجنة التنفيذية على إعداد برنامج قطري/خطة إدارة الإزالة النهائية في غينيا الاستوائية 31 (EQG/SEV/49/CPG/01) وذلك في اجتماعها التاسع والأربعين المعقود في يوليه/تموز 2006. وحتى 31 ديسمبر/كانون الأول 2007، لم تصرف أي أموال من التمويل الموافق عليه للمشروع البالغ 60 000 دولار أمريكي. وأشار اليونيب إلى أن الإعداد سيبدأ في يناير/كانون الثاني 2008. وقد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في أن تطلب تقرير عن الحالة بشأن إعداد البرنامج القطري/خطة إدارة الإزالة النهائية في غينيا الاستوائية (EQG/SEV/49/CPG/01) وذلك لتقديمه إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين.

تخزين الهالونات

41- ينفذ اليونيب مشروعا لتخزين الهالونات في هايتي ودراسة عالمية عن تخزين الهالونات. وتمت الموافقة على برنامج الإزالة القطاعية: وضع خطة لإدارة الهالونات في هايتي (HAI/HAL/50/TAS/10) شريطة ألا يتم صرف أي تمويل حتى تقديم خطة عمل مقبولة عن استدامة تشغيل مصرف الهالونات إلى الأمانية وألا يطلب تمويل إضافي لقطاع الهالونات. وعلى الرغم من أن اليونيب لم يقدم خطة العمل المطلوبة، إلا أنيه تهم صرف التمويل. وأشار اليونيب إلى تكوين فريق إدارة وطني معني بالهالونات وتنظيم حلقة عمل تمهيدية في عام التمويل. وبالنسبة للفترة 2008/2007، أحاط اليونيب علما بأنه سيعمل على إنفاذ القواعد المتعلقة بالمواد المستنفدة للأوزون لإدارة الهالونات، وتقديم الدعم لخدمات الحرائق، وتحديد مستخدمي الهالونات واستخداماتها الأساسية، وإلغاء أنظمة الهالونات. وقد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في أن تنظر في الإجراء الذي يمكن اتخاذه في ضوء المصروفات الواضحة التي تسبق تقديم خطة عمل فيما يتعلق بتنفيذ مشروع تخزين الهالونات في هايتي والدراسة العالمية بشأن تخزين الهالونات (HAI/HAL/50/TAS/10)، استنادا إلى أي تحديث يقدمه اليونيب في الاجتماع الخامس والخمسين.

ميزانية برنامج المساعدة على الامتثال

42 قررت اللجنة التنفيذية، لدى موافقتها في المرة الأولى على برنامج المساعدة على الامتثال في اجتماعها الخامس والثلاثين، أنه "ينبغي إعادة التمويل السنوي الموافق عليه لبرنامج المساعدة على الامتثال والذي لم يتم إنفاقه إلى الصندوق المتعدد الأطراف لإعادة تخصيصه خلال الاجتماع الثاني للجنة التنفيذية في السنة التالية للسنة التي التي التي التي التمويل". واستنادا إلى البيانات الواردة في التقرير المرحلي لليونيب، وتقريره الموافقة فيها على التمويل (UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/55/4)، أشار اليونيب إلى أن مجموع أرصدته في تقرير الأرصدة/توافر التمويل (2006 وعام 2007 يبلغ 1.5 مليون دولار أمريكي. ويبين الجدول لهذه الأرصدة.

الجدول <u>5</u> المتثال المرامج السنوية المكتملة لبرنامج المساعدة على الامتثال (دولار أمريكي)

الرصيد غير الملتزم به وفقا للاجتماع الخامس والخمسين (دولار أمريكي)	التمويل المعاد وفقا للاجتماع الخامس والخمسين (دولار أمريكي)	التمويل المعاد وفقا للاجتماع الرابع والخمسين (دولار أمريكي)	التمويل الملتزم به (دولار أمريكي)	الرصيد (دولار أمريكي)	التمويل المنصرف (دولار أمريكي)	التمويل الموافق عليه زائد التسويات (دولار أمريكي)	رقم المشروع	ميزانية برنامج المساعدة على الامتثال
261,074	30,227	-	391,373	682,674	7,087,326	7,770,000	GLO/SEV/47/TAS/270	2006
163,341		-	676,415	839,756	7,163,244	8,003,000	GLO/SEV/50/TAS/276	2007
424,415	30,227	-	1,067,788	1,522,430	14,250,570	15,773,000		المجموع

43 - وتعتبر الالتزامات المتعهد بها قبل نهاية عامي 2006 و 2007 نفقات ريثما يتم الحصول بصورة نهائية على فواتير لهذه الالتزامات. غير أنه لا يتوقع استعمال التمويل غير الملتزم به. وقد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في أن تطلب إلى أمين الخزانة أن يقوم بتعويض الأرصدة غير الملتزم بها من ميزانية برنامج المساعدة على الامتشال لليونيب لعامي 2006 و 2007 التي تبلغ 415 424 دولارا أمريكيا حسبما هو منصوص عليه في المقرر 136/35(أ) الذي أنشئ بموجبه برنامج المساعدة على الامتثال.

الدراسة الاستقصائية بشأن الحجر الصحي السابق للشحن التي اضطلع بها حسب المنطقة

44- أشار اليونيب إلى إجراء الدراسة الاستقصائية بشأن الحجر الصحي السابق للشحن لبروميد الميثيل في الطار برنامج المساعدة على الامتثال في ماليزيا كجزء من الدراسة الإقليمية الاستقصائية بشأن الحجر الصحي السابق للشحن، وذلك استنادا إلى قرار اتخذته البلدان الأعضاء في الشبكة خلال اجتماع الشبكة المعقود في نيبال. وأحاط اليونيب علما بأنه تلقى تقارير بشأن تحويل محتمل لبروميد الميثيل الذي يستهدف تطبيقات الحجر الصحي السابق للشحن وتطبيقات أخرى غير تطبيقات الحجر الصحي السابق للشحن في المنطقة، ومن المحتمل أن يودي ذلك إلى وجود تحديات تواجه الامتثال في هذه البلدان. وأجريت الدراسة الاستقصائية لتسهيل رصد استعمال بروميد الميثيل على المستوى القطري والإبلاغ عنه وأيضا لتشجيع استعمال تكنولوجيات بديلة خالية من بروميد المثيل، حينما يكون الأمر ممكنا. ولا يخضع الحجر الصحي السابق للشحن لأحكام بروتوكول مونتريال. وقد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في أن تقدم توجيهات لبرنامج المساعدة على الامتثال فيما يتعلق باستعمال تمويلها في المستقبل للأنشطة التي لا تخضع لرقابة بروتوكول مونتريال.

التبليغ غير الكامل

45- يتناول هذا القسم صعوبات التبليغ ذات الصلة الواردة في التقرير المرحلي لليونيب لعام 2007.

المعلومات غير المبلغ عنها

46 لم يقم اليونيب بالرد على عدة أسئلة وجهتها أمانة الصندوق. وتشتمل هذه الأسئلة على، ضمن أسئلة الهلار المحدود و BRU/REF/44/TRA/07, MLI/REF/43/PRP/13, أخرى، صرف التمويل لعدة مشروعات (MLI/REF/45/TAS/19, MLI/REF/45/TRA/18, SYR/REF/29/TRA/47, SYR/REF/29/TRA/49)؛ والتوقيع على مذكرات التفاهم (COI/PHA/52/TAS/13, GAB/PHA/52/TAS/20)؛ وإكمال الأنشطة GUA/REF/35/TAS/23, والتوقيع على مذكرات التفاهم (GAB/PHA/52/TAS/20)؛ وتفسير حالة التشريعات (PAN/REF/29/TAS/14). وقد ترغب اللجنة المتنفيذية في أن تطلب إلى اليونيب تقديم ردود على هذه الأسئلة إلى أمانة الصندوق في الاجتماع الخامس والخمسين.

التوصيات

- −47 قد ترغب اللجنة التنفيذية في:
- (أ) ملاحظة التقرير المرحلي لليونيب الوارد في UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/55/12؛
- (ب) ملاحظة أن اليونيب لديه تسعة مشروعات مصنفها كمشروعات ذات تأخير في التنفيذ، بما فيها أربعة مشروعات مصنفة كذلك في العام الماضي، وأنه ينبغي تقديم تقرير عن هذه المشروعات الى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين؛
- (ج) طلب تقديم تقارير إضافية عن الحالة للاتفاقات المتعددة السنوات التالية، وذلك إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين:
 - (1) البحرين (BHA/PHA/50/TAS/17)؛
- BGD/PHA/42/TRA/16, BGD/PHA/42/TAS/18 and) بــــنغلاديش (2) (BGD/ARS/52/TAS/27)؛ (2)
 - (3) (PAN/PHA/50/TAS/27) بنما
 - (4) بار اغواي (PAR/PHA/51/TAS/18)؛
- (c) طلب تقديم تقارير إضافية عن الحالة للمشروعات الفردية التالية، وذلك إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين:
- (1) مشروع تحقيق الانسجام على المستوى الإقليمي للآليات التشريعية والتنظيمية الرامية الى تحسين رصد ومراقبة الاستهلاك من المواد المستنفدة للأوزون في أفريقيا الناطقة باللغة الانكليزية (AFR/SEV/45/TAS/33)؛
- (2) دليل الجمارك بموجب المشروع العالمي بشأن تحديث دليل التدريب المتعلق بالجمارك (CLO/SEV/48/TRA/274)؛

- (3) المشروع العالمي بشأن دراسة عن التحديات المرتبطة بتخزين الهالونات في البلدان النامية (3LO/HAL/52/TAS/281)؛
- (4) البرنامج العالمي للمساعدة التقنية في قطاع أجهزة تبريد المباني (4) (GLO/REF/48/TAS/275)؛
- (ه) طلب تقديم تقارير إضافية عن الحالة للمشروعات الفردية التالية المتعلقة بإعداد خطط إدارة الإزالة النهائية، وذلك إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين:
 - (1) الرأس الأخضر (CBI/PHA/50/PRP/11)؛
 - (2) جمهورية أفريقيا الوسطى (CAF/PHA/49/PRP/14)؛
 - (CHD/PHA/48/PRP/12)؛ تشاد (3)
 - (COI/PHA/47/PRP/11))؛ جزر القمر
 - (5) الغابون (GAB/PHA/48/PRP/18)؛
 - (6) مالى (MLI/PHA/48/PRP/20)؛
 - (7) رواندا (RWA/PHA/48/PRP/11)؛
 - (8) السنغال (SEN/PHA/48/PRP/21)
 - (9) توغو (TOG/PHA/48/PRP/12)؛
 - (10) جمهورية تنزانيا المتحدة (URT/PHA/50/PRP/20)؛
 - (11) اليمن (YEM/PHA/50/PRP/26)؛
 - (12) جيبوتي (DJI/PHA/48/PRP/11)؛
 - (GUA/PHA/50/PRP/32) غواتيمالا (13)
 - (14) مولدوفا (MOL/PHA/48/PRP/16)؛
 - (NER/PHA/48/PRP/18))؛ (15)
 - (16) نیکار اغوا (NIC/PHA/49/PRP/19)؛
- (و) طلب تقديم تقارير إضافية عن الحالة للمشروعات الفردية التالية المتعلقة بالتعزيز المؤسسي، وذلك إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين:
 - (1) (ALB/SEV/49/INS/13) ألبانيا
 - (2) الجزائر (ALG/SEV/48/INS/64)؛

- (3) بربادوس (BAR/SEV/46/INS/13)؛
- (4) جزر البهاما (BHA/SEV/50/INS/13)؛
 - (5) بوتسوانا (BOT/SEV/41/INS/08)؛
- (6) بروني دار السلام (BRU/SEV/43/INS/05)؛
 - (7) الرأس الأخضر (CBI/SEV/50/INS/10)؛
 - (8) كرواتيا (CRO/SEV/47/INS/28)؛
 - (9) جيبوتى (DJI/SEV/48/INS/09)؛
- (10) اثيوبيا (ETH/SEV/41/INS/12 and ETH/SEV/50/INS/16)
 - (11) فيجى (FIJ/SEV/50/INS/18)؛
 - (12) الغابون (GAB/SEV/50/INS/19)؛
 - (13) غرينادا (GRN/SEV/50/INS/11)؛
 - (14) غينيا بيساو (GBS/SEV/50/INS/09)؛
 - (15) كيريباتى (KIR/SEV/49/INS/05)؛
 - (16) ليسوتو (LES/SEV/45/INS/09)؛
 - (17) مولدوفا (MOL/SEV/48/INS/14)؛
 - (18) ميكرونيزيا (FSM/SEV/49/INS/04)؛
 - (19) ميانمار (MYA/SEV/29/INS/02)؛
 - (20) نيكار اغوا (NIC/SEV/49/INS/20)
 - (21) بنما (PAN/SEV/44/INS/21)؛
 - (22) بار اغواى (PAE/SEV/39/INS/13)؛
 - (23) بيرو (PER/SEV/37/INS/31)؛
 - (24) رواندا (RWA/SEV/50/INS/12)؛
 - (25) سانت كيتس ونيفس (STK/SEV/47/INS/08)؛
 - (26) سان تومى وبرينسيبى (STP/SEV/50/INS/11)؛
- (27) الصومال (SOM/SEV/36/INS/03 and SOM/SEV/44/INS/05)؛
 - (28) السودان (SUD/SEV/42/INS/16)؛
 - (29) سورينام (SUR/SEV/50/INS/11)؛
 - (30) توغو (TOG/SEV/50/INS/14)؛

- (31) تركمانستان (TKM/SEV/46/INS/01)؛
 - (32) فانواتو (VAN/SEV/36/INS/03)؛
 - (33) زمبابوي (ZIM/SEV/50/INS/03).
- (ز) طلب تقديم تقارير إضافية عن الحالة للمشروعات الفردية التالية المتعلقة بخطط إدارة غازات التبريد، وذلك إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين:
- (1) تدريب المدربين على الممارسات الجيدة في إدارة غازات التبريد وتدريب التقنيين الوطنيين في بروني دار السلام (BRU/REF/44/TRA/07)؛
- (2) برنامج تدريب موظفي الجمارك وتدريب المدربين وتقنيي التبريد على الممارسات الجيدة في الخدمة في سوريا (SYR/REF/29/TRA/47)؛
- عنصر التوعية العامة للمستخدمين النهائيين في خطة إدارة غازات التبريد في شيلي (3) (CHI/REF/35/TAS/148)؛
- (4) خطة إزالة المواد الكلوروفلوروكربونية في جمهورية الكونغو الديمقراطية (DRC/PHA/49/TAS/23)؛
- (ح) طلب إعداد تقرير إضافي عن الحالة بشأن إعداد البرنامج القطري/خطة إدارة الإزالة النهائية في غينيا الاستوائية (EQG/SEV/49/CPG/01)، وذلك لتقديمه إلى الاجتماع السادس والخمسين.
- (ط) النظر في الإجراء الذي يمكن اتخاذه في ضوء المصروفات الواضحة التي تسبق تقديم خطة عمل فيما يتعلق بتنفيذ مشروع تخزين الهالونات في هايتي والدراسة العالمية بشأن تخزين الهالونات (HAI/HAL/50/TAS/10)، استنادا إلى أي تحديث يقدمه اليونيب في الاجتماع الخامس والخمسين.
- (ي) طلب إلى أمين الخزانة أن يقوم بتعويض الأرصدة غير الملتزم بها من ميزانية برنامج المساعدة على الامتثال لليونيب لعامي 2006 و 2007 التي تبلغ 415 424 دولارا أمريكيا حسبما هو منصوص عليه في المقرر 35/36(د) الذي أنشئ بموجبه برنامج المساعدة على الامتثال.
- (ك) تقديم توجيه إلى برنامج المساعدة على الامتثال فيما يتعلق باستعمال تمويلها في المستقبل للأنشطة التي لا تخضع لرقابة بروتوكول مونتريال.
- (ل) طلب إلى اليونيب أن يقوم بالرد على عدة أسئلة وجهتها أمانة الصندوق المتعدد الأطراف، وذلك BRU/REF/44/TRA/07, التالية: BRU/REF/44/TRA/07, النسبة للمشروعات التالية: MLI/REF/43/PRP/13, MLI/REF/45/TAS/19, MLI/REF/45/TRA/18, COI/PHA/52/TAS/13, SYR/REF/29/TRA/47, SYR/REF/29/TRA/49 GAB/PHA/52/TAS/20, DRC/PHA/40/TAS/23, GAB/PHA/52/TAS/20 .GUA/REF/35/TAS/23, PAN/REF/29/TAS/14

Annex I

UNEP PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION BY COUNTRY

Country	Estimated funds disbursed in 2007 (US\$)	Funds disbursed in 2007(US\$)	Percentage of funds disbursed over estimation in 2007 (%)	Percentage of planned projects completed in 2007
Afghanistan	157,519	48,061	31%	100%
Albania	219,187	10,940	5%	
Algeria	275,098	17,697	6%	
Angola	0	13,000		
Antigua and Barbuda	40,537	0	0%	0%
Argentina	75,975	54,000	71%	67%
Armenia		0		
Bahamas	73,032	0	0%	
Bahrain	246,000	0	0%	100%
Bangladesh	140,711	30,000	21%	25%
Barbados	128,187	48,070	37%	0%
Belize	143,484	65,499	46%	33%
Benin	88,849	42,350	48%	100%
Bhutan	28,269	15,396	54%	100%
Bolivia	47,320	399	1%	0%
Botswana	78,173	0	0%	0%
Brunei Darussalam	167,175	49,933	30%	25%
Burkina Faso	202,610	144,988	72%	
Burundi	127,485	38,046	30%	
Cambodia	15,054	14,990	100%	100%
Cameroon	101,077	59,346	59%	100%
Cape Verde	218,645	39,703	18%	33%
Central African Republic	90,000	24,409	27%	0%
Chad	104,796	16,413	16%	0%
Chile	247,095	0	0%	0%
China	234,960	32,994	14%	0%
Colombia	0	0		
Comoros	92,000	49,033	53%	0%
Congo	53,981	48,077	89%	50%
Cook Islands	52,000	19,723	38%	50%
Costa Rica		0		
Cote D'Ivoire	80,877	52,365	65%	100%
Croatia	121,207	12,998	11%	
Democratic People's Republic of Korea	264,586	1,295	0%	0%
Democratic Republic of the Congo	399,574	114,366	29%	50%
Djibouti	164,190	54	0%	0%
Dominica	121,981	49,381	40%	100%
Dominican Republic	83,110	2,501	3%	
El Salvador	32,394	0	0%	100%
Equatorial Guinea	100,000	25,000	25%	0%
Eritrea	26,000	0	0%	0%
Ethiopia	94,186	0	0%	0%

UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/55/12 Annex I

Country	Estimated funds disbursed in	Funds disbursed in 2007(US\$)	Percentage of funds disbursed over estimation	Percentage of planned projects completed in
	2007 (US\$)	(2.21)	in 2007 (%)	2007
Fiji	142,843	60,000	42%	
Gabon	91,969	34,522	38%	0%
Gambia	32,491	10,029	31%	100%
Georgia	44,336	0	0%	100%
Ghana	0	0		
Global	9,604,954	7,570,080	79%	33%
Grenada	156,659	31,512	20%	100%
Guatemala	277,314	57,000	21%	0%
Guinea	105,142	46,233	44%	0%
Guinea-Bissau	305,976	66,029	22%	60%
Guyana	143,247	51,783	36%	0%
Haiti	187,442	48,992	26%	0%
Honduras	241,850	82,622	34%	33%
India	304,999	102,447	34%	100%
Iran (Islamic Republic of)	34,935	11	0%	200,0
Jamaica	36,000	30	0%	
Kenya	2,000	39,917	1996%	
Kiribati	7,666	0	0%	0%
Kuwait	195,956	89,014	45%	100%
Kyrgyzstan	332,322	106,000	32%	0%
Lao People's Democratic Republic	72,500	68,855	95%	0,0
Lebanon	72,300	0	7570	
Lesotho	37,657	11,657	31%	0%
Liberia	43,120	47,370	110%	100%
Madagascar	81,401	106,700	131%	100%
Malawi	76,714	30,046	39%	100%
Malaysia	70,711	0	3770	10070
Maldives	95,991	75,008	78%	100%
Mali	199,900	43,033	22%	25%
Marshall Islands	43,600	12,778	29%	2370
Mauritania	158,731	43,904	28%	100%
Mauritius	83,465	47,478	57%	100%
Micronesia (Federated States of)	24,933	10,839	43%	0%
Mongolia	62,062	62,060	100%	070
Morocco	168,679	124,401	74%	100%
Mozambique	151,819	75,422	50%	100%
Myanmar	135,800	20,000	15%	0%
Namibia	57,260	32,734	57%	100%
Nauru	31,000	7,123	23%	33%
Nepal	84,384	84,493	100%	0%
Nicaragua Nicaragua	150,000	13,035	9%	50%
Niger Niger	155,346	119,942	77%	75%
Nigeria	133,340	119,942	11%	13%
	44,000		C 40/	220/
Niue	44,900	28,723	64% 99%	33%
Oman	5,000	4,948	99%	
Pakistan	24.022	0	2501	001
Palau	24,933	6,200	25%	0%

Country	Estimated funds disbursed in 2007 (US\$)	Funds disbursed in 2007(US\$)	Percentage of funds disbursed over estimation in 2007 (%)	Percentage of planned projects completed in 2007
Panama	382,061	0	0%	20%
Papua New Guinea	24,715	0	0%	
Paraguay	200,554	29,028	14%	0%
Peru	342,745	17,288	5%	0%
Philippines	0	0		
Qatar		0		
Region: AFR	96,958	0	0%	0%
Region: ASP	88,845	88,372	99%	100%
Region: EUR	0	0		
Region: LAC	0	0		
Republic of Moldova	139,290	16,237	12%	50%
Rwanda	207,341	-7,321	-4%	33%
Saint Kitts and Nevis	128,949	15,000	12%	50%
Saint Lucia	60,523	24,123	40%	100%
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	159,480	47,978	30%	0%
Samoa	38,029	31,243	82%	50%
Sao Tome and Principe	214,204	22,015	10%	50%
Saudi Arabia	,	0		
Senegal	167,100	149,112	89%	50%
Seychelles	36,000	24,000	67%	100%
Sierra Leone	267,572	61,459	23%	17%
Solomon Islands	14,933	0	0%	0%
Somalia	76,902	0	0%	0%
Sri Lanka	202,969	72,839	36%	0%
Sudan	214,364	0	0%	0%
Suriname	152,458	29,422	19%	60%
Swaziland	42,592	10,902	26%	100%
Syrian Arab Republic	134,236	0	0%	0%
Thailand		0		
Togo	162,332	22,880	14%	50%
Tonga	14,446	0	0%	0%
Trinidad and Tobago	,	0		
Turkmenistan	115,693	0	0%	
Tuvalu	14,583	7,066	48%	0%
Uganda	48,828	0	0%	0%
United Arab Emirats		0		
United Republic of Tanzania	111,200	15,450	14%	0%
Uruguay	2,831	0	0%	100%
Vanuatu	8,000	0	0%	0%
Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)	56,500	0	0%	
Vietnam	27,157	146,133	538%	100%
Yemen	429,127	45,000	10%	67%
Zambia	111,935	22,000	20%	50%
Zimbabwe	208,689	0	0%	
Total	23,878,762	11,504,221	48%	40%

UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/55/12 Annex I

UNEP PROGRESS AND FINANCIAL REPORT

1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2007

Presented to the
55th Meeting of the Executive Committee
Of the Multilateral Fund for the Implementation
Of the Montreal Protocol



United Nations Environment Programme

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction

I.	Project A	nnrovals	and Ex	penditures

- A. Annual Summary Data
- B. Interest
- C. Summary Data by Type

II. Project Completions since Last Report

- A. ODP Phased out since Last Report
- B. Non-Investment Project Completions since Last Report

III. Global and Regional Activity Highlights

- A. Global Activities
- B. Regional Activities

IV. Performance Indicators

- A. Agency's Business Plan Performance Goals
- B. CAP Indicators
- C. Cumulative Completed Non Investment Projects
- D. Cumulative Ongoing Investment Projects
- E. Cumulative Ongoing Non-Investment Projects

V. Status of Agreements and Project Preparation (where applicable), by Country

VI. Administrative Issues (Operational, Policy, Financial and Other Issues)

- A. Meetings Attended
- B. Implementing Agency and Other Co-operation

ANNEX I: Tables

Closed and transferred projects

Total funds

Annual summary detail

Annual summary

Agency comparison

Summary data by project type

Cumulative completed non-investment projects

Cumulative ongoing non-investment projects

Project preparation

Speed of delivery – non-investment projects

ANNEX II: Country-by-country CAP services

ANNEX III: Assistance to countries in non-compliance

ANNEX IV: CAP special initiatives in 2007

ANNEX V: Meetings and missions

Annex VI: Status of regional awareness projects

Annex VII: Completed non-investment projects

Annex VIII: Report on expenditures under the CAP budget for 2007

INTRODUCTION

- 1. This document, as submitted for consideration to the 55th meeting of the Executive Committee of the Multilateral Fund for the Implementation of the Montreal Protocol, represents a Progress and Financial Report on the Montreal Protocol related operations of the United Nations Environment Programme during the year 2007.
- 2. In accordance with the UNEP's Business Plan 2007-2009 endorsed by the 51st meeting of the Executive Committee, the objectives of UNEP's activities in 2007 were to:
 - ➤ To continue strengthening capacity of National Ozone Units and relevant institutions through training and knowledge transfer;
 - ➤ To leverage and improve existing national/regional/sub-regional institutional and legislative frameworks and support the development of new policies and legal instruments to enable the implementation of ODS phase-out strategies;
 - ➤ To raise the political profile of the Montreal Protocol and thereby increase high-level support for its implementation;
 - ➤ To improve the access of client countries to specific expertise and knowledge; and to disseminate and publicize good practices, innovative approaches and experiences in phase-out of controlled substances;
 - ➤ To promote and enhance the inter-regional and intra-region information exchange and cooperation in the implementation of the Montreal Protocol;
 - > To enhance direct country-to-country assistance, especially to those countries facing immediate and long-term compliance challenges;
 - ➤ To support the development of regional/sub-regional approaches to tackling problems of common concern;
 - > To support regional/sub-regional initiatives to combat illegal trade in ODS;
 - ➤ To pursue universal ratification of the Vienna Convention, the Montreal Protocol and its Amendments;
 - ➤ To enhance public awareness of the impact of the ozone layer depletion on human health and the environment and encourage civil society action;
 - ➤ To encourage countries that have recently ratified the Vienna Convention, the Montreal Protocol and its Amendments to put in place and implement appropriate national policies, strategies and programmes to control and reduce the use of ODS in refrigeration and air-conditioning servicing, agricultural, fire-fighting and other relevant sectors;

- ➤ To enhance working arrangement with other Implementing Agencies thereby allowing for the provision of a coordinated and holistic service to client countries.
- 3. The following means were used in 2007 to achieve the above objectives:
 - > Regional Networking of National Ozone Officers;
 - > Information Clearing House;
 - Compliance services as part of the Compliance Assistance Programme (CAP);
 - > Implementation of non-investment projects for individual countries/regions.
- 4. In 2007 the CAP in cooperation with the other Implementing and Bilateral Agencies provided significant advisory and project implementation support to Article 5 countries that resulted in an overall high note of compliance with the Montreal Protocol and its Amendments by those countries.

I. PROJECT APPROVALS AND EXPENDITURES

A. ANNUAL SUMMARY DATA

- 5. From its inception in June 1991 until the end of December 2007, the Executive Committee of the Multilateral Fund has approved 1,128 projects for implementation by UNEP. The total funding approved for UNEP during the same period was US\$ 131,774,502, representing about 6.7% of the total funding allocations approved by the Multilateral Fund for the four Implementing Agencies.
- 6. During 2007, the Executive Committee approved 80¹ projects for UNEP to implement. The total value of UNEP's approvals in 2007 was US\$ 15.1 million plus programme support costs of US\$ 1.1 million. *Annex 1: Annual Summary* provides details.

B. INTEREST

7. The interest accrued from 1991-2007 was US\$ 7,087,532 as follows:

Year	Interest (US\$)
1991-2005	5,278,885
2006	1,005,616
2007	803,031
Total	7,087,532

C. SUMMARY DATA BY TYPE

8. Of the 1,121 projects approved for UNEP from June 1991 until December 2007², 378 are time-sensitive Institutional Strengthening (IS) projects and 743 are objective-sensitive activities, including 361 technical assistance projects (TAS), 195 training projects (TRA), 94 Country Programmes (CPG) and 93 project preparations (PRP), including Refrigerant Management Plan and Terminal Phase-out Management Plan preparation.

¹ This includes the CAP budget for 2008 approved by the 53rd Meeting of the Executive Committee

² Figure <u>does not include seven</u> projects that were transferred or cancelled.

- 9. The above data include 80 projects that the Executive Committee approved in 2007 to be implemented by UNEP. Of those, 41 are time-sensitive IS projects and 39 are objective-sensitive activities comprising 35 technical assistance projects and 4 project preparations.
- 10. The overall cumulative completion ratio is 75% (the ratio of the previous year was 72%). The cumulative completion rate by project type is 99% for CP preparations, 68% for project preparations, 72% for technical assistance projects, 85% for training projects and 68% for IS projects. For details of all completion ratios, please see *Annex 1: Summary Data by Projects Type*.

II. PROJECT COMPLETIONS SINCE LAST REPORT

A. ODP PHASED OUT SINCE LAST REPORT

11. UNEP only implements non-investment projects (i.e. capacity building and technical assistance). Due to the nature of these capacity-building projects, the directly associated ODP phase out is either zero or small according to the approved projects. The cumulative ODP phase-out achieved as a result of all completed UNEP projects to date is 260.8 ODP tonnes.

B. NON-INVESTMENT PROJECT COMPLETIONS SINCE LAST REPORT

- 12. During 2007, UNEP completed 85 projects as follows:
 - ➤ Institutional strengthening projects 41;
 - > Training projects 13;
 - ➤ Technical assistance projects 16;
 - > Project preparation 15.
- 13. The completion of projects by region was as follows:
 - > Africa 41 projects;
 - ➤ Asia and Pacific 19 projects;
 - Latin America and the Caribbean -18 projects;
 - ➤ Europe and Central Asia 2 projects;
 - ➤ West Asia 3 projects;
 - ➤ Global 2 projects.

See Annex VII, Completed *Non-Investment Projects* for details.

III. GLOBAL AND REGIONAL ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS

A. GLOBAL ACTIVITIES

- 14. UNEP implemented the Montreal Protocol activities in Article 5 countries in 2007 through the Compliance Assistance Programme. The CAP carried out projects approved by the Executive Committee and compliance services funded from the CAP budget.
- 15. The CAP budget for the year 2007 was approved by the 50th meeting of the Executive Committee at the amount of US\$ 8,003,000 plus programme support costs.
- 16. The 2007 CAP budget was used for salaries of 40 1/2 CAP staff members, more than 533 country-specific compliance services, operation of 9 Regional/Sub-regional Networks and the Information Clearing House as described below as well as in Annex II *Country-by-country CAP services* and Annex VIII *Report on expenditures under the CAP budget for 2007*. In addition, UNEP supported the operation of the Network of South-East Asia and the Pacific funded by the Government of Sweden.

Staffing of the CAP

17. In 2007 the composition of the CAP was as follows:

- ➤ CAP Paris team: 7 full-time Professional staff, 1 half-time Professional and 7 General Service staff;
- ➤ CAP Regional Network for Europe and Central Asia: 1 professional and 1 general service staff coordinating the Regional Ozone Network for Europe & Central Asia;
- ➤ CAP Regional Office for Africa team: 5 Professional staff and 2 General Service staff:
- ➤ CAP Regional Office for Asia and Pacific team: 4 Professional staff and 2 General Service staff. This team also includes 1 Professional staff member funded through a bilateral contribution from the Government of Sweden;
- ➤ CAP Regional Office for West Asia team: 3 Professional staff and 2 General Service staff;
- ➤ CAP Regional Office for Latin America and the Caribbean team: 4 Professional staff and 2 General Service staff.

CAP Coordination Team in Paris

18. The CAP staff in Paris performed the following tasks in 2007:

- ➤ Overall management of the Compliance Assistance Programme;
- ➤ Coordination of the development, review and submission of annual Business Plans and Work Programmes;
- > Development, submission, and monitoring of the overall programme budget;
- ➤ Coordination of training/capacity building activities, ensuring consistent methodologies;
- ➤ Development, management and reporting on the Information Clearing house function as part of UNEP's mandate under Article 11 of the Montreal Protocol;
- > Coordination of the relationships with other Implementing Agencies and bilateral partners;
- ➤ Provision of main link to the Executive Committee;

- ➤ Coordination and/or preparation of reports and information for submission to the Meeting of the Parties to the Montreal Protocol, meetings of the Open-Ended Working Group and the Implementation Committee as required;
- ➤ Monitoring of all projects and activities of the programme, including those in the regions;
- ➤ Maintenance of the OzonAction Management Information System (oMIS) as a main monitoring tool of the programme;
- ➤ Development of regular CAP Management Briefs;
- Financial and progress reporting to the Executive Committee on all projects and activities of the programme, including those implemented in the regions;
- ➤ Identification and facilitation of the exchange of information, ideas, practices, and outputs between the Regional CAP teams.

19. During 2007, UNEP submitted:

- ➤ UNEP's Business Plan 2007-2009 to the 51st meeting of the Executive Committee;
- ➤ Progress and Financial Report 2006 to the 52nd meeting of the Executive Committee:
- ➤ CAP budget for 2008 and Work Programme for 2008 to the 53rd meeting of the Executive Committee;
- ➤ Three Work Programme Amendments to its 2007 Work Programme;

Monitoring of the CAP operation

- 20. The monitoring of implementation of UNEP's projects funded by the Multilateral Fund was performed using the programme-wide management information system (oMIS). The system is web-based and made accessible to all regional CAP staff. In oMIS each approved project is assigned to a professional staff member (Activity Leader), who is to regularly report on achieved milestones of the project through inputting the relevant information electronically in the system. oMIS helped improve the quality of monitoring and reporting of all projects under the CAP.
- 21. In addition to oMIS, one CAP Management Brief was prepared to review and assess the performance of the CAP and highlight areas requiring priority attention. CAP Management Brief was circulated to the CAP regional teams and discussed in detail during regular tele- and videoconferences.

Information Clearing House and public awareness activities

22. Throughout 2007, UNEP provided an Information Clearinghouse service to National Ozone Units and other key stakeholders in Article 5 countries. The emphasis of this service was on delivering or supporting information, communication and education (ICE) services that create action-oriented awareness to support national compliance objectives related to the Montreal Protocol. UNEP delivered this service within the framework of the Communication Strategy for Global Compliance with the Montreal Protocol developed by UNEP, and wherever possible, in support of the Information Strategy of the Multilateral Fund.

- 23. The Clearinghouse helped promote the overall visibility of the Montreal Protocol and Multilateral Fund implementation achievements through its core services (OzonAction Newsletter, websites and outreach activities) and it played a major supporting role for national and regional celebrations of the International Day for the Preservation of the Ozone Layer.
- 24. The Clearinghouse services were performed by the Paris-based Information Management Team, comprising 2 Professional and 2 General Service staff members. Their work was conducted in close cooperation with the other CAP teams (particularly the Regional Network Coordinators) as well as with UNEP's Division of Communication and Public Information (DCPI).

Core Clearinghouse Services

- 25. Assisting National Ozone Units with Ozone Day celebrations. In 2007, the Information Clearinghouse supported national, regional and international efforts to celebrate the International Ozone Day and the 20th Anniversary of the Montreal Protocol through the provision of attractive awareness materials that were easily adapted by NOUs for national use. The Information Clearinghouse devoted a substantial portion of its overall staff resources to the Ozone Day support. The services provided to NOUs included:
- Public Service Announcements (PSAs), two 30-second videos ("The drummer" and "A kid's dream") that raise awareness of the good work that has been done during the last twenty years by the international community with regard to the ozone layer protection and reveal the sense of urgency for the next years to continue working on these endeavours. Designed for broadcast on international, regional and national television channels, and available in NTSC and PAL, as well as HD, in Arabic, Chinese, English, Finnish, French, Portuguese, Russian and Spanish. Distributed to NOUs in August 2007 and promoted to international and national television channels.
- <u>Vital Ozone Layer Graphics</u> publication and web site that informs and inspires
 journalists to cover the ozone story by providing overview of key issues and ready-touse graphics that can be incorporated directly into articles.
- Ozone Day web page. The Clearinghouse developed, outreached and maintained a web page devoted to the International Ozone Day, which included information on national celebrations in various countries. In addition to supporting national celebrations, the Clearinghouse also participated in several global celebrations e.g. organizing radio programmes for Arabic-speaking countries that reached millions of listeners. See www.unep.fr/ozonaction/events/ozoneday.
- Ozzy Ozone Snakes and Ladders Board Game, a colorful game in a form of snakes and ladders that raises the awareness of children about ozone depletion, Montreal Protocol and related issues, and supports National Ozone Units by providing an information tool to be used in their national ozone awareness campaigns. Available in English, French and Spanish. The game is downloadable from the OzonAction website and can be printed. Distributed to NOUs in August 2007 and launched (with a life-size version of the game) on 16 September 2007 at MOP-19. The online version can be played at www.unep.fr/ozonaction/information/ozzygame/play-game.html

- Ozzy Goes Polar. The third issue of the children's illustrated booklet designed to increase awareness about ozone depletion, climate change and persistent organic pollutants. In English, French and Spanish. Launched on World Environment Day 2007 in Tromso, Norway and distributed to NOUs in August 2007.
- Encouraged media coverage of 20th Anniversary. In cooperation with UNEP Division of Communication and Public Information, encouraged journalists, including Arabic-language Radio Dualiya and others, to cover the ozone story and MOP-19.
- Ozzy Ozone Website. A new module, "Ozzy's School", was added to the existing site to provide online resources for children linked to the OzonAction Education Pack, in English and French. The site was launched on 21 September.
- Ozzy Ozone Network, a global network database from different regions including NOUs, NGOs and schools was created to disseminate the activities of the Ozzy Ozone campaign including information updates.
- 26. Supporting regional awareness activities. The Clearinghouse continued to assist the Regional CAP teams with the conceptualization, review, production and outreach of the video, audio, media and published materials produced in all regions as part of the Regional Awareness facility. Electronic versions of the final awareness products were outreached through the OzonAction web site and the OzonAction newsletter. Through the OzonAction website, the Clearinghouse also shared awareness materials, videos, music and publications produced by NOUs/Article 5 countries, in different languages. The Information Management Team participated in regional or national workshops related to information, communication and education issues. Examples of these workshops include the Asia Pacific Media Workshop on Ozone and Linkages with Climate Change (Singapore) to build the capacity of media from 10 Asia Pacific countries.
- 27. Giving a voice to the Montreal Protocol community through the OzonAction Newsletter. The Clearinghouse provided NOUs and others with the key information about major ozone protection developments in industry, governments, NGOs, and international organisations by producing *Celebrate the Montreal Protocol*, a special double issue of the OzonAction Newsletter devoted to the 20th Anniversary of the Protocol. Articles authored by key figures in the global ozone protection community reflect on the achievements and future challenges of this multilateral environmental agreement. It was launched and distributed at MOP-19. This hardcopy newsletter was produced in Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian and Spanish. The production of the Chinese version was done in cooperation with the NOU of China. The newsletter is available in PDF at www.unep.fr/ozonaction/news/oan.htm.
- 28. Disseminating information to support capacity building. The Clearinghouse reproduced and provided training manuals, guidelines and other information tools that (a) facilitated capacity building and training of new Ozone Officers and their assistants to ensure their quick understanding of Montreal Protocol requirements (b) serviced the national and regional workshops organized by the Regional CAP teams. In 2007, the Clearinghouse dispatched over 19,000 hardcopy documents in response to requests received from individuals, distribution to workshop participants, and dissemination during outreach events.

- 29. Collecting and sharing ozone protection publications through the Multi-media Collection: The Clearinghouse obtained, processed and catalogued 105 new items sourced from around the world. OzonAction maintains the largest collection of ozone protection documents, videos, audio tracks, and awareness materials which reflects the rich knowledge of the global Montreal Protocol community. http://www.unep.fr/ozonaction/information/mmc/main.asp
- 30. Keeping key members of the Montreal Protocol community up-to-date on breaking news through E-news services: The Clearinghouse provided the latest ozone protection news to Ozone Officers and other stakeholders via "direct delivery" email news services, which included 24 issues of OzoNews; 6 issues of Regular Update on Methyl Bromide Alternatives (RUMBA); 6 issues of Climate and Ozone Update (CLIO3).
- 31. Providing ozone-related web services to a global audience. Through the OzonAction web site (www.unep.fr/ozonaction), the Clearinghouse provided targeted information to 156,807 unique visitors who used the site in 2007, amounting to more than 4,2 million hits. These users downloaded more than 670,000 PDF documents. If one assumes that someone would not spend their time downloading a PDF file (often large) without reading some/all of it, then this figure is a good proxy for how many people actually read some or part of the documents provided by OzonAction. The Clearinghouse helped improve access to information on ozone protection by launching the HCFC Help Centre in November 2007.
- 32. Conducting strategic outreach at key international events. With an aim to promoting synergies and increasing communication and cooperation between the different MEA communities, the Clearinghouse distributed awareness materials about the Montreal Protocol and the Basel, Rotterdam and Stockholm Conventions at the MOP-19. The Clearinghouse also raised the awareness of children from more than 100 countries about ozone depletion causes and consequences. This was achieved through sessions/activities at the Preparatory African Conference for the Sixth UNEP International Children's Conference on the Environment (ICC) held in Yaounde, Cameroon 27-31 July 2007, the World Environmental Education Congress held in Durban, South Africa, 30 June-5 July 2007 and the 4th International Conference on Environmental Education, Admedabad, India, 24-28 November 2007.

Special initiatives in 2007

- 33. Mobilising co-financing for ICE services produced under the Multilateral Fund. In 2007, as in previous years, the Information Clearinghouse continued to seek co-financing (both direct and in-kind contributions) by encouraging countries, organisations and companies to translate and adapt existing information, communication and education materials produced under the Multilateral Fund into national languages at their own cost.
- 34. The Clearinghouse promoted two PSAs produced for the International Ozone Day and according to available information the PSAs were broadcasted 372 times through 11 international television channels.

Item	Approximate value (US\$)
10111	1 ippi oniliate value (CD4)

Item								Approximate value (US\$)
Estimated	value	of	television	air	time	donated	for	170,643
showing of PSAs in 2007								

This illustrates the ability of such information products to mobilise considerable external financial resources to support Multilateral Fund objectives.

- 35. Refrigeration sector publications. Contributing to the visibility of the Montreal Protocol at a high-level by cooperating with the International Institute of Refrigeration to develop a special international booklet "Refrigeration Drives Sustainable Development" and a special issues of IIR's newsletter on the 20th Anniversary. This activity only used CAP staff time and was funded/managed by IIR.
- 36. Olympic Games. Continued to provide information and guidance to the Beijing Organising Committee for the Games of the XXIX Olympiad (BOCOG) to further include the Montreal Protocol and ozone protection issue into the agenda of the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games through cooperation. This is being done within the framework of the UNEP-BOCOG Memorandum of Understanding, for which OzonAction Programme helped to introduce the ozone protection issue. This only involves CAP staff time.

Capacity building activities

- 37. The Capacity Building Team (CBT), being part of the CAP Coordination team located in Paris, consists of 2 Professional and 2 General Service staff members funded by the Multilateral Fund as well as one Professional staff member funded through a bilateral project. The following highlights the achievements of the Capacity Building Team in 2007.
- 38. Green Customs Initiative (GCI). This initiative was developed by UNEP (DTIE OzonAction and Chemicals and Division of Environmental Law on Conventions) in close collaboration with Secretariats of participating Multilateral Environmental Agreements (Stockholm Convention, Rotterdam Convention, Montreal Protocol, Basel Convention, CITES and Convention on Biological Diversity) as well as the World Customs Organization, Interpol and the Organisation for Prohibition of Chemical Weapons (OPCW). The GCI is a partnership of international organisations and Secretariats that cooperates to enhance the capacity of customs and other relevant border enforcement personnel to deal with environmentally-sensitive items covered by the respective traderelated agreements represented by the Partners. It offers an integrated approach for providing information, training and awareness-raising to facilitate legal trade in such commodities and prevent their illegal trade.
- 39. In 2007 there were six Green Customs Initiative workshops covering the Asia-pacific, Africa and west-Asia regions. These workshops involving participation of customs and other boarder control officers from 26 countries. Two of these Green Customs Initiative workshops were national workshops, held in Kenya and Bahrain respectively. The remaining four workshops were regional workshops: Senegal (in which eight countries participated), Mauritius (in which five countries participated), China: (in which six countries participated), Thailand (in which six countries participated). IN addition to

these workshops the Green Customs Initiative was presented at WCO RILO (Regional Intelligence Liaison Office) National Contact Points meetings for Eastern and Central Europe, and Western Europe. The Initiative was also presented at a number of regional customs enforcement meetings and the workshop on 'The Growth and Control of International Environmental Crime' held in Chatham House, London in December 2007. In 2007 a Green Customs 'flyer' was produced. This information leaflet provides a simple and concise introduction to the Initiative. The Green Customs Guide to Multilateral Environmental Agreements was finalised incorporating new and additional material provided by the Partner organisations.

- 40. The funding for GCI, including salary of a project coordinator, was provided by the Governments of Norway, Finland and the Czech Republic, UNEP and OPCW. The Multilateral Fund also provided funding in 2007 (although not with a salary component).
- 41. Global bidding exercise. CBT conducted a Global bidding exercise for refrigeration and customs training equipment in 2007. This annual exercise facilitates the administrative process for the regional CAP teams in purchasing and delivering training equipment to Article 5 countries, thus ensuring the smooth conduct of training workshops.
- 42. Customs Training Manual update. CBT continued working on the update of the training manual in 2007. The new edition was initially planned for presentation to the 52nd Executive Committee Meeting but was eventually postponed as UNEP decided to have the draft text reviewed and edited by a professional editor to harmonize the style and form and ensure better overall quality (substantial and technical review was done earlier by expert reviewers). The manual is now in the production phase and should be ready for dissemination by May-June 2008. It will be also presented to the 55th Executive Committee Meeting.

Halon management activities

- 43. In response to the request of the Executive Committee at its 44th meeting to fully utilize the capacity of CAP Halon Officer, located in West Asia, UNEP undertook to extend services of the Officer to all regions.
- 44. Specifically, the following services were provided in 2007:
 - ➤ Technical support to the NOU of Armenia and conducted a one day national roundtable discussion on halon management with the stakeholders in the country.
 - > Technical support to the NOU of Turkmenistan and conducted a one day national roundtable discussion on halon management with the stakeholders in the country
 - ➤ Technical support to the NOU of Haiti and conducted a one day national roundtable discussion on halon management with the stakeholders in the country.
 - > Technical support and expert input to the National Halon Management Workshop in Kuwait, which was held in collaboration with Kuwait NOU and UNIDO
 - ➤ Technical support to the Sri Lanka NOU, in facilitating and conducting the first National Halon Management Workshop.

Frechnical support, as part of the ROWA CAP team and UNIDO, to the NOU of Saudi Arabia for the preparation of their halon management project.

B. REGIONAL ACTIVITIES

- 45. In 2007 UNEP facilitated the operation of 10 Regional/Sub-regional Networks involving 148 members from developing countries and countries with economies in transition as well as 14 developed countries and the European Commission. These included:
 - Latin America-South (10 countries, with participation of USA and Canada);
 - Latin America-Central (10 countries, with participation of USA and Canada);
 - Caribbean (13 countries, with participation of USA and Canada);
 - English-speaking Africa (26 countries, with participation of Germany);
 - ➤ French-speaking Africa (27 countries, with participation of France and Switzerland);
 - ➤ West Asia (12 countries, with participation of France and Germany);
 - South Asia (11 countries, with participation of United Kingdom and Japan);
 - Southeast Asia and the Pacific (11 countries, with participation of Australia, New Zealand and Sweden. This Network is funded by the Government of Sweden);
 - ➤ Pacific Island Countries (14 countries, with participation of Australia, New Zealand and Sweden. This Network is funded through an individual project);
 - ➤ Europe and Central Asia (12 Article 5 countries, with participation of Austria, Czech Republic, Hungary, Romania, Slovak Republic, Sweden and the European Commission as well as the involvement of WCO's Regional Intelligence Liaison Offices, Environmental Investigation Agency and International Institute of Refrigeration).
- 46. Major activities and achievements of the Regional Networks and the regional CAP teams are highlighted below. The completed list of services provided to Article 5 countries in 2007 is contained in Annex II.

<u>Africa</u>

- 47. The CAP team in Africa focused its work in 2007 on ensuring that most countries in the region show a positive trend in achieving a 100% phase out of substances in Annexes A/I, A/II, B/I and B/II by 1st January 2010.
- 48. The focus of the Africa CAP team in 2007 was on the preparation of terminal phase out management plans (TPMP) for a large number of African countries where UNEP has been requested by the governments to be the lead agency. This resulted in submission to the Executive Committee of 18 TPMP proposals during the year 2007 out of which 15 were approved with UNEP as lead agency. The TPMP preparation process was a good opportunity to strengthen the cooperation between UNEP and the other implementing agencies (mostly UNDP) through joint missions to most countries.

- 49. The ROA CAP team conducted seven regional and sub-regional meetings during the year 2007, five of which were thematic meetings on TPMP preparation. The CAP team facilitated national training workshops for refrigeration technicians, customs officers, environmental inspectors and other import control officers, as well as stakeholders' consultative meetings on MeBr phase in a number of African countries during the year 2007(including MeBr workshops in Sierra Leone and Nigeria).
- 50. The CAP team worked with sub-regional groups (SACU, COMESA, CEMAC, UEMOA, RILOs and WCO Regional Capacity Building Centre for East and Southern Africa) with a view to enhancing their roles in the control of trade in ODS. This cooperation combined with the customs training at national level resulted in strengthening of the participation of custom officers in monitoring and prevention of illegal ODS trade in the region. For instance the CAP team facilitated a national Green Customs in Kenya, fully funded by the WCO Regional Capacity Building Centre for Eastern and Southern Africa.
- 51. In collaboration with UNEP's DELC division, CAP team organized two sub-regional Green Customs Initiative Workshops for French-speaking West African Countries and Indian Ocean Islands. The need for such meetings was expressed by countries in both region as a response to the increase in dumping of unwanted equipment and substances. The CAP team promoted cooperation with other implementing agencies and region in enhancing joint implementation of Methyl Bromide phase out activities at national and regional levels. In particular, the CAP team undertook joint project implementations with UNIDO in providing technical and policy assistance to sustain methyl bromide phase-out in Zimbabwe. The team collaborated with ROWA region in implementing Methyl Bromide Phase-out Programme.
- 52. By the end of the year 2007, only Five African Countries had not reported their article 7 data for the year 2006 or 2005. Some of these delays were due to wish of some NOU not to create discrepancies between their reported data and the information included in their TPMP. The concerned countries were making efforts to comply with their reporting requirement by the 1st quarter of 2008. One of the results of the TPMP preparation process was a greater accuracy on the countries consumption figures.
- 53. The CAP team also assisted countries that have not yet established licensing and quota systems to speed up the approval process. As a result three (3) countries (Cap Verde, Kenya, Tanzania) approved their ODS licensing and Quota Systems and the few remaining countries have submitted their ODS Regulations for approval
- 54. Several countries were assisted in preparing ratification documents for the Amendments to the Protocol. Five African countries have ratified all pending amendments to the Montreal protocol during the year 2007. Some of them had the process approved by countries parliaments awaiting notification of the depositary.
- 55. The team with the support of the regional information team of UNEP regional Office for Africa implemented a set of activities on the implementation Montreal protocol implementation in the Africa region. This included organization of a sub-regional journalist workshop on the Montreal Protocol in French-speaking West Africa. The

workshop involved journalist from 11 countries in the region members of the African Environmental Journalist Network. The CAP and the Information team also set up a new webpage on the Montreal protocol within the UNEP/ROA official website. Information on this website is regularly updated by material from the CAP including facts sheets on methyl bromide alternatives for different uses.

- 56. The CAP Team continued receiving requests from countries in the region seeking support for surveys on HCFC consumption and preparation of HCFC management plans. These request will be addressed in the CAP 2008 activities.
- 57. The CAP team provided continuous support to many National Ozone Units for specific country needs as well as the implementation of their Institutional Strengthening projects. Most of this support was done through bilateral discussion during network meetings, MOP, ImpCom, ExCom, and other regional forums as well as targeted country visits. A total of 23 countries were visited by the CAP staff in 2007 most of which were combined with TPMP preparation visits.

Asia and Pacific

- 58. During the past five years, compliance continued to be the main theme for the ROAP CAP team. UNEP organized regular network meetings and thematic meetings to address critical issues facing the countries in meeting Montreal Protocol compliance targets, in particular, the 50% and 85% reduction in CFC consumption in 2005 and 2007. Some of the main activities undertaken by UNEP ROAP CAP team in 2007 are given below.
- 59. Compliance assistance. Assistance was provided to the following countries for compliance with their action plans: Fiji Plan of Action for methyl bromide (Decision XVII/33), Iran compliance with CTC (Decision XIX/27), Maldives Plan of Action for CFC (Decision XVI/37), Nepal Plan of Action for CFC (Decision XVI/27), Pakistan Plan of Action for halon (Decision XVI/29), Pakistan Plan of Action for CTC (Decision XVIII/31).
- 60. The action plans of the countries are discussed in detail along with implementing agencies, bilateral partners, Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat during the Informal Advisory Group (IAG) meetings held in the margins of the network meetings. All these countries are progressing in a systematic manner in achieving their commitments under their respective plans and have achieved their targets in the year 2007. Details of specific steps relating to compliance are given in Annex 3 to this document.
- 61. In addition to this, assistance was provided to Bangladesh for addressing specific queries relating to their CFC consumption in RAC and MDI applications in the 38th and 39th meetings of the implementation committee. Assistance was also provided to India during the Core Group meetings in addressing compliance challenges faced by them in the RAC sector.
- 62. Network meetings and other regional consultations. The following two joint network meetings for South Asia and SEAP countries were conducted in the year 2007.

	Meeting date	Theme		
10-13 April 2007		Full Compliance By 2010: Challenges		
	12-14 November 2007	Sustaining Compliance: Are We "Really" There Yet?		

During both the meetings, awareness on 20th Anniversary of Montreal Protocol through print and electronic media were undertaken to ensure greater outreach of Ozone Layer protection message.

- 63. In the Bali Network Meeting held after the 19th Meeting of Parties advanced phase-out schedules for HCFC production and consumption were agreed to. In view of this, the meeting had focused discussions relating to HCFC phase-out challenges. The outcome of these discussions were communicated to the Executive Committee through China, which was a member of the Executive Committee, as inputs from the countries for consultations on HCFC phaseout policies in the 53rd Meeting of the Executive Committee. In addition, consultations focusing on Methyl Bromide phaseout especially relating to adoption of MB free alternatives in QPS applications and strengthening monitoring of Methyl Bromide use for QPS applications were held during the Bali Network meeting.
- 64. In addition to the above, during the Bali Network Meeting, Government of Indonesia, in a joint UNDP-UNEP event, declared its ban on import of virgin CFCs and Methyl Bromide for non-QPS applications from 1 January 2008.
- 65. Regional Enforcement Network (REN) Meeting. Back to back with the joint network meeting held in Bali in November 2007, the first Regional Enforcement Network (REN) meeting for Asia and the Pacific region was held. This is a continuation of the former "Customs Initiative, bilateral project funded by Sida (Sweden). This meeting resulted in greater understanding of chemical management issues relating to Montreal Protocol and Rotterdam, Basel & Stockholm conventions and created a platform for regional actions for compliance.
- 66. Mongolia meeting on Public-Private partnership. UNEP CAP team in Bangkok organised a meeting in Mongolia on 28 and 29 June 2007 on Public-Private partnership for addressing environmental crime specifically relating to ODS. 35 participants from Government and industry of China, India, Republic of Korea, Russia, Nepal, Indonesia, Singapore, Thailand, US, EC as well as RILO A/P, EIA and Dupont attended in this 2-day workshop. A declaration, namely "Ulaan Baatar Declaration of Public-Private Partnership on Addressing Environmental Crime" was adopted during this meeting.
- 67. SEAP-South Asia Ozone-Customs Officer Network. The SEAP and South Asia Ozone –Customs Officers (Customs Initiative) Network, with bilateral support from Sweden to strengthen cooperation between customs and ozone officers at the regional and national levels, has targeted growing problems of illegal trade of ODS in the region. Major achievements from this bilateral project in 2007 include:
- (a) development and sharing of information sheet on official importers and exporters in each country to ensure compliance with trade regulations on ODS;

- (b) voluntary adoption of prior informed consent procedure ("voluntary iPIC") to control the export of CFCs and other ODSs to countries in the region with Singapore taking a leading example;
- (c) participation of countries in the region in Project Skyhole Patching which enables tracking consignments relating to illegal ODS trade. To date, 20 customs and environmental authorities from 18 countries joined the operation, including Australia, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, China, Fiji, India, Japan, Republic of Korea, the Maldives, Mongolia, New Zealand, the Philippines, Samoa, Sri Lanka, Thailand, and Viet Nam.
- (d) sharing of information on ODS trade that led to bilateral cooperation to address discrepancy between importing and exporting countries.
- 68. The NOUs of countries in the region agreed on an Informal Prior Informed Consent mechanism for ODS trade. When issuing import/export licenses, the NOUs would informally consult the list of registered importers/exporters and inform the corresponding NOU. The NOUs of exporting countries like China, Republic of Korea and India would ensure that the export licenses would not be issued in excess of the limits set in the phase out plans of the importing countries. The exporting company would also try to report the destination countries for the bulk ODS export while applying for the license. India, Republic of Korea and China have agreed to send a copy of export license to the NOU of the importing country for information. Singapore, as the main transit hub in the region, has implemented the mechanism in 2006 through informal consent with the NOU of the importing countries to verify the official list of CFC importers.
- 69. Desk study on trans-boundary movement of ODS. ROAP CAP continued to follow-up on the Desk Study on trans-boundary movement of ODS through data analysis with countries, also referring to the Article 7 data reports provided by NOUs to the Ozone Secretariat, and EIA's analysis of customs data available in the public domain like Global Trade Atlas and United Nations Commodity Trade Database. UNEP ROAP is encouraging these countries to check companies involved, licenses granted, quantities and codes used so that data discrepancies could be detected and a possible investigation could be initiated. Ulaan Bataar declaration mentioned earlier is also expected to assist in controlling illegal trade of ODS through stringent monitoring with better involvement of industry.
- 70. Regional partners' forum on combating environmental crime: 3rd meeting on 2nd February 2007 and fourth meeting on 14 August 2007. Four partners, UNODC, UNEP, TRAFFIC and Wildlife Alliance agreed to develop a joint Programme "Regional Coordination and Cooperation in the Fight against Trans-national Crime in Southeast Asia (Phase I)", which will aim at including control of illegal trade of ODS into the Border Liaison Offices of countries in the Mekong sub-region.
- 71. Green Customs Initiative in the Asia-Pacific. Two meetings were held relating to this project in the year 2007. Train-the-trainer, Shanghai was held in May 2007. The participants for this GCI workshop included WCO Regional Training Centers AKMAL, SCC, NACEN, Oceania Customs Organisation (PIC), and National Customs Training

Institutes of Thailand, Sri Lanka, Philippines and Pakistan. The second Green Customs Workshop for Greater Mekong Sub-region was held in Bangkok between 5-7 September 2007. This included participation from Cambodia, China, Laos, Myanmar, Malaysia, Thailand and Vietnam.

Others

(a) MTOC meeting in April 2007

72. At the invitation of the MTOC, regional network coordinator for Asia and the Pacific participated in their annual meeting in March 2007. During this meeting, he shared his views on challenges faced by the countries in CFC MDI phase-out including indicative estimates of pharma grade CFCs that would be needed by the countries for manufacturing MDIs from 2007 till complete phase-out.

Awareness related

- 73. The main awareness initiatives undertaken in the year 2007 are highlighted below.
- 74. UNEP ROAP in cooperation with Ruamrudee International School in Bangkok, organised the first Regional Ozone Quiz during 20-21 August 2007 in Bangkok, Thailand. High school students from 16 Asia-Pacific countries were represented in the competition, which consisted of two national winners from each country, namely Afghanistan, Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, China, Fiji, Indonesia, Iran, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Maldives, Mongolia, Nepal, Philippines, Sri Lanka, Thailand and Vietnam. Philippines, Sri Lanka and Thailand won the first, second and third position in the quiz. Philippines team was congratulated by the President of Philippines. They also participated in the 20th Anniversary celebrations of the Montreal Protocol in Montreal in September 2007.
- 75. UNEP ROAP in cooperation with JASON produced a DVD of the performance during the final celebrations of the Ozone quiz. JASON had sung the, "What's the Ozone Layer?" famous ozone song along with the 32 students wearing their national dresses from 16 countries participating in the finals of the Quiz. The viewers would be able to capture the atmosphere of the night and also enjoy the impressive performance of JASON and the students.
- 76. Media and the Ozone Layer Protection Workshop for media professionals. Workshop organized on 17-20 April in Singapore, in cooperation with the Earth Journalism Network. The theme of the workshop was Ozone and Climate Change. A two-day workshop attended by leading media professionals (journalists and editors) in Asia and the Pacific Region with around 25 journalists from 14 countries was initiated by UNEP Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific in Bangkok for helping them in understanding Ozone Layer protection related issues and undertaking activities on raising awareness on Ozone Layer protection. The Earth Journalism Network was selected by UNEP under a signed Memorandum of Understanding with Internews to organize the workshop. Workshop trainers James Fahn and Clare Arthurs assisted UNEP to develop the curriculum, assisted and led the instruction. The media were a mix of print and broadcast,

and made up mostly of mid-career or senior journalists and editors. The media were selected based on recommendations from some National Ozone Units, Earth Journalism Network and UNEP Regional Office contacts. The workshop resulted in greater awareness among media about ozone layer protection and challenges that remain and climate change linkages and also strengthened links between media and UNEP experts in ozone and climate change.

- 77. Regional translations of OzonAction Education Pack. It was translated into Hindi, Marathi, Bengali and Urdu for use in primary schools in the region.
- 78. ICE assistance for Nepal. As part of expedited assistance, special assistance was provided to the country of Nepal in 2007, which organized awareness campaigns, developed information, communication and education (ICE) strategy, developed Ozzy Ozone video dubbed into local language and organized the International Ozone day.
- 79. A video "Return of the Ozone Layer: Are We There Yet", produced by UNEP ROAP with TVE Asia Pacific as part of UNEP's work programme under the Multilateral Fund for the implementation of the Montreal Protocol, was distributed to the network countries for use in awareness. This video has received a feedback of positive outreach impact as it presents case studies of ODS phase-out actions taken by people from countries in the region.
- 80. ROAP CAP developed 3 fact sheets in 2007 on "Limitation of Application of Refrigerant Identifier", "Refrigerant Blends" and "Metered Dose Inhaler (MDI) Transition Strategy to CFC Free Alternatives: Guidance Sheet on non-investment components of transition strategy which were distributed to the network countries, implementing agencies and other partners.
- 81. South-south cooperation. As a part of South-south cooperation and expedited CAP assistance initiatives, the following major activities were undertaken during the year 2007.
- 82. Republic of Korea agreed to continue exchange of information with Pakistan on exports of CTC to Pakistan from Samsung. This facilitated achievement of compliance of Pakistan with their CTC phase-out plans as per decision XVIII/31.
- 83. Under the south south cooperation facilitated by UNEP ROAP CAP between the Republic of Korea and Afghanistan, the Korea International Cooperation Agency (KOICA) authorities in Afghanistan has established the refrigerant technicians training center at the AFGHAN KOREA Vocational Training Center. The National Ozone Unit has further equipped the Training Center with Recovery and Recycling machines and other equipment for training refrigeration technicians on Good Practices. Similarly, Afghan Korean Vocational Training Centers (both Korean Advisors and Afghan Instructors) have agreed to incorporate the syllabus of Good Practices in Refrigeration and Use of Recovery and Recycling Machine into training syllabus.

Capacity building programs were organised for the new Ozone officer for Bhutan was trained in India. Inputs were also provided to the Iran NOU on NPP implementation and CFC MDI phase-out project during the inter-agency meeting.

- 84. Consultations on ODS trade controls between customs and other enforcement officers of India, Nepal, Bangladesh, Bhutan and Cambodia, Thailand, Vietnam, Laos PDR on regional trade issues are ongoing.
- 85. QPS survey. A regional survey on QPS uses was completed during the year 2007 and the results were shared with the countries during the network meeting in Bali in November 2007. Specific findings from the QPS survey were communicated to the countries, particularly Republic of Korea, Thailand and Vietnam, for their information and action, wherever necessary. A manual on heat treatment alternatives is under preparation for reducing use of Methyl Bromide for ISPM-15 applications.
- 86. New Parties to Amendments to the Montreal Protocol. Cambodia ratified London, Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments in the year 2007. Fiji ratified Montreal and Beijing Amendments in February 2007. Singapore ratified Beijing Amendment in January 2007.

Latin America and the Caribbean

- 87. In 2007, the LAC Network meetings were carried out as follow:
 - ➤ One Joint Main Meeting of the three Networks was organized in Panama city, which was attended by 30 NOUs, UNDP, UNIDO, Environment Canada and both Secretariats.
 - > Sub-regional Workshop on Methyl Bromide alternatives update for melon growers and NOOs carried out in Costa Rica, which was attended by Costa Rica, Honduras and El Salvador representatives.
 - ➤ Sub-regional Workshop for English Speaking Caribbean Network in order to prevent ODS illegal trade carried out in St Lucia, which was attended by NOO of 14 countries of the Caribbean Ozone Officers Network, Mexico, USA EPA, Caribbean Customs Enforcement Council, CARICOM and UNDP
 - ➤ Follow up Network Meeting for Latin American countries carried out in Nicaragua was attended by 17 countries.
- 88. In order to analyze and develop agreed strategies, each particular situation causing project delays, non-compliance or potential non-compliance special, bilateral meetings with Implementing Agencies and National Ozone Officers were arranged back-to-back with the Main Network Meetings.
- 89. Guided by the decisions of the MOP, special and dedicated compliance support assistance was provided to countries in actual or potential non-compliance such as Dominica, Ecuador, Guatemala, Guyana, Paraguay and Venezuela.
- 90. Together with the Central American Commission for Development (CCAD) and with assistance from the USAID, a sub-regional workshop on Green Customs Initiative approach was carried out in Honduras in last quarter of 2007. The aim of the workshop

was to create awareness and explore synergies between different MEAs with trade related provisions. The workshop was attended by customs officers from 6 countries of the Central America region as well as representatives of CCAD and UNEP. UNEP/ROLAC functioned as trainer and provided policy guidance using the Montreal Protocol approaches to MEA implementation.

- 91. The combination of the CAP team support, national efforts and work of the other Implementing and Bilateral Agencies led to the following achievements in Latin America and the Caribbean in 2007:
 - Full compliance with Article 7 data reporting requirements (33 countries reported).
 - ➤ 3 countries have established, strengthened or enforced their ODS legislation and import/export licensing systems (Barbados, Chile and Guyana).
 - ➤ Honduras ratified Montreal and Beijing Amendments
 - ➤ El Salvador and Mexico ratified the Beijing Amendment.
 - > 13 projects were technically completed.
 - ➤ Belize, Bolivia, El Salvador, Guatemala and Paraguay Institutional Strengthening Projects were renewed.
 - ➤ Honduras TPMP preparation funds were approved by the 51 ExCom.
 - First tranche of funds of TPMP respectively for Belize, El Salvador, Guyana and Paraguay were approved by Multilateral Fund.

West Asia

- 92. Since compliance with Montreal Protocol is the main driving force behind CAP's work in different themes and areas; extensive efforts were made to enable Iraq, as the biggest country remains as non-party, to join the international regime for Ozone Layer protection. Accordingly, Iraq Presidential Council issued the Law 42/2007 to join the Vienna Convention and the Montreal Protocol and its amendments. CAP/ROWA played key role in encouraging Iraq expediting the accessing process and is currently following-up with the country on the procedures to deposit the accessing documents.
- 93. Thematic considerations of West Asia member states were addressed as planned and agreed with network's members. Three thematic regional round-table meetings were organized by CAP/ROWA in 2007 addressing three important regional concerns i.e. updating the vocational refrigeration curricula, Methyl Bromide alternatives in different sectors and updating the technical agricultural curricula.
- 94. The issue of HCFC took considerable amount of 2007 work where member states requested CAP/ROWA to give it special attention particularly during and after the Montreal Adjustment negotiations. CAP/ROWA organized special consultation meeting to network members prior to the 19th MOP to discuss the adjustment proposals not mentioning the special sessions dedicated during the 2007 network meetings to address the same. After the Montreal Adjustment, CAP/ROWA managed to raise the level of attention through including the new commitments in the agenda of regional ministerial meetings i.e. GCC Environment Ministerial Meeting and the Council of Arab Ministers responsible for Environment (CAMRE) which is achieved through the distinguished

relations and trust built between CAP/ROWA and both the GCC Secretariat and the League of Arab States

- 95. Ensuring timely submission of TPMP/NPP was also another regional priority that CAP/ROWA gave attention in 2007 in order to catch up with the 2010 CFC phase-out commitments. Starting up an efficient implementation of TPMP/NPP was considered as well through ensuring the involvement of key stakeholders in the implementation process benefiting of lessons learned from the implementation of RMPs and introducing the sustainability dimension whenever feasible.
- 96. As education remains one of the key elements to ensure sustainability, CAP/ROWA worked with two reputable regional institutions, American University in Beirut (AUB) and Kuwait University (KU), to develop and introduce the first course on the management of ODS for engineering under-graduate programs. The course was offered and completed by two under-graduate groups in the two institutions during the 2007 academic semesters which was considered as pilot for testing the course. The course is planned for review and update based on outcomes of pilot phase and will be introduced to all regional relevant institutions by end of 2008.
- 97. The Green Customs Initiative (GCI) is gaining more and more attention by countries in West Asia region; CAP/ROWA has been requested to assist several member states in promoting and activating the GCI locally and sub-regionally. One national meeting on GCI was conducted in Bahrain and resulted in developing national action plan for activating the initiative in Bahrain. CAP/ROWA started to work with GCC Secretariat to prepare regional plan for the gulf region to incorporate the GCI in the regional institutional setups particularly the GCC Customs Union. The limitation of funds and not-finalizing the training manual didn't help much in expanding the GCI promotion business in other countries requested so like Kuwait, Qatar, Syria and Yemen.

Europe and Central Asia

- 98. The Regional Ozone Network in Europe and Central Asia was created in 2003 with the technical and financial support from the Multilateral Fund, the Czech Republic, Hungary and the Slovak Republic. It is now part of UNEP DTIE's OzonAction Compliance Assistance Programme and includes the following 12 member countries: Albania, Armenia, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Croatia, Georgia, Kyrgyzstan, Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, Moldova, Montenegro, Serbia, Turkey, and Turkmenistan.
- 99. The ECA network is a dynamic group of countries spread over three sub-regions (Caucasus, Balkan, Central Asia). The following Countries with Economies in Transition (CEIT countries) participate in selected network activities as part of their GEF-funded institutional strengthening projects: Azerbaijan, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan, and Uzbekistan.
- 100. Some former ECA network countries have already acceded to the European Union and thus reclassified to Article 2 countries. Candidate countries include Croatia, Macedonia (FYR) and Turkey and potential candidate countries Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Montenegro and Serbia.

- 101. The network is supported by implementing agencies (UNDP, UNIDO, World Bank) and bilateral partners (Austria, Czech Republic, European Commission, Poland, Hungary, Romania, Sweden) as well as the Multilateral Fund and Ozone Secretariats. Additional partners include the World Customs Organisation's Regional Intelligence Liaison Office (RILO CIS), the International Institute of Refrigeration (IIR) as well as industry, TEAP and

 TOC experts.
- 102. Regional networking provides a regular interactive forum for Ozone Officers from the region to exchange experiences, develop skills, and share knowledge and ideas with counterparts from both developing and developed countries in order to meet compliance, the provisions of the Montreal Protocol and its amendments. Through regular network and thematic meetings and on-going dialogues, networking helps ensure that Ozone Officers have the information, skills and contacts required for managing national ODS phase-out activities successfully. Specific compliance assistance is provided to countries with compliance issues.
- 103. The ECA network is coordinated by 2 staff based in Paris. Activities related to institutional strengthening projects and capacity building projects are implemented by the IS/CP/NCAP

 Officer also based in Paris.

ECA highlights

- 104. First regional celebration of 20th anniversary of Montreal Protocol during ECA Network meeting, Ashgabat, Turkmenistan, 26.2.-2.3.2007. H.E. Makhtumkuli Akmuradov, minister of Nature Protection of Turkmenistan opened the ECA Network meeting and the first regional celebration of the 20th anniversary of the Montreal Protocol which included mission statements of the participation organizations, discussions on the future of the protocol and full media coverage.
- 105. ECA Network brochure "solidarity & partnerships 20 years of the Montreal Protocol 4 years of the regional ozone network for Europe & Central Asia a regional contribution to the celebration of the 20th anniversary of the Montreal Protocol to highlight the contributions of all stakeholders and partners to the successful implementation of the Montreal Protocol in the ECA region and to put a face to the main actors on the stage and behind the scene. The brochure is in English/Russian and was launched during MOP 2007 and the Environment for Europe conference.
- 106. Side event of ECA Network during Environment for Europe conference, Belgrade, Serbia, 10-12 October 2007 organized in cooperation with un Economic Commission for Europe and the Government of Serbia on "20th anniversary of the Montreal Protocol: contribution to climate change mitigation and to preventing environmental crime". The side event was facilitated by Mr. Christophe Bouvier, Director of UNEP's Regional Office for Europe.

ECA programmatic assistance

- 107. Armenia received assistance to organise a stakeholder training on MeBr alternatives in the post-harvest sector to sustain compliance with their MeBr plan of action which requires zero MeBr consumption from 2007.
- 108. Montenegro received assistance to initiate the data collection required for the preparation of the Country Programme and the establishment of consumption baselines. The Country Programme preparation and Institutional Strengthening projects have been submitted by UNIDO for consideration by the 51th meeting of the Executive Committee.
- 109. Albania received assistance to facilitate the implementation of their National Phaseout Plan and to enforce their border controls and import / export licensing system.
- 110. Bosnia & Herzegovina received assistance to organise stakeholder consultations in order to sustain compliance with the CFC, MeBr and TCA plans of action which require a reduction of the CFC consumption to 3.0 ODP tons in 2007 and zero in 2008, a zero TCA consumption from 2006 and a zero MeBr consumption from 2007.
- 111. Kyrgyzstan received assistance to develop a software programme to facilitate the exchange of information related to licensing systems and trade in ODS between Customs and Ozone Officers in Central Asian countries.
- 112. Turkmenistan received assistance to organise stakeholder training on MeBr alternatives in the post-harvest sector. The country detected MeBr consumption in 2006 and requested the revision of the MeBr baseline. Background documents for the training will be prepared in Turkmen language.

ECA country-to-country assistance

- 113. Montenegro received assistance for initial data collection and kick-start of the Country Programme preparation, Podgorica, Montenegro, 26-29 Juni 2007 (NOU Macedonia FYR, NOU Montenegro, NOU Serbia, UNIDO, UNEP)
- 114. Armenia received assistance for a national halon stakeholder consultation with support from the UNEP CAP Halon Officer, Yerevan, Armenia, 4-6 July 2007 (UNEP CAP Halon Officer)
- 115. Turkmenistan received assistance for a national halon stakeholder consultion with support from the UNEP CAP Halon Officer, Ashbabat, Turkmenistan, 9-10 July 2007, (UNEP CAP Halon Officer)
- 116. Bosnia & Herzegovina and Croatia received assistance for a 2 day contact group meeting on RMP implementation and compliance issues, Zagreb, Croatia, 25-26 April 2007 (NOU Croatia, NOU Bosnia & Herzegovina)

ECA regional awareness raising

117. RILO CIS compiled a booklet on cases of illegal trade in ODS including seizures, fines at their own costs and presented the findings during the ECA network meeting.

- 118. UNEP OzonAction produced the ECA brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships" on the achievements of the ECA network with regional highlights focusing on the status of compliance and challenges for the celebrations of the 20th anniversary of the Montreal Protocol during MOP 19 in Montreal, Canada. The brochure is in English and Russian.
- 119. Croatia received financial assistance to produce the Croatian language version of UNEP's education pack.
- 120. Kyrgyzstan received financial assistance to produce a awareness raising video in Russian language (with English sub-titles) based on Kyrgyzstan's experience in the phase-out of ODS.
- 121. Turkmenistan received financial assistance to adapt Kyrgyzstan's handbook for teachers for use in Turkmenistan.
- 122. Kyrgyzstan received financial assistance to produce a Ozone Play of 20 minutes for the celebrations of the 20th anniversary of the Montreal Protocol. The Play has been recorded on CD-ROM with English sub-titles.
- 123. Bosnia & Herzegovina received financial assistance to produce a brochure with 20 questions and answers related to the Montreal Protocol in Bosnian and English to be shared with interested network countries.

Achievements

- 124. Major achievements of the ECA network concern the high level of Article 7 and Country Programme data reporting and the ongoing ratification of the remaining amendments of the Montreal Protocol. All countries have their ODS legislation and licensing systems in place.
- 125. A significant achievement is the participation of four GEF-funded CEIT countries in the network meetings since 2006, which was made possible through a co-funding approach. Experts from ECA network countries also participated in the MeBr training organised in the GEF-supported CEIT countries. We expect to continue this synergetic cooperation in future.
- 126. RILO CIS participates in the ECA network meetings and compiled cases of illegal trade in ODS in their member countries. Cooperation with RILO ECE was also initiated.
- 127. The ECA network also funded the participation of selected experts in international conference focusing on innovation in refrigeration technologies and methyl bromide alternatives.
- 128. Information exchange and the implementation of ECA network activities is supported by the ECA website which receives more than 1000 hits per months. The site provides up-to-date information on network activities as well as meeting documents and presentation (http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/).

129. The evaluation of the ECA network in the context of the CAP evaluation provides an overall positive assessment highlighting that CAP is one of the most important instruments to facilitate compliance; that the ECA network coordinates well with other implementing agencies; that there is good cooperation and mutual assistance between more advanced and less advanced countries; and that the involvement of GEF-supported countries in the ECA network activities is a very positive aspect.

Approach

130. Beside the implementation of the agreed ECA work programme, the following strategic objectives will be pursued:

- Inter-regional cooperation with UNEP Regional Offices e.g. to share information on illegal trade issues (iPIC), CD-ROM / web-based customs training, to review meeting agendas and to recommend resource persons
- Inter-agency cooperation with bilateral partners and implementing agencies i.e. during network, thematic and contact group meetings
- Stakeholder cooperation e.g. with Regional Intelligence Liaison Offices (RILOs) and International Institute of Refrigeration (IIR)
- Thematic & contact group meetings e.g. to review TPMP implementation or MeBr phase-out projects, to support national stakeholder consultations and data collection
- Programmatic assistance e.g. to develop electronic tools for issuing licenses, to comply with plans of action, to up-date legislation, to improve licensing systems and for special compliance initiatives
- Regional awareness focusing on activities with regional scope e.g. videos with subtitles, bilingual booklets, outreach of existing awareness materials and regional conferences
- Country-to-country assistance e.g. to train new Ozone Officers, to verify reliability of data, to share lessons learned from project implementation and to support special compliance initiatives
- High-level missions and letters to ministers in coordination with all stakeholders involved and on a case-by-case basis e.g. to support ratification and signing of project documents
- Information exchange with GEF-assisted CEIT countries and joint activities through co-funding approaches e.g. joint meetings or
- Synergetic cooperation with GEF-supported CEIT countries
- Funding expert participation in international conferences focusing on innovation in refrigeration technology and methyl bromide alternatives
- Green Customs Initiative activities in the ECA network in coordination with RILO CIS and RILO ECE

- Supporting the implementation of UNEP climate neutral strategy e.g. through tree planting, use of electronic conferencing, participation in Billion Tree campaign and Climate Neutral network

IV. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

A. AGENCY'S BUSINESS PLAN PERFORMANCE GOALS

131. As per decision 51/9, UNEP used the following performance indicators in 2007:

Approval Indicators

Item	Weighting	Target	Achievement in 2007	Assessment
Number of annual programmes of multi-year agreements approved vs. those planned, may not be applicable to UNEP	20	35	31	Target is not achieved
Number of individual projects/activities (investment projects, RMPs, halon banks, TAS) approved vs. those planned	20	42	50	Target is achieved

Implementation Indicators

Item	Weighting	Target	Achievement in 2007	Assessment
Milestone activities completed (e.g. policy measures, regulatory assistance)/ODS levels achieved for approved multi-year annual tranches, may not be applicable to UNEP	20	9	At least 9 milestone activities have been delivered.	Target is achieved
ODP phased-out for individual projects vs. those planned per progress reports, may not be applicable to UNEP	5	0	0	Target is achieved
Project completion (pursuant to decision 28/2 for investment projects) and as defined for non-investment projects vs. those planned in progress reports	5	86	85	Target is not achieved
Percentage of policy/regulatory assistance completed vs. that planned	10	64 countries or 100% of countries listed in Annex I of the narrative either received assistance or offered	At least 64 countries have been assisted.	Target is achieved

Administrative Indicators

Item Weightin	g Target	Achievement in	Assessment
---------------	----------	----------------	------------

			2007	
Speed of financial completion vs.	10	On time	105 projects	Target is
that required per progress report			financially	achieved
completion dates			completed.	
Timely submission of project	5	On time	11 PCRs out of	Target is not
completion reports vs. those agreed			22 planned	achieved
			submitted in 2007	
Timely submission of progress	5	On time	Progress report	Target is
reports and responses unless			was submitted on	achieved
otherwise agreed			time	

CAP Indicators

Indicator	Data	Assessment	Target	Achievement in 2007	Assessment
Efficient follow-up to regional / thematic meetings	List of recommendatio ns emanating from 2007 regional network/ thematic meetings.	Implementation rate of those meeting recommendations that are to be implemented in 2007	100% implementatio n rate	Implementatio n of recommendati ons was positively reported on in subsequent meetings	Achieved
Effective support to National Ozone Units (NOUs) in their work, particularly guidance to new NOUs	List of innovative ways/means/pro ducts/ services for supporting NOUs in their work, with specification of those destined for new NOUs. Number of innovative ways/means/produ cts/services for supporting NOUs in their work, with specification of those destined for new NOUs.		7 such ways/ means/ products/ Services; All new NOUs receive capacity building support.	See Part III Section B and Annex IV of present document.	Achieved
Assistance to countries in actual or potential non-compliance (as per MOP decisions and/or as per reported Article 7 data and trends analysis)	List of countries in actual or potential non- compliance that received CAP assistance outside network meetings.	Number of countries in actual or potential non-compliance that received CAP assistance outside network meetings.	All such countries.	24 countries provided with compliance assistance through CAP. See Annex III for details.	Achieved
Innovation in production and delivery of global and regional information products and services	List of global and regional information products and services destined for new target audiences or that reach existing target audiences in new ways	Number of global and regional information products and services destined for new target audiences or that reach existing target audiences in new ways	7 such products and services	11 global and regional products and services delivered. For details see Part III Section A – Information Clearinghouse & Public Awareness activities	Achieved
Close cooperation between CAP regional teams and IAs and BAs working in the region	List of joint missions/underta kings of CAP regional staff with IAs and BAs.	Number of joint missions/undertaki ngs.	5 in each region.	More than 5 joint missions/under takings completed in each region.	Achieved

B. CUMULATIVE COMPLETED INVESTMENT PROJECTS

132. Not applicable to UNEP.

C. CUMULATIVE COMPLETED NON INVESTMENT PROJECTS

133. During the period from June 1991 until December 2007, UNEP completed a total of 776 projects (not including preparation projects PRP), with a total approved funding of US\$ 97,079,599 (including adjustments, not including programme support costs). The total overall disbursement rate for completed non-investment projects (excluding PRP) is 95% of total funds approved (including adjustments, not including programme support costs), with a ccumulative speed of first disbursement of 8 months after project approval and an average completion time of 32 months. See *Annex 1: Cumulative Completed Non-Investment Projects* for details.

D. CUMULATIVE ONGOING INVESTMENT PROJECTS

134. Not applicable to UNEP.

E. CUMULATIVE ONGOING NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS

135. As of December 2007, UNEP had a total of 252 ongoing activities (not including preparation projects), with a total approved funding of US\$ 27,592,088 (including adjustments, not including programme support costs). The total overall disbursement rate for these ongoing projects is 38% of total funds approved (including adjustments, not including programme support costs), with a cumulative speed of first disbursement of 12 months after project approval and an average completion time of 43 months. See *Annex 1: Cumulative Ongoing Non-Investment Projects* for details.

V. STATUS OF AGREEMENTS AND PROJECT PREPARATION (WHERE APPLICABLE), BY COUNTRY

A. AGREEMENTS TO BE SIGNED/EXECUTED/FINALIZED AND WHEN THEY WILL BE READY FOR DISBURSING

136. As of December 2007, UNEP implemented IS projects in 102 countries. During 2007, the Executive Committee approved new IS projects for 1 country and IS renewals for 41 countries to be assisted by UNEP. The breakdown of countries supported by UNEP through IS projects is as follows:

Region	Number of Countries Supported by UNEP	Number of New IS Projects Approved in 2007	Number of IS Renewals Approved in 2007
Africa	46	0	18
Asia Pacific	25	0	14
West Asia	4	1	3
Europe & Central Asia	5	0	1
Latin America & Caribbean	22	0	5
Total	102	1	41

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES (OPERATIONAL, POLICY, FINANCIAL

AND OTHER ISSUES)

A. MEETINGS ATTENDED

137. UNEP organised 88 Regional Network meetings, thematic workshops, small group meetings and national thematic workshops in all regions. The complete list of the meetings organised in 2007 is contained in Annex V.

138. The following meetings of the CAP staff were held in 2007:

- Annual meeting of the Regional Network Coordinators, Montreal, Quebec, 23 September 2007;
- > CAP Advisory Group meeting, Montreal, Quebec, 22 September 2007.
- 139. Purpose of the above meetings was to enhance the internal coordination and information sharing between the respective groups of CAP Officers as well as brain-storm on future activities and approaches to be taken in assisting Article 5 countries. Reports of these meetings are available from the CAP Paris team.

B. IMPLEMENTING AGENCY AND OTHER CO-OPERATION

140. The other Implementing Agencies, bilateral agencies, Multilateral Fund Secretariat and Ozone Secretariat cooperate closely with UNEP through, *inter alia*, regular participation in Regional Network meetings and other national/regional workshops organized by UNEP. In addition to their participation in those fora in 2007, they also cooperated with UNEP through the following:

Agency	Project or activity
ECA	
Ozone Secretariat, Fund	ECA network meeting in Turkmenistan
Secretariat, Czech Republic,	
European Commission,	
Hungary, UNDP, UNIDO	
UNIDO	Contact group on baseline data and County Programme
	preparation in Montenegro
UNDP, UNIDO	Contract group of Russian-speaking countries on TPMP
	implementation, Moldova
UNDP	Joint TPMP launch mission Moldova,
UNDP	Joint TPMP launch meeting Kyrgyzstan
ROA	
UNDP, UNIDO	Joint strategy for MeBr Phase out in Africa (Though UNDP
	had the lead on this issue, the CAP regional MB officer
	initiated a draft paper that was circulated to other agency
	followed by conference calls between UNEP/UNDP/UNIDO)
UNIDO	Regional CAP in consultations with UNIDO and NOU
	Zimbabwe for implementation of policy component of
	Zimbabwe MeBr phase out project in Zimbabwe.
UNDP, UNIDO	Joint preparation of TPMPs in the Africa Region (11 Project
	approved with UNDP and 3 projects with UNIDO). A few
	other projects under preparation.

and racnhe ed by nent was a ream help
and racnhe ed by nent was a
ed by nent was a
ed by nent was a
ed by nent was a
ed by nent was a
was a P team
was a P team
was a P team
e team
e team
nelp
n 7
n – 7-
ion
1011
12-14
12-14
ansition
good
007
e
er 2007
te in
l
El
nt Kitts
ay n Lotin
n Latin
onents
,1101113
IPP,
oject
J

	missions for the start-up of the project
UNIDO	Preparation and submission of Qatar TPMP
Ozone Secretariat	Assistance to Iraq to join Ozone treaties
Ozone Secretariat, MBTOC,	 Cooperation with UNIDO in organizing the regional
FAO, UNIDO, ROA &	meeting on MB alternatives in Cairo Dec.07
ROLAC	 Contribution as resource persons in the regional meeting
	on MB alternatives in Cairo Dec.07.
ROAP	Contribution as resource person in the regional meeting on
	updating technical refrigeration curricula in Sana'a- Yemen
	May 07

Agency	Number of Projects	Approved Funding (US\$)	Adjustme nts (USS)	Approved Funding Plus Adjustment (US\$)	Funds Disburse d (US\$)	Balances (US\$)	Percent of Funds Disbursed	n ODP to Be	Consumptio n ODP Phased Out	ODP to Be	Production ODP Phased Out	Estimated Disbursemen t in Current Year (US\$)
Closed Proje	ects											
UNDP	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNEP	3	254,000	-233,000	21,000	21,000	0	100%	0	0	0	0	0
UNIDO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
World Bank	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Total	3	254,000	-233,000	21,000	21,000	0	100%	0	0	0	0	0
Transferred												
UNDP	0	0				0		_		Ţ.	ů	
UNEP	4	150,667	-150,667	0		0	0%		0	ű	0	
UNIDO	0	0	Ü		0	0	0%	0	0	Ţ.	ů	0
World Bank	0	0	0		0	0	0%	0	0	Ţ.	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0	0	Ţ.	0	0	0%	0	0	ů	0	
Total	4	150,667	-150,667	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0

Total Funds

Item	UNDP (US\$)	UNEP (US\$)	UNIDO (US\$)	World Bank (US\$)*	Bilaterals (US\$)	Grand Total (US\$)*
Sector						
Aerosol	0	742,000	0	0	0	742,000
Foam	0	0	0	0	0	
Halon	0	780,640	0	0	0	780,640
Fumigants	0	2,548,571	0	0	0	2,548,571
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0	0	0	(
Other	0	0	0	0	0	(
Phaseout Plan	0	5,923,562	0	0	0	5,923,562
Process Agent	0	0	0	0	0	(
Production	0	0	0	0	0	(
Refrigeration	0	13,792,552	0	0	0	13,792,552
Several	0	102,882,343	0	0	0	102,882,343
Solvents	0	198,860	0	0	0	198,860
Sterilant	0	0	0	0	0	(
	0	126,868,528	0	0	0	126,868,528
Sub-Total	U				0	11,948,596
	0	11,948,596	0	0	0	11,770,370
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged	0	11,948,596 138,817,124	0	0	0	138,817,124
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged	0	11,948,596 138,817,124	0	0	0	138,817,124
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL	0	11,948,596 138,817,124	0	costs were charged as p	0	138,817,124 or technical assistance.
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region	0 0 starting in July 1995,	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actu	0 nal administrative o	costs were charged as p	0 project preparation of	138,817,124 or technical assistance.
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa	o 0 0 starting in July 1995,	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actu 24,183,193	0 ual administrative o	costs were charged as p	0 project preparation o	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific	0 0 starting in July 1995,	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actu 24,183,193 19,057,351	0 aal administrative o	costs were charged as p	project preparation of 0	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe	0 0 starting in July 1995,	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actu 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857	aal administrative o	costs were charged as p	project preparation of 0 0 0	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global	0 0 0 starting in July 1995,	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actu 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228	al administrative of 0 0 0 0 0 0	costs were charged as p	project preparation of 0 0 0 0 0	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean	0 0 0 starting in July 1995,	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actu 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228	al administrative of 0 0 0 0 0 0	costs were charged as p	project preparation of 0 0 0 0 0	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics	0 0 0 starting in July 1995,	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actu 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	costs were charged as I	oproject preparation of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation	0 0 0 starting in July 1995, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actu 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	costs were charged as p	oproject preparation of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Accounts	0 0 0 starting in July 1995, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actu 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899 126,868,528 0	0 all administrative of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	costs were charged as p	oproject preparation of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation	0 0 0 starting in July 1995, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actu 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	costs were charged as p	oproject preparation of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Accounts Time-Sensitive Objective-Sensitive	0 0 0 starting in July 1995, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which acturate	0 all administrative of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	costs were charged as p	oproject preparation of the project preparation	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Accounts Time-Sensitive Objective-Sensitive	0 0 0 starting in July 1995, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which actured to which	0 all administrative of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	costs were charged as p	oproject preparation of the project preparation	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899 126,868,528 (0) 26,239,766 100,628,762
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Accounts Time-Sensitive Objective-Sensitive	0 0 0 starting in July 1995, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	11,948,596 138,817,124 prior to which acturate	0 all administrative of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	costs were charged as p	oproject preparation of the project preparation	138,817,124 or technical assistance. 24,183,193 19,057,351 2,654,857 15,160,228 65,772,899

Annual Summary detail

Year Approved/Implementa tion Characteristic	Number of Approval s*	Number Complete d	Per Cent Complete d	Consumpt ion ODP to be Phased Out*	Consumpt ion ODP Phased Out	Per Cent of Consumpti on ODP Phased Out	Production ODP to be Phased Out*	Productio n ODP Phased Out	Per Cent of Producti on ODP Phased Out	Approved Funding (US \$)	Adjustment (US \$)	Funds Disbursed (US \$)	Per Cent of Funds Disburse d	Balance (US \$)	Estimated Disbursemen t in Current Year (US \$)	Support Costs Approved (US\$)	Support Cost Adjustments (US\$)
Disbursement during In	nplementat	ion															
1991	11	11	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,484,000	-111,665	1,372,335	100%	0	0	192,920	-14,516
1992	15	15	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,700,000	11,000	1,711,000	100%	0	0	221,000	1,430
1993	41	41	100%	23	23	100%	0	0	0%	3,016,200	-8,457	3,007,743	100%	0	0	392,106	-1,099
1994	45	45	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	3,070,000	-6,175	3,063,825	100%	0	0	399,100	-803
1995	41	41	100%	0	0	0%	0	-	0%	3,317,200	-77,082	3,240,118	100%	0	0	431,236	-10,021
1996	36	36	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	2,765,100	-147,046	2,618,054	100%	0	0	359,463	-19,116
1997	71	71	100%	158	158	100%	0			7,444,000	-569,982	6,865,685	100%	8,333	8,333	967,720	-74,097
1998	48	48	100%	0	0	0%	0			3,775,550	-101,946	3,630,403	99%	43,201	43,201	490,822	-13,253
1999	65	61	94%	67	67	100%	0			5,356,405	-435,500	4,583,422	93%	337,483	315,483	696,333	-56,615
2000	66	62	94%	126	44	35%	0	0	0.10	6,235,145	-718,803	5,214,603	95%	301,739	295,329	810,568	-93,446
2001	43	33	77%	314	78	25%	0	0		8,374,450	-1,805,628	5,777,421	88%	791,401	791,401	821,106	-159,702
2002	35	30	86%	53	36	69%	0		0,0	7,806,590	-513,955	6,769,636	93%	522,999	491,182	703,650	-41,615
2003	43	34	79%	139	67	48%	0			9,095,006	-232,037	8,048,043	91%	814,926	761,647	836,569	-20,655
2004	54	25	46%	373	42	11%	0			10,105,749	-126,160	8,820,604	88%	1,158,985	1,132,467	955,870	-10,805
2005	36	16	44%	79	29	37%	0	0	0%	10,163,146	-83	8,882,684	87%	1,280,379	1,236,885	932,709	-11
2006	54	15	28%	56	0	0%	0		0%	10,089,650	0	7,874,026	78%	2,215,624	2,215,624	911,505	0
2007	39	0	0%	18	0	0%	0			11,674,090	0	271,699	2%	11,402,391	11,402,391	1,095,477	0
Sub-Total	743	584	79%	1,405	544	39%	0	0	0%	105,472,281	-4,843,519	81,751,303	81%	18,877,459	18,693,941	11,218,154	-514,323
Disbursement after Con	npletion**																
1991	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1992	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0		0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1993	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0			0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1994	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0			0	0	0	0%	0		0	0
1995	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0			0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1996	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0			0	0	0	0%	0		0	0
1997	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0		0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
1998	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0			0	0	0	0%	0		0	0
1999	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0			0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
2000	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0			0	0	0	0%	0		0	0
2001	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0		0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
2002	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
2003	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0			0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
2004	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
2005	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0		0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
2006	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
2007	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
Sub-Total	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0			0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
Retroactively Funded	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	0	0		0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0
Time-sensitive Account	378	255	67%	162	79	49%	0			26,302,221	-62,455	17,593,822	67%	8,645,944	8,645,941	1,252,856	-8,091
GRAND TOTAL	1.121	839	75%	1,567	623	40%	0	0	0%	131,774,502	-4.905.974	99,345,125	78%	27,523,404	27,339,883	12,471,010	-522,414

^{*} Does not include the __ transferred and __ closed projects included in the database.

** Does not include projects that were implemented before Executive Committee approval.

Note 1: Agency and National implementation is not distinguished in this table.

Note 2: Retroactive projects and time-sensitive accounts are provided for all years as one cumulative figure (not included in annual data).

Annual Summary

Year Approv- ed	Number of Approv-als*	Number Com- pleted	Per Cent Com-pleted	Consumption ODP to be Phased Out*	Consumption ODP Phased Out*	Per Cent of Consumption ODP Phased Out	Production ODP to be Phased Out*	Production ODP Phased Out*	Per Cent of Production ODP Phased Out	Approved Funding plus Adjustment (US\$)	Funds Disbursed (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Dis-burs- ed	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursement in Current Year (US\$)	Support Costs Approved (US\$)	Support Cost Adjustments (US\$)
			ļ			<u> </u>		<u> </u>	l	<u> </u>		ļ		<u> </u>		
1991	11	11	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,372,335	1,372,335	100%	0	0	192,920	-14,516
1992	15	15	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,711,000	1,711,000	100%	0	0	221,000	1,430
1993	49	49	100%	23	23	100%	0	0	0%	4,194,343	4,194,343	100%	0	0	546,364	-1,099
1994	58	57	98%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,265,910	4,217,082	99%	48,828	48,828	555,547	-978
1995	50	50	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,047,683	4,047,683	100%	0	0	536,219	-10,021
1996	47	47	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	3,390,754	3,366,039	99%	24,715	24,715	459,914	-19,116
1997	87	87	100%	158	158	100%	0	0	0%	7,966,458	7,958,125	100%	8,333	8,333	1,109,737	-74,302
1998	64	64	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,672,124	4,620,060	99%	52,064	52,064	620,629	-13,629
1999	87	82	94%	67	67	100%	0	0	0%	6,524,734	6,086,541	93%	438,193	416,193	904,831	-63,942
2000	85	81	95%	126	44	35%	0	0	0%	6,395,849	6,051,487	95%	344,362	337,952	924,904	-93,446
2001	59	48	81%	314	78	25%	0	0	0%	7,584,078	6,731,509	89%	852,569	852,569	953,089	-159,709
2002	72	64	89%	86	58	67%	0	0	0%	9,536,819	8,666,582	91%	870,237	838,419	703,650	-41,615
2003	78	65	83%	176	104	59%	0	0	0%	11,337,819	10,175,099	90%	1,162,720	1,109,441	836,569	-20,655
2004	99	63	64%	410	54	13%	0	0	0%	12,633,419	10,517,490	83%	2,115,929	2,089,410	955,870	-10,805
2005	72	39	54%	93	38	41%	0	0	0%	12,795,489	10,268,465	80%	2,527,024	2,483,529	932,709	-11
2006	108	17	16%	83	0	0%	0	0	0%	13,413,058	8,801,573	66%	4,611,485	4,611,485	919,305	0
2007	80	0	0%	32	0	0%	0	0	0%	15,009,156	554,711	4%	14,454,445	14,454,445	1,095,477	0
Total	1,121	839	75%	1,567	623	40%	0	0	0%	126,868,528	99,345,125	78%	27,523,404	27,339,883	12,471,010	-522,414
1	Closed and Transferoject Preparation	erred Projects	-	. —												

Agency Comparisons

Item	UNDP	UNEP	UNIDO	World Bank	Bilaterals	Grand Total
Investment Projects						
Number of completed projects	0	n/a	0	0	0	0
Number of ongoing projects	0	n/a	0	0	0	0
Total ongoing and completed*	0	n/a	0	0	0	0
Per cent completed	0%	n/a	0%	0%	0%	0%
Consumption ODP phased out	0	623	0	0	0	623
Consumption ODP to be phased out	0	1,567	0	0	0	1,567
Consumption Per cent phased out	0%	40%	0%	0%	0%	40%
Production ODP phased out	0	0	0	0	0	0
Production ODP to be phased out	0	0	0	0	0	0
Production Per cent phased out	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Funds disbursed through 2007	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Estimated disbursements in 2008	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total funds approved through 2007***	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Estimated of disbursements through 2008 as percentage of total funds approved through 2007***	0%	n/a	0%	0%	0%	0%
Non-Investment Projects**						
Number of completed projects	0	776	0	0	0	776
Number of ongoing projects	0	252	0	0	0	252
Total ongoing and completed*	0	1,028	0	0	0	1,028
Per cent completed	0%	75%	0%	0%	0%	75%
All Projects						
Total funds disbursed	\$0	\$99,345,125	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$99,345,125
Total funds approved***	\$0	\$126,868,528	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$126,868,528
Per cent disbursed	0%	78%	0%	0%	0%	78%
Estimated disbursement in Current Year	\$0	\$27,339,883	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$27,339,883
Balance of Funds	\$0	\$27,523,404	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$27,523,404
	0%	99%	0%	0%	0%	99%

^{*} The total number of ongoing and completed projects does not include closed projects and projects that were transferred.

^{**}Does not include project preparation.

^{***} Includes adjustments.

Summary Data by Project Type

Туре	Number of Approvals*	Number Completed	Per Cent Completed	Approved Funding (US\$)	Adjustment (US \$)	Funds Disbursed (US \$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursement In Currrent Year (US \$)
Country Programme Preparation	94	93	99%	3,343,250	-373,444	2,881,812	97%	87,994	87,994
Demonstration Projects	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0
Institutional Strengthening Projects	378	256	68%	26,302,888	-62,455	17,648,965	67%	8,591,468	8,591,465
Investment Projects	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0
Project Preparation	93	63	68%	2,419,000	-240,769	1,482,336	68%	695,895	695,895
Technical Assistance Projects	361	261	72%	84,645,851	-3,569,585	65,053,271	80%	16,022,995	15,839,531
Training Projects	195	166	85%	15,063,513	-659,721	12,278,741	85%	2,125,051	2,124,997
GRAND TOTAL	1,121	839	75%	131,774,502	-4,905,974	99,345,125	78%	27,523,404	27,339,883

^{*}Excludes Closed and Transferred Projects.

Cumulative Completed Investment

Item	Number of Projects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US \$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Consumption ODP Phased Out**	Production ODP Phased Out**	Average Number of Months from Approval to First Disbursement	Average Number of Months from Approval to Completion	Overall Cost- Effectiveness to the Fund (US\$/kg.)
GRAND TOTAL	0	0	#DIV/0!	0	0	n/a	n/a	#DIV/0!
Region								
Africa	0	_	0%	0	· ·		n/a	n/a
Asia & Pacific	0	0	0%	0			n/a	n/a
Europe	0	0	0%	0			n/a	n/a
Latin America and Caribbean	0	0	0%	0			n/a	n/a
Global	n/a	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Sector								
Aerosol	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Foam	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Fumigants	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Halon	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Multiple Sectors*	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Other	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Phaseout Plan	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Process Agent	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Production	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Solvents	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Sterilant	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Implementation Characteristics								
Agency Implementation	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
National Implementation	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Time or Objective-sensitive Accou	ınts							
Time-Sensitive	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Objective-Sensitive	0	0	0%	0	0		n/a	n/a
Disbursement Method								
During Implementation	0	0	0%	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
After Implementation	0		0%	0			n/a	n/a
Retroactive Funding	0	0	0%	0			n/a	n/a
* No funds are listed for the multiple	e sector investm	ent project, but are	recorded in ap	propriate sector.				
** Total phased out for the Fund is	includes		~~~~~~	nent projects and _	from ongoing 1	projects.		
Note: The sum of each section (Reg			~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	1 -3 ===============================				

Cumulative Ongoing Investment

Item	Number of Projects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Dis-bursed	Number of Projects Disburs- ing	Per Cent of Projects Disburs-ing	Estimated Disbursement plus Funds Disbursed	Per Cent Funds Expected to be Disbursed by End of 2004	Average Number of Months from Approval to First Disburse- ment	Average Number of Months from Approval to Planned Completion	Average Length of Delay in Project Planned Comple- tion	Overall Cost- Effective-ness to the Fund (US\$/kg.)*
GRAND TOTAL	0	0	#DIV/0!	0	#DIV/0!	0	#DIV/0!	0	n/a	0	#DIV/0!
n:											
Region Africa	0	0	0%	0	#DIV/0!	0	0%	0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Asia & Pacific	0		0%	0	#DIV/0!	0		0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Europe	0		0%	0	#DIV/0!	0		0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Latin America and Caribbean	0	0	0%	0	#DIV/0!	0		0	n/a	n/a	n/a
Global	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0,0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a n/a
Sector											
Aerosol	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Foam	0	0	0%	0	0%	0		n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Fumigants	0	0	0%	0	0%	0		n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Halon	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Other	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Phaseout Plan	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Process Agent	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Production	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Solvents	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Sterilant	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Implementation Characterist	tics										
Agency Implementation	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
National Implementation	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Time or Objective-sensitive A	Accounts										
Time-Sensitive	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Objective-Sensitive	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Disbursement Method											
During Implementation	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
After Implementation	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Retroactive Funding	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Note: The sum of each section	(Region, S	ector, etc.) equals t	he Grand Tot	al.							
*Based on the ODS to be phase	ed out accor	rding to the proposa	al.								

Cumulative Completed Non-Invest

Item	Number of Projects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US \$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Average Number of Months from Approval to First Disbursement	Average Number of Months from Approval to Completion
GRAND TOTAL	776	97,077,209	95%	8	32
Region					
Africa	259	16,890,134	90%	9	34
Asia & Pacific	170	11,659,077	94%	9	32
Europe	34	1,888,993	85%	11	34
Latin America and Caribbean	132	10,019,196	96%	9	39
Global	177	56,579,809	97%	5	22
Sector					
Aerosol	5	350,000	100%	6	17
Foam	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Fumigants	38	2,413,571	97%	5	23
Halon	14	715,640	100%	12	29
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Other	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Phaseout Plan	2	111,042	58%	9	34
Process Agent	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Production	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	162	8,667,970	87%	11	41
Several	554	84,660,126	96%	7	30
Solvents	1	158,860	100%	5	42
Sterilant	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Implementation Characteristics					
Agency Implementation	776	97,077,209	95%	8	32
National Implementation	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Time or Objective-sensitive Account	te				
Time-Sensitive	255	17,608,639	90%	10	38
Objective-Sensitive	521	79,468,570	96%	7	29
Disbursement Method	,				
During Implementation	776	97,077,209	95%	8	32
After Implementation	0	0		n/a	n/a
Retroactive Funding	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a

⁽¹⁾ Per decision 22/11(a)(vi), project preparation is not included as a non-investment project.

⁽²⁾ The sum of each section (Region, Sector, etc.) equals the Grand Total.

Cumulative Ongoing Non-Invest

Item	Number of Projects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Number of Projects Disbursing	Per Cent of Projects Disbursing	Estimated Disbursements plus Funds Disbursed	Per Cent Funds Expected to be Disbursed by End of 2004	Average Number of Months from Approval to First Disbursement	Average Number of Months from Approval to Planned Completion	Average Length of Delay in Project Planned Completion
GRAND TOTAL	252	27,592,088	20%	132	52%	27,592,088	100%	11	38	13
Region										
Africa	83	6,164,986	19%	35	42%	6,164,986	100%	6	31	9
Asia & Pacific	80	6,928,672	37%	38	48%	6,928,672	100%	10	37	
Europe	7	714,864	15%	5	71%	714,864	100%	4	23	
Latin America and Caribbean	73	4,651,476	31%	50	68%	4,651,476	100%	16	49	
Global	9	9,132,090	2%	4	44%	9,132,090	100%	4	34	17
Sector		202.000	101		9.50					
Aerosol	4	392,000	13%	1	25%	392,000	100%	4	41	
Foam	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	
Fumigants	3	135,000	71%	2	67%	135,000	100%	5	30	
Halon	2	65,000	15%	1	50%	65,000	100%	8	25	
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0% 0%	0	0% 0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	
Other	0	Ü		0		4.072.503	0%	n/a	n/a	
Phaseout Plan	49	4,872,603		22	45%	4,872,603	100%	8	28	
Process Agent	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	
Production	0	0	0.70	0	0% 75%	0	0% 100%	n/a	n/a	
Refrigeration	60	4,041,268 18,046,217		45		4,041,268		18	61	27 10
Several	133		12%	60	45%	18,046,217	100%	5		
Solvents Sterilant	0	40,000	100%	0	100%	40,000	100%	3	37	
	-1	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	II/a
Implementation Characteristic			1	,			1	1		
Agency Implementation	252	27,592,088		132	52%	27,592,088	100%	11	38	
National Implementation	0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
Time or Objective-sensitive Ac	counts									
Time-Sensitive	123	8,631,127	19%	54	44%	8,631,127	100%	8	32	9
Objective-Sensitive	129	18,960,961	20%	78	60%	18,960,961	100%	13	45	17
Disbursement Method										
During Implementation	252	27,592,088	20%	132	52%	27,592,088	100%	11	38	13
After Implementation	0	0		0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	
Retroactive Funding	0	0		0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	

Note:
(1) Per decision 22/11(a)(vi), project preparation is not included as a non-investment project.
(2) The sum of each section (Region, Sector, etc.) equals the Grand Total.

Project Preparation

		COMPLET	ED PROJEC	CT PREPARATIO	ON				ONGOI	NG PROJECT PR	EPARATION		
Item	Num-ber	Approved	Per Cent of	Aver-age Num-	Average Number	Num-ber	Approved	Funds	Per Cent of	Average Number	Average Number	Balance (US\$)	Estimated
	of Pro-	Funds plus	Funds Dis-	ber of Months	of Months from	of Pro-	Funds plus	Disbursed	Funds Dis-	of Months from	of Months from		Disbursement
	jects	Adjustment	bursed	from Ap-proval	Approval to	jects	Adjust-ment	(US\$)	burs-ed	Ap-proval to	Ap-proval to		in Current Year
		(US\$)		to First Dis-	Completion		(US\$)			First Dis-burse-	Planned Com-		(US\$)
				burse-ment						ment	pletion		
GRAND TOTAL	63	1,565,231	83%	8	21	30	613,000	176,571	29%	9	24	436,429	436,429
Agency													
UNDP	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
UNEP	63	1,565,231	83%	8	21	30	613,000	176,571	29%	9	24	436,429	436,429
UNIDO	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
WORLD BANK	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0	n/a	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Region													
Africa	27	736,073	78%	6	21	19	392,000	96,071	25%	10	26	295,929	295,929
Asia & Pacific	15	374,602	91%	8	26	3	95,000	45,000	47%	8	21	50,000	50,000
Europe	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	3	51,000	11,500	23%	5	16	39,500	39,500
Latin Amer./Car.	20	414,556	93%	9	18	5	75,000	24,000	32%	13	22	51,000	51,000
Global	1	40,000	13%	4	19	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Sector													
Aerosol	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Foam	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Fumigants	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Halon	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Other	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Phaseout Plan	16	326,917	80%	5	11	30	613,000	176,571	29%	9	24	436,429	436,429
Process Agent	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Production	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Refrigeration	43	1,083,314	85%	9	25	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Several	4	155,000	78%	2	22	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Solvents	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Sterilant	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Implementation Type													
Agency	63	1,565,231	83%	8	21	30	613,000	176,571	29%	9	24	436,429	436,429
National	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Time/Objective Accoun	ts												
Time	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a		0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Objective	63	1,565,231	83%	8	21	30	613,000	176,571	29%	9	24	436,429	436,429
Disbursement													
During Imp.	63	1,565,231	83%	8	21	30	· · · · · ·	176,571		9	24	436,429	436,429
After Imp.	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Retroactive	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0

Note: The sum of each section (Region, Sector, etc.) equals the Grand Total.

INVESTMENT PROJECTS

Approval to First Disbursement

	Average								UNDF	,													UN	MDO														1	BRD							
		91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	07
Aerosol	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n/a
Foam	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n/a
Halon	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n/a
Refrigeration	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n/a
Solvent	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n/a
Overall	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n/a

Approval to Completion

	Average								UNDP														UNI	00													1	BRD							
		91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99 00	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	07
Aerosol	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n/	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a						
Foam	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n/	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a						
Halon	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n/	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a						
Refrigeration	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n/	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a						
Solvent	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n/	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a						
Overall	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n/	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a						

NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS

Approval to First Disbursement

	Avera	rage								UNDI	P													U	NIDO)												IBI	RD													UNEI	P					
		9	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	3 04	4 05	06	07	91-9	93	94	95 9	6 9	7 98	99	00	01	02	03 (05	06	07	91-9	94	95	96	97 9	98 99	9 0	0 01	02	03	04	05	06	07 93	1-93	94 9	05 9	6 97	98	99	00 0	01 02	2 (04	05	06	07
CPG		7	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n/	a n	/a r	n/a n	n/a n	/a n	/a n/	'a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n	/a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n	a n	a n	a n	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a r	n/a i	n/a n/	a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	4	7	7	7 9	3	10	13	n/a	12	n/a	5 n	n/a n	√a r
TAS		7	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n/	a n	/a r	n/a n	n/a n	/a n	/a n/	'a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n	/a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n	a n	a n	a n	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a r	n/a i	n/a n/	a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	2	7	8	5 3	2	12	7	14	10	5	10	8	9
TRA		10	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n/	a n	/a r	n/a n	n/a n	/a n	/a n/	'a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n	/a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n	a n	a n	a n	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a r	n/a i	n/a n/	a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	3	7	3	7 11	19	16	8	11	13	7	8	8 n	/a r
INS		9	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n/	a n	/a r	n/a n	n/a n	/a n	/a n/	'a	n/a	n/a	n/a ı	n/a n	/a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n	/a n	a n	a n	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a r	n/a i	n/a n/	a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	18	14	7	10 7	11	11	16	10	13	8	8	5	6
Overall		9	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n/	a n	/a r	n/a n	n/a n	/a n	/a n/	'a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n	/a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a n	a n	a n	a n	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a r	n/a i	n/a n/	a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	5	9	7	7 6	10	13	10	12	12	7	8	6	7

Approval to Completion

	Ave	Average 91.93 94 95 96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 91.93 94 95 96 97 08 09 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 91.93																					IB	RD															UN	EP																												
		Ī	91-93	94	95	96	9	7	98	99	00	0:	1	02	03	04	05	5 (06	07	91-9	93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	2 0)3	04	05	06	07	91-	93 94	1 95	96	9	7 98	8 9	9 (00 (1 (02	03	04	05	06	07	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	07
CPG		27	n/a	n/a	n/	a n	/a i	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a r	ı/a	n/a	n/a		n/a	n/a	n/a	a n/a	a n/	a n/	a n/a	a n/a	a n	/a r	ı/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	1 1	n/a n	/a n/	a n/	a ı	n/a r	1/a 1	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	39	27	37	20	41	31	n/a	24	n/a	14	n/a	25	n/a
TAS		28	n/a	n/a	n/	a n	/a i	n/a	n/a	n/a	n.	a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a r	ı/a	n/a	n/a		n/a	n/a	n/a	a n/a	a n/	a n/	a n/a	a n/a	a n	/a r	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	1 1	n/a n	/a n/	a n/	a ı	n/a r	1/a 1	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	23	20	18	16	28	29	47	47	41	40	35	28	19
TRA		40	n/a	n/a	n/	a n	/a i	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a r	ı/a	n/a	n/a		n/a	n/a	n/a	a n/a	a n/	a n/	a n/a	a n/a	a n	/a r	ı/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	1 1	n/a n	/a n/	a n/	a ı	n/a r	1/a 1	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	20	22	21	39	50	58	50	46	5 40	47	40	45	26	24	n/a
Overall		32	n/a	n/a	n/	a n	/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a r	ı/a	n/a	n/a		n/a	n/a	n/a	a n/a	a n/	a n/	a n/a	a n/a	a n	/a r	ı/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	1 1	n/a n	/a n/	a n/	a ı	ı/a r	1/a 1	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	27	27	28	33	37	34	4 45	45	40	41	32	27	19

Annex II: Country-by-country CAP services in 2007

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Afghanistan	Institutional strengthening: Technical assistance for IS	Ongoing IS project activities - IS renewal approved in 53rd Excom. Focus is on
		project and strengthening the Ozone office	implementation and enforcement of regulations on ODS import/export, awareness and implementation of NPP activities. PMU set up under NPP and capacity of PMU
			strengthened.
Asia & Pacific	Afghanistan	South-south cooperation: Facilitate the Ozone Officer	Could not be undertaken - as Iran NOU was also shifted. However sub regional
		visit to ozone offices in Iran for experience exchange	cooperation facilitated with Pakistan and Iran through exchange of information during
			network meetings and participation of Iran resource persons in the TTT of Good Practices.
			Traduces.
Asia & Pacific	Afghanistan	NPP implementation: Implementation of NPP of	Ongoing. NPP training programme initiated in May 2007 on RAC sector.
	Ŭ	Afghanistan	Consultations on compliance issues undertaken during network meeting and
			periodic teleconferences. Coordinated with GTZ on implementation issues and conduct of workshops.
			conduct of workshops.
Asia & Pacific	Afghanistan	Policy support: Technical Assistance for developing a	Government is implementing a licensing and quota system in line with NPP targets.
71010 0 1 001110	rigilamotan		Periodic consultations are being undertaken with customs authorities of Pakistan
		in Iran and Pakistan	and Iran. Held Teheran dialogue follow up with Afghanistan, Iran and Pakistan
			during the network meetings in 2007. Planned a sub-regional meeting of customs officers on ODS trade enforcement issue in early 2008.
			aniono an obo nado anto santinoda in adin, 2000.
ECA	Albania	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network
		raising including International Ozone Day	brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships"
ECA	Albania	Institutional strengthening: Technical support to the	Project completed. Renewal to be requested in 2008.
ECA	, tibuilla	implementation of IS project. Assistance in preparation of	i Tojost completed. Nellewal to be requested in 2000.
ECA	Albania	Compliance: Assist in preventing potential risk of CFC	Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported - zero HCFC
ECA		non-compliance in 2007 with regard to decision on	consumption reported for 2006 is not correct and should be revised - received
		reporting of 2006 Article 7 data and also compliance	assistance to enforce their border controls and import / export licensing system
		assistance for 2008 consumption target.	
ECA	Albania	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technical assistance for	UNEP components have been completed.
_0^		the implementation of RMP activities (Phase 2 training for	
		customs and refrigeration)	

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
ECA	Albania	Refrigerant Management Plan: Support to the implementation of R&R project led by UNIDO	UNEP components in the NPP have been completed. NOU assisting UNIDO in remaining training workshops through Harry Fultz training center set up through UNEP's component in the NPP.
Africa	Algeria	Institutional strengthening: Technical support to the implementation of IS project	Implementation of Phase out are coordinated in an effective manner. No country visit was required in 2007.
Africa	Angola	Ratification: Advice on ratification of all pending Amendments to the Protocol	Country wrote to MLFS and OS committing to ratify all the amendments
Africa	Angola	Policy support: Assistance in implementation of policy support project for portugese speaking countries	Two publications, "Ozzy Flies High" and "OzonAction Education Pack for Primary Schools," were translated into Portuguese language. Five Portuguese-speaking African countries have reviewed and quality controlled the translations.
Africa	Angola	Policy support: Assistance in setting and enforcement of ODS regulations	Country still finalizing draft of ODS Regulations. Additional support will be from TPMP
LAC	Antigua and Barbuda	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	In May 2007, NOO and Customs Officer from Antigua and Barbuda attended a Regional Workshop aimed to build skills and capacities on the enforcement of import/export control mechanism for ODS and ODS-containing technologies. After that, a follow up mission was carried out in August 2007. Explanations about reporting requirements under the ISP management to release second disbursement from ISP Phase III were provided during the mission. Also, a meeting with Permanent Secretary was held to update national authorities on the country's current status of the Montreal Protocol implementation and its challenges. NOO has been attending all regional Network Workshop held and using e-forum to receive information or clarifications on ODS technological alternatives and MOP decisions.
LAC	Antigua and Barbuda	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Beijing Amendment	Maintained as an agenda item Main Network meetings. Delivered NOO with draft instruments of ratification as provided by the OS. Regular reminder to NOO in the eforums.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Antigua and Barbuda	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU	Online compliance support given to NOU with verification, use of correct format, and documentation submission. Received and analyzed 2006 ODS consumption data, clarified with NOO any discrepancies and ensured that both the MLF and OS confirmed receipt of annual submissions. Given that this country is a re-exporter of ODS in the English-Speaking Caribbean Region, the export data was cross referenced with the import data of import countries.
LAC	Argentina	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on ODS data reporting. Compliance and follow-up with communication requirements with the ozone and multilateral fund secretariatsfor 2006 data submission.	
LAC	Argentina	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Beijing Amendment	Country ratified the Beijing Amendment in August 2006
LAC	Argentina	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade.	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting, which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Particularly, NOO of Argentina shared its export data with NOUs from country borders regarding CFC and HCFC shipments. Due to complex situation of the country (ODS producer, importer and exporters) the established ODS license system has been designed with on-line services among NOU, Customs and private sector to issue licenses. Additionally national experts have developed an intranet training course on ODS identification and control at Customs level. On the other hand, CAP team facilitaded and guided goverment officers to achieve administrative completion of ODS license system and Customs training projects.
ECA	Armenia	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness raising including International Ozone Day	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships" - produced a brochure on their children's exhibition - won Ozone Secretariat's award for their awareness poster for 20th anniversary of the Montreal Protocol
ECA	Armenia	Institutional strengthening: Technical support to the implementation of IS project	NOU is fully staffed and operational. NOU is coordinating public awareness activities in Armenia along with training activities and data reporting to MFS and OS. Planned completion in 2008.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
ECA	Armenia	Compliance: Assistance in implementation of plan of action (MeBr), to sustain zero MeBr consumption in 2005, to adopt ODS legislation and to prevent potential risk of CFC non-compliance in 2007	Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported - ODS legislation and import / export licensing system established in 2007 - organised stakeholder training on MeBr alternatives in the post-harvest sector to sustain compliance with their MeBr plan of action - TPMP preparation was approved but MFS requested UNEP to return the funds since it has been a mistake - received assistance to organise national workshop on halon management with representatives of the military (CAP Halon Officer) - participated in international conference on fumigation
ECA	Armenia	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of Montreal and Beijing amendments	Ratification of the Montreal and Beijing amendments are being considered by Government.
ECA	Armenia	Refrigerant Management Plan: Steering committee meeting with participation of UNEP/GEF for policy advice and implementation status review	Meeting was postponed to 2008. Coordination of activities is done through teleconferencing.
ECA	Armenia	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technical assistance for the implementation of RMP activities (Phase 1 and 2 customs training, Phase 2 refrigeration training)	Several training workshops took place during 2007. UNEP participated in Customs training that took place in May 2007.
LAC	Bahamas	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	In May 2007, NOO and Customs Officer from Bahamas attended a Regional Workshop aimed to build skills and capacities on the enforcement of import/export control mechanism for ODS and ODS containing technologies. MoU to implement the project could not be signed due to changes of political administration in the country and loss of national capacity. Training of new NOO and coordination meeting with the new administration responsible for the MP implementation had taken place. New administration promised their support for the implementation of the Montreal Protocol including addressing the concerns of UNEP/ROLAC/CAP for resumption of implementation of the IS project and submission of required reports for closure of old phases. Project expected to be restarted in early 2008.
LAC	Bahamas	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU	Online compliance support to NOU on verification, use of correct format, and documentation submission. Ensured that 2007 data was received by the MLF and OS.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Bahamas	consumption. Continue supporting the Halon and ODS	Support provided to NOO and laboratories in the phase out of ODS in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through CAP and University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on non-ODS options and alternatives. The NOO of Bahamas has advised that it has adopted the alternative methodologies.
West Asia	Bahrain	Policy support: Ensure that the new GCC Unified Regulation for ODS control is integrated within the national legislative related	Started work with GCC Secretariat and Ozone Group of the GCC to update the GCC ODS unified regulation as per Montreal Adjustment
West Asia	Bahrain	Ratification: Continue close cooperation to assist in ratification of the Beijing Amendment	Used the GCC coordination meetings for NFPs to ensure raising the level of awareness concerning the importance of ratification. CAP regularly followed-up with country to provide further guidance and encourage them to expedite the ratification.
West Asia	Bahrain	Terminal Phase out Managemnet Plan: Start the implementation of the Terminal Phase out Management Plan approved by the 50th ExCom	* Joint Steering Committee established (NOU, UNEP & UNDP country office) and plan of work prepared * Delay in signing the MOU and transferring funds is due to last minute pull out by Bahrain Training Institute to take over the training activities of the project. Therefore, discussions and negotiations restarted with Ministry of Education (Technical Education) and Customs Authority separately for administratively getting involved. Discussions concluded and working committees established. * New implementation plan prepared for submission of the second tranche to the 57th ExCom instead of 55th ExCom to compensate the delay.
West Asia	Bahrain	Data reporting: Support in reviewing Article 7 data and CP progress reporting requirements	Assisted the country in reviewing the CP progress reports and followed the new reporting formats.
West Asia	Bahrain	Thematic Activities: 1. National workshop for studying the needs of updating the curricula of technical education and vocational training 2. National workshop for the assessing the training needs under the green customs initiative 3. Follow up on assessment	The National workshop on Curricula update will be in 2008 as part of the TPMP implementation National workshop on Green Customs Initiative conducted in November 2007 and resulted into a national action plan to activate the initiative
West Asia	Bahrain	Institutional strengthening: Continue the implementation of IS project (phase III) & Provide necessary policy and technical support to the National Ozone Unit	Assisted the country in closing the phase III of ISP, prepared interim terminal report and submitted phase IV to the 53rd ExCom (as scheduled)

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
West Asia	Bahrain	Halon Management: Provide technical assitance with the operation of the Halon R&R equipment within the Halon Bank project	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no technical assistance was required from CAP at the moment.
Asia & Pacific	Bangladesh	Compliance: Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on	Country has achieved compliance with its 2006 TCA consumption targets. They
		the action plan for compliance pursuant to MOP Decision XVI/20 and MOP XVIII/16 and also with regard to Decision	have implemented a licensing system for TCA import control. In case of CFCs, country was assisted in preparing responses to the questions raised in 38th and 39th
		XVII/37 that addresses TCA consumption and 2006 Article	Implementation committee meetings. The situation on CFC consumption in MDIs
		7 data for TCA, recommendation 37/45 requesting the submision of a copy of the 2007 NPP and the amount	and RAC and its impact on NPP is under consultation in the Implementation Committee. The compliance situation was extensively reviewed during the two
		expected to exceed CFC for the years from 2007 to 2009	informal advisory group meetings held back-to-back with the two network meetings
		and CFC MDI strategy.	in 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Bangladesh	NCAP Implementation: Provide technical and policy	Country is revising NPP and based on this revision, they would submit funding
Asia a i aomo	Bangiadoon	assistance for NCAP implementation - NCAP being	tranche request for NPP to the 55th Excom. On priority, retrofit activities would be
		implemented by UNDP as the lead and UNEP as co- implementing agency	undertaken in early 2008 by UNDP to reduce CFC consumption. In 2007, training activities for RAC technicians was undertaken.
		implementing agency	CONTROL OF THE COMMISSION WAS UNICOTALICATE.
Asia & Pacific	Bangladesh	Amendment ratification: Assistance in ratification of	Consultations are underway with the country and during the UNEP mission to
		Beijing amendment.	Bangladesh, an implications paper was presented to the national stakeholders. Bangladesh is considering ratification but has not initiated the process.
			bangiadesh is considering fatilication but has not initiated the process.
Asia & Pacific	Bangladesh	MDI: Develop transition strategy with UNDP for the phase-	CFC MDI transition strategy was prepared in early 2007 and approved in 52 Excom
		out of CFC used in MDI production	in July 2007. Implementation agreements are under preparation.
Asia & Pacific	Bangladesh	Methyl bromide: Technical assistance to Jute Association	Fact sheet was prepared with Jute Association on low-cost heat treatment
Asia & Facilic	Dangladesii	on ISPM 15 issues	technologies. This was distributed during the network meeting.
Asia & Pacific	Bangladesh	South-south cooperation: Facilitate the south-south	Illegal trade issues (wherever intervention is necessary) bilaterally discussed
		cooperation with India on the CFC illegal trade and MDI issues	between India and Bangladesh- facilitated by UNEP. No specific intervention sought for CFC MDI phaseout issues.
		100000	Total of the photocour location.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Barbados	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation:- Country Challenge in Project Implementation: UNEP will continue working with country in attempt to identify mechanisms for resolving delays in implementation of Montreal Protocol	In May 2007, the NOO and Customs Officer from Barbados attended a Regional Workshop aimed to build skills and capacities on the enforcement of import/export control mechanism for ODS and ODS containing technologies. More particularly, managing compliance in the absence of ODS Licensing Systems was a point of the agenda intended to help Barbados and other countries in the same situation. In August 2007, the Regional Director sent a letter to the Minister of the Environment to draw his attention to problems in meeting compliance targets and delays in project implementation, particularly in ISP. Additionally, assistance to achieve and sustain country compliance and to improve project implementation performance was offered by PEO to the Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of Environment. On 18th October Barbados approved the ODS license system. In December 2007, country complied with reporting requirements and received a cash advance for implementing ISP, Phase III.
LAC	Barbados	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU	Online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and documentation submission. Received and analysed 2006 ODS consumption data, clarified with NOO any discrepancies and ensured that both the MLF and OS confirmed receipt of the annual submissions. Advised Barbados on the risks of non-compliance and measurements to be taken for Annex A Group1 CFC given that the country is importing at the maxinum compliance limit. Established communication between NOOs from importing countries and Barbados to exchange trade data and to ensure verification of import and export volumes.
LAC	Barbados	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP implementation Work with Country and UNDP to address national reasons for delays in project implementation.	From October 24 to 27, PEO conducted a workshop to train a maximum number of customs agents, national stakeholders and National Ozone Unit staff and sensitize them on the importance of reporting and management of trade data of ODS and ODS-containing technologies. In December 2007, country received disbursements to implement RMP in accordance with the MOU signed with UNEP/ROLAC.
LAC	Barbados	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance for CTC/TCA phase out activities: maintain awareness and national capacities to sustain zero consumption.	Support provided to the NOO and laboratories in the phase out of ODS in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Barbados	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP: to be submitted on 2008	Project was not submitted in 2007 given that a measurable part of the RMP was not completed. This included the establishment of ODS Licensing System (completed in October of 2007), training of customs officials and investment components. At the end of 2007, the UNDP components were still to be implemented. UNEP/ROLAC/CAP met with the UNDP Resident Representation of Barbados and the UNDP Barbados Environment Office to address the delays. Both the UNDP Barbados and UNDP MP Regional Officer are working with the NOO to resume implementation given that this country now has an ODS License System. The plan is to have the TPMP preparation presented in 2008.
LAC	Belize	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU	Online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of annual submissions.
LAC	Belize	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	NOO has received valuable information from Network Meetings in order to advise the national authorities attending the XIX MOP and to gain better understanding of illegal trade control of ODS and ODS-based technology. Furthermore, the CAP team facilitated steps to issue disbursements of ISP III and project renewal by the 54 ExCom meeting.
LAC	Belize	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP implementation Implementation of the activities scheduled in MOU signed in 2005 and in coordination with UNDP,	CAP team emphasized on completing projects and helping NOU to perform a strategic analysis of its countries' needs and current/future opportunities under TPMP framework. In order to foster intra-regional technical cooperation in LVC countries, a Senior Officer of Belize Custom Department attended a Central American workshop on MEAs implementation under the framework of Central America Free Trade (CAFTA), for which UNEP had been requested to introduce Montreal Protocol agenda item. Moreover, CAP team facilitated administrative steps to issue disbursement as stipulated in the MOU signed for the RMP implementation.
LAC	Belize	TPMP: Preparation of CFC Total Phase Out Plan jointly with UNDP to be submitted to 53 Executive Committee Meeting of the Montreal Protocol Multilateral Fund	CAP team facilitated procedures of signing the MOU and approval of disbursements. Joinlty UNEP/UNDP Officers provided guidance to NOO and Consultants, promoted national consultation rounds on TPMP, reviewed draft documents and submitted the proposal to the 53 ExCom.
LAC	Belize	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments	At the network meetings NOOs are encouraged to be involved in the complete ratification process by doing follow up on the national steps of amendment approval. UNEP/ROLAC/CAP provided examples of instrument of ratification completed by the OS.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Belize	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance for CTC/TCA phase out	Support provided to the NOO and laboratories in the phase out of ODS in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed
		activities: maintain awareness and national capacities to sustain zero consumption. Continue supporting the Halon,	through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. This service is available to
		and ODS solvent phase out in analysis uses through the Cave Hill and St. Augustine Cam	the NOO as an online facility. Belize is not using ODS as solvents in laboratory operations. The CAP however reminds the NOO through the e-forum of the
		Cave I III and Gt. Augustine Cam	availability of this service.
Africa	Benin	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in	Draft TPMP was produced and is being reviewed for submission at 55th ExCom.
		preparation and implementation of TPMP	
Africa	Benin	Institutional strengthening: Support to the	NOU was active in completing remaining RMP activities and preparing TPMP. CAP
		implementation of institutional strengthening project. Reactiviing dormant NOU.	team visited the country for preparation of the TPMP.
		Reactiving domant NOO.	
Asia & Pacific	Bhutan	Institutional strengthening: Technical Assistance for IS project and strengthening the Ozone office	IS project implementation ongoing - IS renewal approved in the 53rd Excom meeting. Focus is on awareness, TPMP preparation & implementation.
		project and divergine ming the Ozone embe	proparation a impromoniation
Asia & Pacific	Bhutan	South-south cooperation: Facilitate the Ozone Officer	This was undertaken with Bhutan new NOU's mission to India. Aspects relating to
		visit to ozone office in Sri Lanka for experience exchange	TPMP implementation including collaboration with IIT Delhi on technician training and cooperation with customs were discussed during the capacity building program.
Asia & Pacific	Bhutan	Awareness raising: Awareness raising and stakeholder	Awareness activities through print media information, dialogue on Montreal Protocol
Asia & Facilic	Bridian	consultation workshop and duplication of awareness	in Bhutan television etc. were undertaken. Awareness materials disseminated under
		material developed by India and development of an IEC strategy	NCCoPP were shared with Bhutan Ozone Unit officers.
		J.	
Asia & Pacific	Bhutan	Regional: Conduct Regional Network meeting in April 2007.	The regional network meeting was organized successfully. This was also used as an awareness event and Bhutan's efforts were disseminated in press very widely. A
			special TV feature was telecasted during the network meeting in which some of the
			Excom members and UNEP participated.
Asia & Pacific	Bhutan	TPMP: Development and implementation of TPMP	TPMP developed in the first half of 2007 and was approved in July 2007. Back to
			back with network meeting, capacity building workshop including TPMP draft document discussion was undertaken.
			document discussion was undertaken.
LAC	Bolivia	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting and	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to deadline, were
		monitoring compliance with action plan per Decision XV/29.	sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Bolivia	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Beijing	At the network meetings NOOs are encouraged to be involved in the complete
LAC	Bolivia	Amendment Assistance with ratification of Beijing	ratification process by doing follow-up on the national steps of amendment approval.
LAC	Bolivia	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	Through the signature of ISP agreement, communication and reports the Montreal Protocol was raised to the highest levels of government authority (the Vice-Ministry of Land and Environmental Planning) in Bolivia. With new management approach implemented by UNEP since 2005, involvement of high level authorities is required in the project cycle, facilitating integration of Montreal Protocol into the national environmental policy planning process. Additionally, CAP team reviewed documents and reports of the NOO in order to process two disbursements to fulfill the implementation of the Bolivia ISP Phase V and supported renewal project documents submitted to the 53 ExCom Meeting.
LAC	Bolivia	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA	Assistance through Network Meeting discussions on solvent phase out and alternatives.
LAC	Bolivia	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a
	502	trade	Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings.
ECA	Bosnia and Herzegovina	Compliance: Assistance in adopting ODS legislation and import / export licensing system and implementation of plan of action (CFC, TCA, MeBr)	Compliance with CFC, TCA MeBr plans of action in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported - steep reduction from 32.6 ODP tons in 2006 to 3.0 ODP tons in 2007 and zero in 2008 required - received assistance to organise stakeholder consultations in order to sustain compliance with the CFC, MeBr and TCA plans of action - received country-to-country-assistance from Croatia on RMP implementation
ECA	Bosnia and Herzegovina	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness raising including International Ozone Day	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships" - conducted children's painting competition, produced ozone calendar and brochure with selected paintings, orgnanized lectures in schools and Children's Ozone Summit (with co-funding from industry), received assistance to produce a brochure with 20 questions and answers related to the Montreal Protocol (in Bosnian and English)

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
ECA	Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of Beijing amendment	Ratification of the Beijing amendment has not yet been initiated and requires positive opinions of the two Entity Ministries. The Ozone Secretariat and OzonAction offered assistance to explain the implications of ratification or letters to the relevant decision makers. The NOU will consider these options and informed that they would not require country-to-country assistance for the time being.
Africa	Botswana	Policy support: Assistance in setting up ODS related regulations, including a licensing system	NOU drafted ODS Regulations and submitted to Minister of Environment for consideration. Approval delayed due to lack of Existing Environmental Legislation. Environmental Management Act about to be approved and ODS regulations will be approved under the Environmental Management Act
Africa	Botswana	Institutional strengthening: Guidance on IS Phase II implementation	NOU is utilizing IS funds for establishment of ODS Regulations. Conducted sensitization workshop on ODS for stakeholders on ODS Regulations
LAC	Brazil	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings.
LAC	Brazil	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on ODS data reporting and follow-up with communication requirements with the ozone and multilateral fund secretariats for 2006 data submission	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to deadline, were sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.
Asia & Pacific	Brunei Darussalam	Ratification: Ratification of the London, Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments	ODS Officer indicated that the ratification is in final process and expected that Brunei would be able to ratify remaining amendments by 20th MOP
Asia & Pacific	Brunei Darussalam	High-Level awareness raising: Country Visit by Regional Director/Branch Head	Not needed now as country had signed the MOU and implementation of RMP had started (Phase I training of customs officers)
Asia & Pacific	Brunei Darussalam	Policy support: Technical and policy assistance to establish licensing system	Brunei had established the control on import/export of ODS through amendment of customs act to include ODS in the list of prohibited and restricted goods

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Brunei Darussalam	Institutional strengthening: Support to the	MOU for IS project has not yet been signed. Several follow ups were undertaken to
		implementation of IS Phase 2	expedite signature including emails and during visit of RMP officer to country and
			meeting with Permanent Secretary in Februray 2008 and during Langkawi Network Meeting in March 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Brunei Darussalam	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	The MOU for the implementation of the technican traning programme was signed by
		3	the Government in October 2007. Phase I training was conducted on 25-29
			February 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Brunei Darussalam	Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training	The MOU for the implementation of the customs traning programme was signed by
		programme	the Government and in April 2007 and Phase I train-the-trainer workshop was
			carried out in July 2007. The phase II training plan is being finalized with the country.
Asia & Pacific	Brunei Darussalam	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP monitoring	MOU for IS project has not yet been signed. It is expected to be signed in Q1-2008. CAP is regularly following up with the country on this issue.
			CAP is regularly following up with the country on this issue.
Asia & Pacific	Brunei Darussalam	Refrigerant Management Plan: Provide technical and	Project Document has not yet been signed by the country. CAP regularly follows-up
		policy assistance related to RMP implementation and	with the country on this issue.
		coordination with UNDP	
Africa	Burkina Faso	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in	Implementation of the 1st tranche of the TPMP was successful and a request for the
		implementation of TPMP	2nd tranche was prepared for submission to the 54th ExCom. CAP team visited for
			training-the-trainers workshop of refrigeration technicians.
Africa	Burkina Faso	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
		institutional strengthening project (phase 5)	
Africa	Burkina Faso	Policy Support: Assist the country to document and	Country published the documentation on the implementation of ODS regulations and
		publish the implementation and enforcement of ODS Regulations	distributed it to relevant stakeholders.
Africa	Burkina Faso	Methyl bromide: Assist Country to sutsain Zero	Based on request by NOU due to risk of return to MeBr consumption, technical
7111104		Consumption of Me Br	guidance was provided in sustaining zero MB consumption.
Africa	Burundi	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily
		institutional strengthening project (Phase II)	
Africa	Burundi	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in	Though UNEP did not receive funding for TPMP preparation in Burundi, the CAP
		preparation and implementation of TPMP	team provided technical guidance to the NOU in the process.
Asia & Pacific	Cambodia	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of the London,	Cambodia ratified London, Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendment in 2007.
ASIA & FAUIIC	Calliboula	Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments	Cambodia ratified Echdon, Copermagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendment in 2007.
		, , ,	TD1/D
Asia & Pacific	Cambodia	TPMP: preparation of TPMP in coordinatation with UNDP	TPMP prepared and approved in 53rd Excom. The SSFA was signed and implementation of TPMP launched in 2008.
			implementation of TPIVIP launched in 2006.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Cambodia	Institutional strengthening: Support to the implementation of IS Phase 3	Advice given to country to enforce the licensing system. Assistance to strengthen customs cooperation was also provided to address cross-border trade between Vietnam-Cambodia-Lao PDR-Thailand.
Asia & Pacific	Cambodia	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP monitoring	RMP monitoring project was satisfactorily implemented. Training for customs and technicians were completed in 2007 while end-user incentive project is still ongoing.
Asia & Pacific	Cambodia	Refrigerant Management Plan: Provide technical and policy assistance related to RMP implementation and coordination with UNDP	The RMP was implemented with good cooperation with UNDP. Some funds from UNDP components was used for the awareness activities as per the request of the Ozone Unit.
Africa	Cameroon	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance to conduct survey on CTC/TCA	CTC survey was completed and strategy to prevent uses included in TPMP
Africa	Cameroon	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase IV)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Cape Verde	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	TPMP was prepared and submitted for approval at the 54th ExCom
Africa	Cape Verde	Institutional strengthening: Technical support to the implementation of IS project	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Cape Verde	Policy support: Assistance in implementation of policy support project for portugese speaking countries	Two publications, "Ozzy Flies High" and "OzonAction Education Pack for Primary Schools," were translated into Portuguese language. Five Portuguese-speaking African countries have reviewed and quality controlled the translations.
Africa	Cape Verde	<u>Compliance:</u> Assistance in reporting on the establishment of a licensing system.	NOU communicated the status of enactment of ODS regulations to the Ozone Secretariat.
Africa	Central African Republic	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in implementation of TPMP	Draft TPMP prepared and submitted for approval at the 55th ExCom.
Africa	Central African Republic	Institutional strengthening: Extension of institutional strengthening project. Assist in reactivating dormant NOU	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Chad	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase II)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Chad	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	TPMP was prepared and approved by the 53rd ExCom.
LAC	Chile	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on ODS data reporting as per Decision XVII/29 concerning TCA	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to deadline, were sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Chile	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings.
LAC	Chile	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP Implementation	As requested by CONAMA (Chile Environmental Agency), the CAP team and Administration of ROLAC coordinated with NOU the RMP implementation, particularly the public awareness campaign and Customs training in Chile. Activities like consultant recruitment, bidding process, and fund wire transfers to suppliers were executed directly by Regional Office. In August 2007, when CONAMA Executive Director visited the Regional Office, CAP Officers delivered a briefing on Chile RMP challenges and opportunities. In October 2007, a country mission of the RMP Officer was conducted to folllow-up on project activities and to draw a 2008 RMP work plan. As a result of sustained efforts and collaboration by NOU, IAs, Environment Canada, and Chile's governmental commitment to the Ozone layer protection, the ODS quota system is fully in force since October 2007 in Chile.
LAC	Chile	Methyl bromide: MB compliance support to NOU as per Decision XVII/29	Chile is the only MB importer country in the region that does not have an approved MB phase-out project. In this regard, CAP Officers have been in close contact with NOO in the monitoring of the application of the licensing system and quota system that was implemented in 2007.
Asia & Pacific	China	Policy support: Evaluation of on-line training system and project implementaiton	There were three workshops conducted for Environment Supervision-Bureau (EBS) wherein a total of 552 key officers were trained. The consultant signed the contract for evaluation of on-line training which is currently being carried out.
Asia & Pacific	China	Policy support through informal PIC: Facilitate the implementation of export licensing through informal PIC	In 2007, more than 10 suspicious shipments of ODS were prevented. There were organization of country consultations: 1) China + Kyrgyzstan + Kazakhstan Dialogue 2) China + Malaysia
LAC	Colombia	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to deadline, were sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Colombia	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment	Country ratified the Beijing Amendment in September 2006.
LAC	Colombia	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Such communication channels gave possibility to NOU of Colombia to share particular cases where refrigerant declared as R134a showed as mixture of R134a and R12 on testing or label not clearly stated the chemical nature of the refrigerant, however on testing, it showed to be R12. NOO has encouraged colleagues of the region to allocate human resources to track ODS illegal trade cases, otherwise they would not find it due to the complex technical contraband scheme. Colombia NOO is also a member of the Custom Enforcement Network Project Steering Committee.
Africa	Comoros	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in implementation of TPMP	Implementation of 1st tranche ongoing satisfactorily.
Africa	Comoros	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Congo	Institutional strengthening: Implmentation of institutional strengthening project (phase 4)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Congo	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in implementation of TPMP	TPMP was prepared and submitted for approval at the 54th ExCom. Implementation to start in 2008.
Africa	Congo, Democratic Republic of	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in implementation of TPMP	Implementation of 1st tranche of TPMP was delayed due to delays in the completion of past RMP activities. Implementation now ongoing. Train-the-trainers workshop took place in November 2007 for refrigeration technicians and customs officers.
Africa	Congo, Democratic Republic of	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Congo, Democratic Republic of	Policy support: to assist in the compliance issue related to Decision XVIII/21 with respect to Article 7 data reporting for 2006, TCA and CTC action plans.	NOU reported 2006 data and country is now in compliance with TCA-CTC consumption phase out.
Asia & Pacific	Cook Islands	Compliance: Assistance in data reporting as per MOP Decision XVIII/20 and MOP Decision XVIII/35	Country had reported 2006 data to the Ozone Secretariat.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Cook Islands	Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy	Country had not completed the customs training under the Regional Strategy pending the establishment of the licensing system. SPREP had been providing the
			assistance to the country under UNEP guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had ended in December 2007. Training will take place once
			licensing system is in place.
Asia & Pacific	Cook Islands	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	Technicians training had been completed. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Cook Islands	Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training programme	Customs training had not started as the licensing system was not yet established. CAP is working with SPREP to assist country to establish the licensing system.
Asia & Pacific	Cook Islands	Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre	CAP had assisted the country to prepare IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom.
LAC	Costa Rica	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a
		trade	Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team
			presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information
			exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Additionally, Costa Rica Senior Customs Officer attended a workshop carried out in
			November at the Central America School of Customs in San Pedro Sula, Honduras, which is the organization in charge of providing continuing education programs on
			customs and tax matters to the government officers of the region. As a result of this workshop, which is part of Central America Free Trade Agreement (CAFTA)
			implementation, Costa Rica is leading the preparation of subregional common customs code to classify refrigerant mixtures and other hazardous chemical
			substance. The workshop was co-organized by CAP team, Central American Commission for Environment and Development with
			the technical and financial support of USAID and USEPA.
LAC	Costa Rica	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to deadline, were
			sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Costa Rica	Methyl bromide: Implementation of non-investment activities to support MB phase out. Coordination of UNDP as required	A one day technical conference on Methyl Bromide alternatives was carried out in Costa Rica in July 2007. The conference was jointly organized by UNEP/ROLAC and IICA (Interamerican Institute for Crops in Agriculture). The lecturers were distinguished members of the MBTOC. The well-known experts were in Costa Rica attending their ordinary work meeting, and following the ROLAC CAP Team's initiative, they accepted to participate of the training activity, which provided a better understanding of short term alternatives and thereby enhanced capacities to address future challenges to experts from Costa Rica, Honduras and El Salvador.
Africa	Côte d'Ivoire	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	TPMP was prepared and submitted for approval at the 54th ExCom. Implementation to start in 2008.
Africa	Côte d'Ivoire	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Côte d'Ivoire	Policy support: to assist in the compliance issue related to reporting Article 7 data for 2005.	NOU reported 2005 and 2006 data and is now in compliance with data reporting.
ECA	Croatia	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness raising including International Ozone Day	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships" - received assistance for production of Serbo-Croatian language version of UNEP's Education Pack for Primary Schools
ECA	Croatia	Compliance: Assist in preventing potential risk of CFC non-compliance in 2007	Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported
ECA	Croatia	Institutional strengthening: Technical assistance to implement Institutional Strengthening project.	Under IS phase V NOU has been coordinating ODS phase-out - training, public awareness, participation in the ECA network - activities in Croatia. Data to MFS and OS submitted in a timely manner. Renewal planned for 2006.
LAC	Cuba	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to deadline, were sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.

Dogion	Country	Name of convice/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Cuba	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings.
Africa	Djibouti	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	TPMP was prepared and submitted for approval at the 53rd ExCom. Implementation to start in 2008.
Africa	Djibouti	Institutional strengthening: Implmentation of institutional strengthening project (phase 1)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
LAC	Dominica	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	NOO received guidance and techncial support from CAP team to prepare and sign corresponding MOU to implement the ISP (Phase III), as well as to meet reporting requirement for disbursements. Capacity building of NOO was delivered by CAP Officers through direct communication, e-forums, networking and training workshops on MOP decisions, as well as, ODS alternatives. It is pointed out that NOO and Customs Officer from Dominica attended a Regional Workshop aimed to build skills and capacities on the enforcement of import/export control mechanism for ODS and ODS containing technologies, held in May 2007 and a Joint Network Meeting with LA group in August 2007.
LAC	Dominica	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP	TPMP was approved in 2006. UNEP completed signature of corresponding MOUs in 2007. Country has established Air Conditioning and refrigeration association. Given the limitation of national capacities for the implementation of a project of this magnitude and complexity the CAP recognised that close and dedicated support has to be provided in order that TPMP progress. In 2007 the CAP built the national capacity to understand the roles of the implementing agencies and that of the country. The responsibilities and commitments of country, the different administrative procedures of UNEP and UNDP were also explained in particular. Country was expecting a CAP type direct day-to-day service from both UNEP and UNDP in the implementation of the TPMP. Second tranche request were not approved in 2007 due to country not sufficiently completing the tasks agreed to in the first tranche.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Dominica	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on ODS data reporting	Online compliance support to NOU for verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and submission. Analysis of 2006 ODS consumption data including all customs entries. This was necessary as the data was indicating a situation of potential non compliance for Annex A Group 1 CFCs. Follow up with suppliers of ODS to Dominica on shipments that placed this country into non compliance for 2006. Received informal agreement from supplier that no further shipments of ODS will be made to the English Speaking Caribbean countries.
LAC	Dominica	Compliance: As per MOP Decision XVIII/22 and the need to provide assistance for meeting the action plan and reporiting on the introduction of the licensing and quota system.	Assisted country in the preparation of Plan of Action to return to compliance. Follow up with country on queries and any additional information required on the Plan of Action to return to compliance. Dominica has approved Montreal Protocol Legislations and Regulations. This passage will guarantee the implementation of the licensing and quota system for ODS. Dominica has successfully complied with the agreement for the return to compliance with the Montreal Protocol and on the requirement of having ratified the Montreal Amendments to the Montreal Protocol.
LAC	Dominica	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments	Country Ratified the Beijing Amendments in March 2006.
LAC	Dominican Republic	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation.	CAP team facilitated fund disbursements steps of ISP at UNEP level and guided NOU on reporting requirements. Additionally, NOO has learnt to develop and implement strategies to address national emerging issues in ozone friendly technologies and ODS license system enforcement as well as to understand the new challenges of Montreal Protocol, through networking activities. Consequently, country has strengthened internal capacity of project management and negotiation skills needed to represent LAC countries in the Multilateral Fund level.
LAC	Dominican Republic	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, follow- up with communication requirements with the ozone and multilateral fund secretariatsfor 2006 data submission	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to deadline, were sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.
LAC	Dominican Republic	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments.	At the network meetings NOOs are encouraged to be involved in the complete ratification process by following up on the national steps of amendment approval.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Dominican Republic	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a
		trade	Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network Follow-up meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Additionally, Dominican Republic Senior Customs Officer attended a workshop carried out in November at the Central America School of Customs in San Pedro Sula, Honduras, which is the organization in charge of providing continuing education programs in customs and tax matters to the government officers of the region. As a result of this workshop, which is part of Central America Free Trade Agreement (CAFTA) implementation, a subregional common customs code to classify refrigerant mixtures and other hazardous chemical substance is being prepared for consideration of all governments of the region. The workshop was co-organized by CAP team, Central American Commission for Environment and Development with the technical and financial support of USAID and USEPA.
Asia & Pacific	East Timor (non-Party)	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Ozone Treaties and Amendments	CAP had visited the country during November 2007 with the Ozone Secretariat to brief the related government agencies on the Montreal Protocol implications.
Asia & Pacific	East Timor (non-Party)	Awareness raising: Country Visit by Regional Director/Branch Head	Visit had not yet taken place due to security situation, government election and delay in establishing the government.
LAC	Ecuador	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, follow- up with communication requirements with the ozone and multilateral fund secretariats for 2006 data submission	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to deadline, were sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.
LAC	Ecuador	Compliance Support: Missions of the Official of Alternatives to the methyl bromide organisation of a workshop on alternatives to the use of bromide of methyl in the production of flowers being provided with regional and international specialists and the World Bank	In May 2007, a Joint Workshop UNEP/The World Bank was organized to create national consensus on methyl bromide alternatives and ways to return to compliance. The whole national flower grower sector attended the meeting, MB importers, the Flower Association Committee (Expoflores), farmers, together with the NOU, National University, International Experts, UNEP/ROLAC and the World Bank (through teleconference from Washington). Moreover, CAP team maintained direct contact with the World Bank, Ozone Secretariat and the Vice Minister of the Industry in order to help with drafting an Action Plan to Return to Compliance.
LAC	Ecuador	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments.	Country ratified Montreal Amendment in February 2007.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Ecuador	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network Follow-up meeting, which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Additionally, internal links between NOU and Customs Officers of Ecuador have been strengthened through information provided by UNEP on ODS suspicious shipments, clarification on improper labels of cylinders and so on.
Africa	Egypt	Networking: Ensure sustained participation of the country in all network activities.	Country actively participated actively in 2 Network meetings in 2007 and offered to host 2008 Network meeting
LAC	El Salvador	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	Through the signature of ISP agreement, communication and reports the Montreal Protocol raised to the highest level authorities at the Ministry of Environment in El Salvador. With new management approach implemented by UNEP since 2005, high level authorities' involvement is required in the project cycle, facilitating integration of Montreal Protocol into the national environmental policy planning process. Moreover, supervisor of NOO is attending Network Meetings in order to participate in the regional collective analysis of MOP decisions and receive information from invited experts. Moreover, CAP team reviewed documents and reports of NOO in order to process two disbursements to fulfill the implementation of El Salvador ISP Phase V. CAP has provided support in the preparation of Terminal Report and Action Plan needed for the project renewal, and further submission to the 52 ExCom Meeting.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	El Salvador	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting follow-up with communication requirements with the ozone and multilateral fund secretariats for 2006 data submission	Online compliance support to NOU for verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and submission. Additionally, RNC carried out an official mission to El Salvador in July 2007. During said mission a meeting with the Minister of the Environment, Director of International Cooperation Division of the Ministry and the NOO was held to review the country status with regard compliance with the Montreal Protocol as well as current rules concerning CFC import quotas. Afterwards, the Coordinator held a technical work meeting with the NOO in order to review the method for ODS consumption reporting that is currently used in the country. Regarding this matter, a written recommendation was prepared, regarding the convenience of cross referencing information about imports between licensing system and Customs statistics.
LAC	El Salvador	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.	Country ratified Beijing Amendment in November 2007.
LAC	El Salvador	Methyl bromide: Policy assistance to maintain zero level of MB consumption	A one day technical conference on Methyl Bromide alternatives was held in Costa Rica in July 2007. The conference was jointly organized by UNEP/ROLAC and IICA (Interamerican Institute for Crops in Agriculture). The lecturers were distinguished members of the MBTOC. The well-known experts were in Costa Rica attending their ordinary work meeting, and following the ROLAC CAP Team's initiative, accepted to participate of this training activity, which provided a better understanding of short term alternatives and thereby enhanced capacities to address future challenges to experts from Costa Rica, Honduras and El Salvador.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	El Salvador	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network Follow-up meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network
			meetings. Additionally, El Salvador Senior Custom Officer attended a workshop carried out in November at the Central America School of Customs in San Pedro Sula, Honduras, which is in the organization charge of providing continues education programs in customs and tax matters to the government officers of the region. As a result of this workshop, which is part of Central America Free Trade Agreement (CAFTA) implementation, a common customs code to classify refrigerant mixtures and other hazardous chemical substance is being prepared for consideration of all governments of the region. The workshop was co-organized by CAP team, Central American Commission for Environment and Development with the technical and financial support USAID and USEPA.
LAC	El Salvador	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP to work with UNDP	UNEP and UNDP Officers provided guidance to NOO and Consultants; carried out a joint official mission to meet with the Minister of the Environment; promoted national consultation rounds on El Salvador TPMP; reviewed draft documents and submitted proposal to the 53 ExCom.
Africa	Equatorial Guinea	Institutional Strengthening: Implementation of the Institutional Strengthening project	NOU was constituted and became operational towards the end of 2007.
Africa	Equatorial Guinea	Country Programme: Preparation and implementation of Country Programme	Newly constituted NOU is to start the process for preparation of CP/TPMP in early 2008. Country visit planned for 1st Quarter 2008.
Africa	Eritrea	Refrigerant Management Plan: provide assistance and guidance in the implementation of non-investement	Country drafted TPMP project and submitted for approval
Africa	Eritrea	Country Programme: Implementation of Country Programme	Country drafted Country Programme and submitted for approval
Africa	Eritrea	Institutional Strengthening: Implementation of the Institutional Strengthening project	Country successfully implemented IS project and requested for renewal

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Africa	Eritrea	Policy support: Assistance in setting and enforcement of ODS regulations. Assistance as per MOP Decision (Decision XVIII/35) which requires reporting on the establishment of a licensing system but there is also the compliance issue related to Decision XVIII/24 on CFC consumption plan of action.	Country drafted ODS regulations and shared it with CAP and OS for comments. ODS regulations submitted for approval
Africa	Ethiopia	Policy support: Assistance in setting and enforcement of ODS regulations and completing RMP activities. Assistance in addressing the decision of the Parties (Decision XIV/34) which requires assistance in achieving the CFC consumption plan of action.	The draft ODS regulation and licensing system still to be approved by the responsible government body. Bilateral discussion were held with ODS Officer at the margins of OEWG and Network meeting.
Africa	Ethiopia	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase IV)	Country implementing IS project, country visit is still required to train the ozone officer
Asia & Pacific	Fiji	Compliance: assistance with implementation of 17th MOP Decision XVII/33	Country achieved compliance with the targets achieved in action plan specified in Decision XVII/33. Consumption for 2006 is 0.3 ODP tons against the target of 1 ODP ton.
Asia & Pacific	Fiji	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of the Montreal and Beijing Amendments	Fiji ratified Montreal and Beijing Amendments in February 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Fiji	Institutional strengthening: Support to the implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase IV)	Country had carried out activities under the IS project effectively. The NOU had been active in enforcing the ODS regulation.
Asia & Pacific	Fiji	TPMP: Implementation of non-investment component	Fiji had been implementing the TPMP component according to plan. Customs training and technicians training workshops were carried out in 2007. NOU had started the policy review which would be completed in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Fiji	Methyl bromide: Implementation of non-investment component of methyl bromide project	Progressing satisfactorily - solar tent launched in June 2007. Awareness workshop undertaken back to back with launch. Fiji is also preparing a manual for phosphine fumigation standards - to be release in early 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Fiji	Methyl bromide: coordination with UNDP on the implementation of investment component	Ongoing - consultations held during Solar Tent launch.
Asia & Pacific	Fiji	Methyl bromide: assistance with respect to Decision XVII/33 for the methyl bromide action plan	Country achieved compliance with the targets achieved in action plan specified in Decision XVII/33. Consumption for 2006 is 0.3 ODP tons against the target of 1 ODP ton.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Africa	Gabon	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase IV)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Gabon	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	MOU was singed and 1st disbursement for implementation of TPMP done in October 2007.
Africa	Gambia	Ratification: Advice and assistance on ratification of Amendments (Copenhagen, Montreal, Beijing)	Guidance was provided to NOU on the process for ratification of all Amendments. Country is expected to ratify all amendments and to send to depository before the end of May 2008.
Africa	Gambia	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase 3)	Implementation of IS activities are ongoing satisfactorily and Country submitted request for IS renewal in early 2008.
Africa	Gambia	Terminal Phase Out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	Country's TPMP project was approved during the 53rd Excom and funds were disbursed for implementation of the TPMP.
ECA	Georgia	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness raising including International Ozone Day	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships"
ECA	Georgia	Compliance: Assist in preventing potential risk of CFC non-compliance in 2007	Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported - participated in international conference on fumigation and ammonia technology
ECA	Georgia	Institutional strengthening: Technical assistance in implementation of Institutional Strengthening project. Assistance in preparation of IS renewal	Phase IV completed. As per country's request IS phase V has been transferred to UNDP at the 52 ExCom meeting.
ECA	Georgia	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of Beijing amendment	Ratification of the Beijing Amendment has been initiated and is currently with the Ministry of Foreign Affairs. NOU indicated that no support for ratification is required.
LAC	Grenada	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	NOO received the following assistance: Online support for the preparation on project reports and ODS data submissions; CAP support to attend network meetings; continued capacity building of the NOO through country missions. Official letters on the status of implementation of the approved projects and requests for ministerial attention on delays were periodically submitted to the line ministers.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Grenada	TPMP: completion of year 1 and preparation of year 2	The MOU was signed in 2007. Country has established an Air Conditioning and Refrigeration association and received ODS detection equipment and completed the Customs training as agreed to in the first tranche UNEP components. Given the limitation of national capacities for implementing a project of this magnitude and complexity the CAP recognised that close and dedicated support has to be provided in order for the TPMP to progress. In 2007 the CAP built Grenada's national capacity to understand the respective roles of the implementing agencies and the country. The responsibilities and commitments of country and the different administrative procedures of UNEP and UNDP were also explained in particular. Country was expecting a CAP type direct day-to-day service from both UNEP and UNDP in the implementation of the TPMP. Second tranch request was not approved in 2007 due to country not sufficiently completing the tasks agreed to in the first tranche
LAC		Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU, ensure timley submission to OS and MLF	Online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and documentation submission. Cross checked trade data on imports originating from Antigua/Barbuda. Received and analyzed 2006 ODS consumption data starting from the raw Customs data, clarify with NOO any discrepancies and ensure that both the MLF and OS confirmed received the annual submissions.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Guatemala	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation.	After former NOO was dismissed in 2005, Government has been working to replace the complete functions of NOU. A national MB Project Coordinator and a Link Officer were designated and they achieved their tasks satisfactorily. As one of positive achievement, regular activities such as ODS license system authorization are pointed out, but administrative steps could not be solved by these Officers, even after training and motivation initiative done by CAP team. As examples of such
			steps, CAP team used the MB Phase out Officer official mission to meet the Link Officer, to go over pending reports related to the ongoing ISP. Additionally, in August both national Officers were invited two spend days in UNEP/ROLAC, and they were recalled on the need about preparation and presentation of outstanding ISP reports for 2006 and 2007, which are due to restart disbursements. Reports were not received in spite of UNDP Field Office support received. UNEP and UNDP explanation is that the country was focusing more on the election processes and government officers were required to prepare institutional memories and close internation new Administration in January 2008. On the other hand, due to a particular request for the Ministry, RNC helped Guatemala to prepare the Terminal Report and Action Plan submitted the renewal ISP to the 53 ExCom.
LAC	Guatemala	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP Implementation.	ROLAC team followed up on the implementation of MOUs signed in November 2006 and pushed internally to issue each corresponding first disbursement, which encountered many difficulties stemming from the move of Regional Office to its new location, the transphasal of balance accounts from 2006 to 2007, and changes in the Budget Line identification code. The results of RMP implementation were less than the expected and institutional links and ODS survey were restarted.
LAC	Guatemala	Methyl bromide: Implementation of non-investment activities to support MB phase out	A joint mission to Guatemala between UNIDO and UNEP was conducted in July 2007. The meeting's discussions were concentrated on the future of Guatemala MB Phase-out project implementation. Stakeholders of the melon production sector, the government of Guatemala, and UNIDO, agreed on an implementation plan that will convey all the alternatives to MB applicable to Guatemala. UNEP/ROLAC was specially asked to act as a Government Advisor, in closely following the future of this implementation plan.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Guatemala	Compliance: Assistance to the ozone and multilateral fund secretariatsin following up on the action plan to return to compliance submitted in pursuance MOP Decisions. To assist Guatemala with respect to Decision XV/34 regarding CFC action plan and Decision XVIII/26 regarding methyl bromide action plan and 2006 Article 7 data and report on the commitment to ban ODS-using equipment.	Follow up done with Guatemala Link Officer to reply to all clarifications requested from the Government by Ozone Secretariat. Revision of country draft answers and comments provided when was required.
LAC	Guatemala	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP.Together with UNDP, complete presentation of the TPMP to the 53rd Ex. Com.	CAP team facilitated procedures of hiring national consultants, signing MOU, and approval of first disbursement. UNEP and UNDP Officers provided guidance to NOO and Consultants on survey mechanism and project identification for drafting TPMP proposal.
LAC	Guatemala	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA. In 2007 UNEP/ROLAC will establish ODS Slovent support facility for the Latin America region. This support will provide in line and direct support to the NOO and national stakeholders in ODS solvent alternative	Assistance on CTC/TCA compliance through Network Meeting discussions on solvent phase out and alternatives.
LAC	Guatemala	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on ODS data reporting: follow-up with communication requirements with the ozone and multilateral fund secretariats for 2006 data submission.	Online compliance support to NOU for verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and submission. Additionally, on bilateral sessions after Network meetings, clarifications given on different purpose and formats between A7 and CP reports, respectively designated to OS and UNMFS.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Guatemala	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and
		trade	approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network Follow-up meeting, which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Additionally, Guatemala Senior Customs Officer attended a workshop carried out in November at the Central America School of Customs in San Pedro Sula, Honduras, which is the organization in charge of providing continuous education programs in customs and tax matters to the government officers of the region. As a result of this workshop, which is part of Central America Free Trade Agreement (CAFTA) implementation, a common customs code to classify refrigerant mixtures and other hazardous chemical substance is being prepared for consideration of all governments of the region. The workshop was co-organized by CAP team, Central American Commission for Environment and Development with the technical and financial support of USAID and USEPA.
Africa	Guinea	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	Draft TPMP prepared and submitted for approval at the 55th ExCom with UNIDO as cooperating agency.
Africa	Guinea	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase IV)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Guinea-Bissau	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	Draft TPMP prepared although submission was delayed due to delays in completion of investment projects of the RMP. Submission planned for the 55th ExCom.
Africa	Guinea-Bissau	Policy support: Assistance in implementation of policy support project for portugese speaking countries (Decision XVI/24 regarding Article 7 data and CFC action plan.)	Two publications, "Ozzy Flies High" and "OzonAction Education Pack for Primary Schools," were translated into Portuguese language. Five Portuguese-speaking African countries have reviewed and quality controlled the translations.
Africa	Guinea-Bissau	Institutional strengthening: Implmentation of institutional strengthening project (phase 1)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Guyana	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation.	MP implementation in Guyana has been limited by lack of human and institutional resources. In that sense, CAP team has to deliver country missions, phone calls and letters from RD in encourage the Government to appoint a new NOO after the retirement of the former officer. As a result, ISP has been resumed, new NOU is in place, training was provided by PEO on daily basis, and global/regional public awareness materials were provided to use at country level. Moreover, new NOU gained many advantages of networking discussions and information exchange.
LAC	Guyana	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP Implementation.	RMP was completed in 2007. UNEP assisted country in the training of NOO for meeting the requirements of the RMP, met with the ministry offices encouraging their support for the completion of the project. Given that UNEP was the sole IA, completion of the components were more easily facilitated. In 2007 country completed the customs training, established ODS licensing system and revived the the refrigeration association.
LAC	Guyana	TPMP: Assistance in preparation of TPMP.	CAP team facilitated procedures of signing MOU and approval of disbursements. Jointly UNEP/UNDP Officers provided guidance to NOO and Consultants, promoted national consultation rounds on TPMP, reviewed draft documents and submitted the proposal to the 53 ExCom.
LAC	Guyana	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU. Ensure timely submissions to the OS and MLF	Online compliance support to NOU for verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and submission. Online compliance support to NOU for verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and submission. Received and analyzed 2006 ODS consumption data starting from the raw Customs data, clarified with NOO any discrepancies and ensured that both the MLF and OS confirmed receipt of the annual submissions. UNEP/CAP also advised the country on the potential risk of non compliance given that it was importing at the maximum limit for Annex A Group 1 CFCs in 2006. Follow-up with suppliers of ODS to Guyana as a means of understanding why large shipments are being sold to this country. Received informal agreement from supplier that no further shipments of ODS will be made to the English Speaking Caribbean countries.
LAC	Haiti	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation, renewed for UDS 100,000 and to begin new phase in 2007 for two years and Financial closing of previous phase of the IS project to be completed	MOU corresponding to this project was signed in March 2007 and first disbursement issued in July 2007 after reporting requirements of ISP phase I were completed by government. NOO received guidance and technical support for the project from CAP team in order to meet reporting requirements and smooth fund disbursement approvals.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Haiti	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP Implementation. Implementation of the activities scheduled in MOU signed in 2003 including the Training of Customs and other key stakeholders in the monitoring and controlling of ODS trade and training of Air Conditioni	The Train the Trainers in Good Refrigerant Practices workshop took place on April 16-19, 2007 in Port Principe, Haiti under the CAP team leading process. The technicians trained were represented from universities, technical training schools and the air conditioning and refrigeration servicing sectors. The training was delivered using a combination of theoretical and practical hands-on modules taking also in consideration the socio cultural approaches in the provision of air conditioning and refrigeration services in Haiti. The Minister of Environment of Haiti attended both the opening and closing ceremonies of this wokshop and gave the full support of his office for the continuation of this national training. Additionally, the Training Workshop for Customs and other Stakeholders to identify and report ODS and ODS-containing Technologies took place from October 10 to 12, 2007 in Port-au-Prince. As a result of the training, customs agents and stakeholders were sensitized on the need of reporting and managing ODS trade data and ODS containing technologies in compliance with the Montreal Protocol. Both training activities were attended by 25 participants. Furthermore, CAP team facilitated the approval of fund disbursements respectively agreed for Customs Officers training and Good Refrigeration Practices Workshop.
LAC	Haiti	TPMP: Assistance in preparation of TPMP.	Due to completion of revised RMP, the submission on the project is deferred to 2008. In 2007 UNEP/ROLAC/CAP assisted country in the preparation of draft ODS licensing system, conduct train the trainer session in good refrigeration practices, held awareness raising workshop for customs officials in the monitoring and controlling of ODS trade. Coordinated with UNDP for the preparation and submission of revised RMP for the investments components taking into consideration the particularities of Haiti. UNEP/ROLAC encouraged the Line Minister on the need for an effective and committed NOO. At the end of 2007, a new NOO was appointed. Then UNEP/ROLAC began the training process of the New NOO.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Haiti	Halon management: Preparation and implementation of Project approved in 2006.	In June 2007, a MOU was signed between ROLAC and Ministry of the Environment to implement this sectorial phase-out Programme. First disbursement was issued in August 2007. From October 8 to 9, 2007 in Port-au-Prince, Haiti, the National Halon Workshop was delivered under the coordination of ROLAC PEO and ROWA Halon Officer technical support. The workshop trained approximately 20 key stakeholders on the national and global requirements of the management of Halons, as well as helped in the identification of times for the establishment of the National Halon Management System. National consultant for the conduct of national halon inventory contracted in November of 2007. Additionally, New NOO was appointed end of 2007. Now this new NOO must be trained and sensitized in the purpose of this project.
LAC	Haiti	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU	Online compliance support to NOU for verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and submission. Given that this country does not yet have ODS licensing system and that the Customs HS code are limited to four digits, UNEP/ROLAC/CAP is concerned about the reliability of ODS data. The historical data reported indicates that the consumption is at the maximum compliance limit and that Haiti will be in compliance risk for 2007. For this reason CAP held awareness raising workshop for customs officials in 2007 in the monitoring and controlling of ODS trade and in the management and reporting of data.
LAC	Haiti	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.	At the network meetings NOOs are encouraged to be involved in the complete ratification process by following up on the national steps of amendment approval. CAP provided draft instruments of ratification to the NOO. and sent an official letter to the line Minister on the need for completation of ratification. The subject was again raised with the Line Minister during a mission to the country by CAP.
LAC	Honduras	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation.	NOU of Honduras is technically well prepared and very proactive, not only they achieve reporting requirements on time but they also prepare draft MOU to be considered by CAP team. Consequently, minimum support is required by Honduras, basically CAP services provided to the NOU are: orientation on MOP project decisions, technological updates on alternatives through networking media or adhoc doubts analysis by means of phone calls and emails.
LAC	Honduras	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP Implementation	CAP team facilitated MOUs signatures, reviewed progress and financial reports, provided travel arrangement for technicians attendance to Sao Paulo Workshop, and facilitated disbursement approvals in order to implement the RMP in Honduras.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Honduras	Methyl bromide: Implementation of non-investment activities to support MB phase out.	A one day technical conference on Methyl Bromide alternatives was carried out in Costa Rica in July 2007. The conference was jointly organized by UNEP/ROLAC and IICA (Interamerican Institute for Crops in Agriculture). The lecturers were distinguished members of the MBTOC. The well-known experts were in Costa Rica attending their ordinary work meeting, and following the ROLAC CAP Team's initiative, accepted to participate in this training activity, which provided a better understanding of short term alternatives and thereby enhanced capacities to address future challenges to experts from Costa Rica, Honduras and El Salvador
LAC	Honduras	Compliance: Assistance to the ozone and multilateral fund secretariatsin following up on the action plan to return to compliance submitted in pursuance of MOP Decisions	Support provided to Government and Ozone Secretariat to do follow up to timely reception on clarifications requested.
LAC	Honduras	TPMP: Assistance in preparation of TPMP.	CAP team facilitated procedures of signing MOU, hiring consultants and approval of first disbursement. UNEP and UNIDO Officers provided guidance to NOO and Consultants on survey mechanism and project identification for drafting TPMP proposal.
LAC	Honduras	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments.	Montreal and Beijing Amendment ratified in September 2007.
LAC	Honduras	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA. Latina America and Caribbean Regional support centre to be established in 2007. This center will provide online support to NOOs and stakeholders on alternative methodologies	Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting discussions on solvent phase out and alternatives.
LAC	Honduras	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting. Compliance and follow-up with communication requirements with the ozone and multilateral fund	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages prior to deadline sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Honduras	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network Follow-up meeting, which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Additionally, Honduras Senior Customs Officer attended a workshop carried out in November at the Central America School of Customs in San Pedro Sula, Honduras, which is the organization in charge of providing continuous education programs in customs and tax matters to the government officers of the region. As a result of this workshop, which is part of Central America Free Trade Agreement (CAFTA) implementation, a subregional common customs code to classify refrigerant mixtures and other hazardous chemical substance is being prepared for consideration of all governments of the region. The workshop was coorganized by CAP team, Central American Commission for Environment and Development with the technical and financial support of USAID and USEPA.
Asia & Pacific	India	Policy support: Facilitate the implementation of export licensing through informal PIC in 2006	India is sharing information on authorised exporters (i.e., 4 CFC producers) to other countries. Greater collaboration on iPIC was agreed to with India during the Mongolia meeting in June 2007.
Asia & Pacific	India	<u>Capacity building:</u> Technical assistance, including awareness generation in the servicing sectors	Activities progress satisfactorily in 2007 - due to compliance consultations held in 53rd Excom, the situation on how to progress on these activities is being discussed with India in case there is a funding constraint.
Asia & Pacific	India	<u>Capacity building:</u> Implementation the policy training strategy and annual review mission to Bangkok	Mission held in August 2007. Greater participation on iPIC, development of e-based training module for customs and its roll-out were discussed and agreed to.
Asia & Pacific	India	South-south cooperation: Facilitate south-south cooperation for the capacity building of Bhutan	Undertaken - Bhutan NOU participated in a 4-day program in India in December 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Indonesia	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of the London, Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments	Indonesia had already ratified remaining amendments of the Montreal Protocol in 2006.
Asia & Pacific	Indonesia	Policy support: Policy assistance to enforce the modified licensing system	UNEP had assisted Indonesia in organizing a Bali Dialogue during the Network Meeting in November 2007 to inform all exporting countries in the region that Indonesia would be banning CFC imports starting 1 January 2008.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
·	·		
Asia & Pacific	Iran	Compliance: Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan for compliance pursuant to MOP Decision XVI/20. Assist Iran in preparation of action plan for compliance with CTC phaseout target - Decision XVIII/27	Iran submitted an action plan for CTC phaseout - mentioned that the incremental amounts above the Montreal Protocol targets is on account of lab & analytical applications. Further, they are monitoring CTC use situation and expect that from the year 2008, there would be no CTC consumption. The compliance situation was extensively reviewed during the two informal advisory group meetings held back-to-back with the two network meetings in 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Iran	Policy support: Implement the policy component of the approved CFC NPP being coordinated by GTZ	Policy Enforcement Centre (PEC) established - consultations are underway on strengthening licensing system for ODS.
Asia & Pacific	Iran	Policy support: Followup on setting up of Enforcement Unit	Policy Enforcement Centre (PEC) established - consultations are underway on strengthening licensing system for ODS.
Asia & Pacific	Iran	Policy support: Follow up on the recommendations of the Teheran dialogue	Regular follow up on Teheran dialogue was done during the two network meetings in 2007. Iran and Pakistan are also assisting Afghanistan through information exchange on exports and imports. A high level Teheran dialogue at the Ministerial level is proposed in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Iran	Country programme: Finalization of country programme update	Country Programme update is at advanced stages of completion and is expected to be submitted to the 54th Excom meeting.
West Asia	Iraq (non-Party)	Ratification: Assistance to become the Party to the Ozone treaties.	Several policy and technical clarifications introduced by CAP/ROWA to the national MEAs committee and High-level communication by ROWA RD with Ministry of Environment of Iraq were introduced to ease the discussion on joining VC & MP. Accordingly Iraq signed the accession document and is in the process of depositing the original accession documents.
West Asia	Iraq (non-Party)	Policy support: Advisory services to national authorities with regard to the potential use of ODS in Iraq	Capacity Building workshop was conducted in January 2007 in Cairo under the sponsorship of the League of Arab States to assist Iraqi and Palestinian key stakeholders in assessing ODS consuming sectors.
West Asia	Iraq (non-Party)	Country Programme: Assistance with preparation of Country Programme and explore country's phase out requirements subject to becoming a Party	Will start in 2008 if and when the country becomes a Party to the MP.
West Asia	Iraq (non-Party)	Institutional strengthening: Assistance with establishment of NOU subject to becoming a Party	Will start in 2008 if and when the country becomes a Party to the MP.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Jamaica	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	With the establishment of the CAP, Regional Offices started to manage the reports and technical activities of ISP, however final responsibility for delivering payments is at UNON. Jamaica ISP disbursements suffered some delay due to several causes, but mainly due to UNON administrative processes. CAP team worked closely with NOO and UNON Officer to solve the particular problem, which took longer than expected by the Government. On the other hand, NOO received technical and policy support through Networking activities and answer to queries on daily issues.
LAC	Jamaica	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU	Online compliance support to NOU for verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that both the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of data submitted. As of 2006 Jamaica is a zero importer of Annex A Group 1 CFCs.
West Asia	Jordan	Halon Management: As requested by the country, assist in sourcing external training and field visits to established well-operated Halon Banks	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no technical assistance was required from CAP at the moment.
West Asia	Jordan	Data reporting: Support in reviewing Article 7 data and CP progress reporting requirements	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no assistance was required from CAP at the moment.
West Asia	Jordan	Awareness: Work with the country to finalize awareness product under the West Asia regional awareness project	Production of Arabic Comic TV-spots is completed by Jordan and material is being distributed to all member states in the region
West Asia	Jordan	Thematic Activities: 1. National workshop for studying the needs of updating the curricula of technical education and vocational training 2. National workshop for the assessing the training needs under the green customs initiative 3. Technical assistance	1- Curricula update program is being implemented by the NOU benifiting from the outcome of the regional round-table meeting on curricula update conducted by CAP/ROWA in May 2007 2- GCI workshop is planned for 2008 subject to availability of funds from the initiative's partners 3- Technical support provided to NOU to visit the MDIs project of Egypt
Africa	Kenya	Policy support: Assistance in implementation and enforcement of ODS regulations with respect to Decision XVIII/28 regarding Article 7 data and CFC action plan and the gazetting of ODS regulations.	Country gazetted ODS Regulations in May 2007 and has established a Unit for implementation of licensing and quota system
Asia & Pacific	Kiribati	Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy	Country had completed all activities under the Regional Strategy: training for technicians and customs. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country under UNEP guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had ended in December 2007.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Kiribati	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	Technicians training had been completed. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Kiribati	Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training programme	Customs training had been completed in 2007. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Kiribati	Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre	CAP had assisted the country to prepare IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom.
Asia & Pacific	Kiribati	Compliance: Assistance with respect to Decsion XVIII/35 concerning reporting on the establishment of a licensing system.	Kiribati has finally established control of ODS import through amendment of the Customs Act.
Asia & Pacific	Korea DPR	Institutional strengthening: Technical assistance to manage IS	IS project activities in progress based on reporting from the country. Fund transfer due to a UN-wide restriction is posing difficulties on the implementation in DPR Korea. An alternative to transfer funds was proposed to Nairobi but rejected due to high servicing fee. Other cost effective alternatives are being explored.
Asia & Pacific	Korea DPR	NPP implementation: Implement NPP in coordination with UNIDO	NPP is under implementation and targets were achieved as per plans. Tranche for the year 2007 approved. Fund transfer due to a UN-wide restriction is posing difficulties on implementation in DPR Korea. Other cost-effective alternatives to transfer funds are being explored.
Asia & Pacific	Korea DPR	Ref. Implementation: Facilitate expert visit from China on experience sharing in refrigeration sector	This activity was rescheduled in consultation with the National Ozone unit of DPR Korea and the Chinese expert.
Asia & Pacific	Korea, Republic	Networking: Encourage participation in Network meetings and sharing experiences with other network countries	Republic of Korea actively participating in the network meetings. Assistance to countries like Pakistan (on CTC) is also being provided.
Asia & Pacific	Korea, Republic	Policy support: Facilitate the implementation of export licensing through informal PIC in 2006	Actively participating in sharing information through iPIC.
West Asia	Kuwait	Policy support: Ensure that the new GCC Unified Regulation for ODS control is integrated within the national legislative related instruments	Started work with GCC Secretariat and Ozone Group of the GCC to update the GCC ODS unified regulation as per Montreal Adjustment
West Asia	Kuwait	Ratification: Continue close cooperation to assist in ratification of Beijing amendment	Kuwait ratified Beijing Amendment in 2007

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
West Asia	Kuwait	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow-up on Article 7 reporting and CP progress reporting	Assist the country in reviewing the CP progress reports and followed the new reporting formats particularly in the absence of the ODS officer due to long medical leave
West Asia	Kuwait	Halon Management: 1. Provide technical input during the national Halon stakeholders workshop planned during the 1st Quarter of 2007 2. Technical support in the preparation of the National Halon Bank project	Provided technical support and inputs during National Halon Workshop, in colaboration with UNIDO. Followed up with UNIDO and the Country on the progress with National Halon Management Project Preparations.
West Asia	Kuwait	Institutional strengthening: Assist country to solve the local administrative problems that delay the start of implementation of IS project (phase II)	Assist the country in closing Phase II of ISP, prepared interim terminal report and submitted Phase III to the 53rd ExCom (as scheduled) with special attention to assist the acting ODS Officer in understanding responsibilities of reporting and follow-up.
West Asia	Kuwait	Refrigerant Management Plan: Completion of all activities related to the RMP of Kuwait	Signed the pending MOU for Monitoring, completed most of the monitoring work by the national monitoring team. Reports of monitoring team used in preparation and submission of the TPMP of Kuwiat.
West Asia	Kuwait	<u>Terminal Phase out Managemnet Plan:</u> Preparation of the Terminal Phase out Management Plan for submission during 2007	Project prepared, submitted and approved as planned, in coordination UNIDO. Detailed implementation plan prepared during a joint mission of UNIDO and UNEP.
West Asia	Kuwait	Thematic Activities: 1. National workshop for studying the needs of updating the curricula of technical education and vocational training 2. National workshop for the assessing the training needs under the green customs initiative	The National workshop on Curricula update will be in 2008 as part of the TPMP implementation GCI workshop is planned for 2008 subject to availability of funds from the initiative's partners
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness raising including International Ozone Day	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships" - received assistance for production of awareness raising video in Russian language (with English sub-titles) - received assistance to produce Ozone Play for the celebration of the 20th anniversary of the Montreal Protocol
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	Institutional strengthening: Technical assistance in implementation of Institutional Strengthening project	Under IS phase III NOU has been coordinating activities approved in the TPMP. Data to MFS and OS submitted in a timely manner. Renewal planned for 2008

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	Compliance: Assist in sustaining zero halon consumption	Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported - country reports that no
		from 2005	equipment was received under UNIDO's halon project - received assistance to develop a software programme to facilitate the exchange of information related to licensing systems and trade in ODS between Customs and Ozone Officers - participated in international conference on ammonia technology
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	Refrigerant Management Plan: Support in completion of remaining activities under the RMP components	Projects completed. PCR to be submitted during 2008.
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	TPMP implementation: Joint mission with UNDP to launch TPMP activities	Joint UNEP/UNDP mission to launch TPMP was organized in April 2007. UNEP delivered also training activities planned under the TPMP (customs in July 2007 and refrigeration training in December 2007).
Asia & Pacific	Lao PDR	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of the London, Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments	Lao PDR had already ratified the remaining amendments of the Montreal Protocol in 2006.
Asia & Pacific	Lao PDR	Institutional strengthening: Support to the implementation of IS Phase 3	Country had continued to strengthen the enforcement of licensing system. The NOU visited the southern part of the country along the border of Thailand to meet with the Customs and exporters to ensure that CFC exports were done according to the regulation.
Asia & Pacific	Lao PDR	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP monitoring	The Monitoring project was completed.
Asia & Pacific	Lao PDR	TPMP Preparation: Assistance in preparation of TPMP if requested by country	CAP had provided information on the RMP implementation to the consultant who is assisting Lao PDR in formulating the TPMP.
West Asia	Lebanon	ODS legislation and its enforcement.	Political situation in Lebanon doesn't allow issuing the ODS legislation which needs the Parliament endorsement.
West Asia	Lebanon	Ratification: Follow up with NOU on Beijing amendment ratification	No progress due to the political situation.
West Asia	Lebanon	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on Article 7 reporting and CP reporting.	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no assistance was required from CAP at the moment.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
West Asia	Lebanon	Thematic Activity: 1. National workshop for studying the needs of updating the curricula of technical education and vocational training 2. National workshop for the assessing the training needs under the green customs initiative	Curricula update program is being implemented by the NOU benifiting from the outcomes of the regional round-table meeting on curricula update conducted by CAP/ROWA in May 2007 GCI workshop is planned for 2008 subject to availability of funds from the Initiative's partners
West Asia	Lebanon	Halon Management: Provide assistance in managing the remaining quatities in Halon 1211 in stock in the country	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no technical assistance was required from CAP at the moment.
Africa	Lesotho	Institutional strengthening: Implmentation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	Country utilized IS funds for review, finalization and submission for approval of ODS Regulations and conducted awareness programme. Printed and distributed awareness materials and organized celebration of ozone day. Country renewed IS project
Africa	Lesotho	Halon Management: Assistance in halons phase-out	Country reported zero halon consumption for 2006 and the sole halon importer ceased importation of halons.
Africa	Lesotho	Compliance: Assistance as per decision (Decision XVI/25) and in compliance with the action for halon and providing Article 7 data.	Country reported zero halon consumption for 2006 and the sole halon importer ceased importation of halons.
Africa	Lesotho	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of all Amendments	The process for ratification of all Amendments started and country is expected to ratify all amendments within the year (2008).
Africa	Liberia	Institutional strengthening: Provide guidance on IS Phase II	MOU for year one of IS phase III, approved at ExCom 51, was signed in May 2007. The first disbursement was made in June 2007. Implementation of IS activities are ongoing satisfactorily.
Africa	Liberia	Terminal Phase Out Management Plan: preparation and implementation of TPMP	Country 's TPMP project was approved during the 53rd Excom and funds were disbursed for implementation of the TPMP
Africa	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Networking: Encourage to participate fully in Network activities.	NOU actively participated in the 2007 Network meeting and communication lines are now established with the CAP team.
Africa	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Policy support: Involve Regional Director in soliciting political support with respect to Decision XVII/33 for the methyl bromide action plan.	The CAP team followed up with the NOU during network meetings to ensure data is reported and feedback provided to Ozone Secretariat on implementation of Action Plan.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
ECA	Macedonia FYR	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness raising including International Ozone Day	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships" - produced and recorded an Ozone Play for the 20th anniversary of the Montreal Protocol
Africa	Madagascar	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 2). Country to	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational.
Africa	Madagascar	<u>Terminal Phase-out Management Plan</u> : Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	Implementation of 1st tranche ongoing satisfactorily. Request for second tranche planned for mid-2008
		preparation and implementation of Trivir	pianned for mid-2000
Africa	Malawi	Policy support: Assistance in the enforcement of the	Country enforcing ODS regulations, customs officers have been trained. Cases of
		existing ODS regulations	confiscation and seizures of ODSs and ODS based equipments have been reported
			to indicate effectiveness of the enforcement.
	Malaud		Out to consider disorder of its 10 shore 5 and second (self or box 0 at its its
Africa	Malawi	Institutional strengthening: Guidance in implementation of IS Phase 5	Country completed implementing IS phase 5 and renewed for IS phase 6 which is currently being implemented
Africa	Malawi	Terminal Phase Out Management Plan: Assistance in	Country 's TPMP project was approved during the 53rd Excom and funds were
		preparation and implementation of TPMP	disbursed for implementation of the TPMP
Asia & Pacific	Malaysia	Methyl bromide: Provide policy assistance for the	Consultations held with Malaysia during network meeting and information relating to
Asia & Facilit	Malaysia	implementation of UNDP project to phase out remaining	MB use shared. QPS survey findings were also shared with Malaysia. Assistance is
		uses of MB in Malaysia	provided as and when requested in close consultation with UNDP.
Asia & Pacific	Malaysia	Methyl bromide: Initiate QPS survey	QPS survey conducted and the results were shared with Malaysia.
Asia & Pacific	Maldives	In additional advantable union. To sharing a cointenant for	Ongoing satisfactorily - focus on RAC sector and implementation of RMP and
ASIA & PACITIC	iviaidives	Institutional strengthening: Technical assistance for managing the IS	TPMP.
Asia & Pacific	Maldives	Compliance: Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up the	Assistance provided to the country through IS and RMP/TPMP activities on
		action plan submitted in pursuance of MOP Decisions	controlling CFC use. Country is proposing to ban CFC imports from 1 January 2008.
		XIV/16, XIV/26 and XV/37 and 34th Imp.Com recommendation 34/26	They have achieved compliance with their targets in 2007. The compliance situation was extensively reviewed during the two informal advisory group meetings held back
		1000mmondation 0-7/20	to back with the two network meetings in 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Maldives	Capacity building: Assist Maldives through technical	Undertaken in March 2008.
		capacity building through Sri Lanka NOU	

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Maldives	TPMP: Closure of the RMP and initiation of the TPMP	RMP activities have certain pending components relating to investment activities. These would be phased in the TPMP activities and implemented in the country. TPMP was approved in the 53rd Excom. Agreements relating to this are in the process of finalisation.
Africa	Mali	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	TPMP was prepared and approved by the 53rd ExCom.
Africa	Mali	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Asia & Pacific	Marshall Islands	Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy	Country had completed all activities under the Regional Strategy: training for technicians and customs. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country under UNEP guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had ended in December 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Marshall Islands	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	Technicians training had been completed. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Marshall Islands	Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training programme	Customs training had been completed. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Marshall Islands	Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre	Country had been active in implementing the licensing system. CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by the 53rd ExCom.
Asia & Pacific	Marshall Islands	Compliance: Assistance as per Decsion XVIII/35 concerning reporting on the establishment of a licensing system.	Country had established the licensing system. Country had reported to the Ozone Secretariat.
Africa	Mauritania	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Mauritania	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	TPMP was prepared and approved by the 53rd ExCom.
Africa	Mauritius	Institutional strengthening: Guidance in implementation of IS Phase 2	Country is currently implementing TPMP and is in compliance with all reduction targets. Conducted training workshops on enforcement of ODS regulations for customs officers and on good refrigeration practices for refrigeration technicians. Conducted several awareness activities. NOU successfully organized the Small Islands Green Customs Initiative workshop

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Africa	Mauritius	Refrigerant Management Plan: Advise country on terminal phase out plan	Even though the TPMP is under GTZ, UNEP/CAP involved the NOU in Thematic sessions onr TPMP implementation during network meeting.
LAC	Mexico	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to deadline, were sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.
LAC	Mexico	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments.	Country ratified Beijing Amendment in December 2007
LAC	Mexico	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network Follow-up meeting, which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of information exchange on ODS shipment among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Mexico as exporter of ODS to the Caribbean was invited to attend the Caribbean Workshop on illegal trade prevention held in Saint Lucia to provide inputs for cross checking information and showing its national system of control and permission of ODS trade, called SISAO. Mexico NOO is also a member of the LA Custom Enforcement Network Project Steering Committee.
LAC	Mexico	Methyl bromide: Technical assistance to implement MB phase-out project	CAP MB officer attended, as a resource person, all the technical workshops that took place during the MB phase-out project managed by UNIDO. In this regard a very good coordination work was implemented between UNIDO and UNEP. These practices completed the main objectives of the project: to promote pilot projects and to prepare Mexico for the incoming challenges.
Asia & Pacific	Micronesia	Compliance: Assistance with implementation of 17th MOP Decision XVII/32	Customs had not been able to establish the licensing system according to the plan of actions to return to compliance. CAP is working with SPREP to assist country in establishing its licensing system. A model regulation was given to the country but could not be adapted to the government structure. Country could not indicate a date as yet for the establishment of licensing system.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Micronesia	Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country	Country had not completed the customs training under the Regional Strategy
		Regional Strategy	pending the establishment of the licensing system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country under UNEP guidance, however, post of Assistant
			Programme Officer, had ended in December 2007. Training will be conducted once
			licensing system is in place.
Asia & Pacific	Micronesia	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	Technicians training had been completed. Project completion report for this
			component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Micronesia	Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training	Customs training had not started as the licensing system was not yet established.
		programme	CAP is working with SPREP to assist country to establish the licensing system. A
			model regulation was given to the country but could not be adapted to the government structure. Country could not indicate a date as yet for the establishment
Asia & Dasifia	Minnennia	In estimation of a state of a Mariana	of the licensing system. Customs training had not started as the licensing system was not yet established.
Asia & Pacific	Micronesia	Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre	CAP is working with SPREP to assist country to establish the licensing system.
			(NCC was established in May 2003)
ECA	Moldova	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network
		raising including International Ozone Day	brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships"
ECA	Moldova	<u>Institutional strengthening</u> : Assistance in preparation for renewal of institutional strengthening project	Due to large available balance, NOU decided to postpone renewal to 2008. New planned renewal 54th ExCom meeting.
		Tenewal of institutional strengthening project	planned foreward and Exposit modaling.
F0.4	Moldova	Definement Management Plans Assistance in completion	Project completed.
ECA	Ivioldova	Refrigerant Management Plan: Assistance in completion of remaning activities	Project completed.
ECA	Moldova	Compliance: Assist in preventing potential risk of CFC	Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported - certified refrigerant
		non-compliance in 2007	identifiers purchased under their customs project
ECA	Moldova	TPMP formulation: Assistance in submission of TPMP	Moldova's TPMP was approved in July 2007. Joint UNEP/UNDP mission took place
		proposal. Joint mission UNEP/UNDP mission to launch TPMP activities	in November 2007. 2008 implementation plan has been developed.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Mongolia	Policy support: Assistance with developing a quota	A follow up workshop was organised in Ulaan Baatar in June 2007 where producers
		system and strengthening country consultation process on illegal trade with the Japan bilateral. Organise a followup	and NOUs of manufacturing countries participated along with Ozone Secretariat and USA. A dialogue between China and Mongolia was organised to address some of
		workshop to Hua Hin.	the transboundary trade issues related to ODS equipment trade.
Asia & Pacific	Mongolia	TPMP: Assist in implementation of TPMP in consultation	Ongoing - training activities for technicians and customs officers are actively being
		with Japan.	pursued. Mongolia dialogue with Chinese counterparts held with facilitation from UNEP in June 2007 for controlling illegal ODS trade.
			ONLE III Julie 2007 for controlling lilegal ODS trade.
Asia & Pacific	Mongolia	Institutional strengthening: Technical assistance for	IS project is progressing satisfactorily after approval in 50th Excom. Focus is on
7.0	goa	managing the IS	TPMP implementation, awareness and regulations implementation.
ECA	Montenegro	<u>Compliance:</u> Assistance with ODS legislation and import / export licensing system as well as the establishment of	Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported - received quick-start assistance to initiate the data collection required for the preparation of the Country
		baseline data and Article 7 data reporting	Programme / TPMP - received country-to-country assistance from Serbia and
			Macedonia FYR on Country Programme preparation
ECA	Montenegro	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network
		raising including International Ozone Day	brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships"
Africa	Morocco	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Morocco	Refrigerant Management Plan: Assistance in preparation	RMP preparation process was stopped as review of CP with UNIDO included all
		and Implementation of TPMP	possible RMP/TPMP component.
Africa	Mozambique	Methyl bromide: Guide country in Monitoring effective	CAP prepared a cooperation framework agreement between UNDP and UNIDO to
		phase out of MeBr	enhance cooperation of national activities and monitor effective MB phase-out in the country.
Africa	Mozambique	Institutional strengthening: Guidance on implementation	Country implementing IS project and utilized IS funds to conduct awareness
		of IS Phase 3	progammes through radio, TV, newspapers and press releases
Africa	Mozambique	Policy curport: Assistance in implementation of policy	Two publications, "Ozzy Flies High" and "OzonAction Education Pack for Primary
Africa	wozambique	Policy support: Assistance in implementation of policy support project for portugese speaking countries	Schools," were translated into Portuguese language. Five Portuguese-speaking
			African countries have reviewed and quality controlled the translations.
	-	•	

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Africa	Mozambique	Terminal Phase Out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	Country drafted ODS regulations and is awaiting for the approval of ODS regulations to enable submission of the TPMP to ExCom for approval.
Africa	Mozambique	Policy support: Assistance in setting and enforcement of ODS regulations	Drafting of ODS regulations finalized and it was presented to Cabinet for approval process
Asia & Pacific	Myanmar	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of the Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments	Country had not yet ratified the remaining amendments of the Montreal Protocol.
Asia & Pacific	Myanmar	High-Level awareness raising: Country Visit by Regional Director/Branch Head	The visit had been postponed to 2008 due to political unrest in Myanmar in 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Myanmar	Policy support: preparation of ozone regulations for control of ODSs	MOU was signed in February 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Myanmar	Refrigerant Management Plan: monitoring implementation of the RMP	MOU was signed in February 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Myanmar	Refrigerant Management Plan: Assist with UNIDO on the implementation of the RMP: establishing conversion	UNIDO had procured the R&R equipment for Myanmar and closed the project. No assistance was needed.
Asia & Pacific	Myanmar	Institutional strengthening: Support to the implementation of IS	NCEA had submitted the progress report from 2005 - February 2007 after long delay. NCEA had not submitted cash advance request for the remaining balance. CAP prepared draft cash advance request to NCEA in March 2008 to expedite release of funds. No response received yet from the country.
Africa	Namibia	Policy support: Assist NOU in enforcing ODS regulations in Cooperation with SACU and SADC (Decision XV/38 regarding Article 7 data and CFC action plan)	Country implementing licensing and quota systems successfully
Africa	Namibia	Institutional strengthening: Guide implementation of IS Phase 5	Country completed implementation of IS phase 5 and renewal for IS phase 6 was approved and is currently being implemented
Asia & Pacific	Nauru	Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy	Country had not completed the customs training under the Regional Strategy pending establishment of the licensing system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country under UNEP guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had ended in December 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Nauru	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	Technicians training had been completed. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
	.		
Asia & Pacific	Nauru	Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training programme	Customs training had not started as the licensing system was not yet established. CAP is working with SPREP to assist country to establish the licensing system. CAP
		F - 9	assisted in the review of the draft licensing system. Customs training will start once
			licensing system is in place.
Asia & Pacific	Nauru	Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National	National Compliance Centre was established in 2006. Country had been active in
Asia & Facilic	Nadra	Compliance Centre (Decsion XVIII/35)	drafting the ODS regulation. CAP had assisted the country by reviewing and
			providing comments on the draft regulation. CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by the 53rd ExCom.
			preparing to renewal which was submitted and approved by the 35td EXCOM.
Asia o Basici	Namel	Compliance Assist Occup Occupation in City	Opening and that is a held with the appetrs during the page 1975 of the
Asia & Pacific	Nepal	<u>Compliance</u> : Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up the action plan submitted in pursuance of MOP Decisions	Ongoing - consultations held with the country during teleconferences relating to compliance. This was also discussed elaborately during TPMP preparaiton and
		XIV/27 and XV/39 and 34th Imp.Com. Recommendation	inputs were provided in collaboration with UNDP. Country is in compliance and has
		34/30 and strengthening the licensing system implementation	reported zero consumption in 2006 and 2007 for CFCs. The compliance situation was extensively reviewed during the two informal advisory group meetings held back
		implementation	to back with the two network meetings in 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Nepal	Refrigerant Management Plan: Close RMP update and	UNEP RMP update activities are completed - UNDP activities are in progress. TPMP
		start TPMP preparations.	was approved in 52 Excom. Implementation activities have begun.
Asia & Pacific	Nepal	Policy: Follow-up on Nepal Dialogue	Follow up on Nepal dialogue done during the two network meetings in 2007.
Asia a r donio	l lopai	r oney.	Consultationsongoing based on specific ODS trade issues undertaken during the
			network meetings.
Asia & Pacific	Nepal	Institutional strengthening: Technical Assistance for	IS activities under active progress - 2007 NOU received Ozone Secretariat Award.
		institutional strengthening project (Phase 4)	Focus on regulations relating to CFCs, HCFC controls (needed for 2013 freeze and subsequent phaseout) and implementation of RMP/TPMP activities.
			Subsequent phaseouty and implementation of Nivir/Trivir activities.
Asia & Pacific	Nepal	Phaseout project: Assist Nepal in achieving CTC phaseout.	CTC consumption in 2006 and 2007 is reported zero. CTC use is in laboratory and analytical uses. Report will be finalised in early 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Nepal	Refrigerant Management Plan: Assist the country in setting up Refrigeration Training Institute with SAARC	Set up of training institute in progress as part of the TPMP implementation - expected to be inaugurated by middle 2008.
		countries involvement	Shiposta to 50 magginatod by madio 2000.
	<u> </u>	•	

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
·			
LAC	Nicaragua	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation.	Government administration changed in early 2007 and time to review country international commitments and opportunities was necessary. In that sense, during the MB Official mission carried out in October, one day was dedicated to explain MP and to discuss MOU clauses to implement the ISP (Phase IV) to the new Government authorities and advisors. NOO has been attending all regional workshop held during the year, and supported the organization of the Follow-up meeting of Latin America Network carried out in Managua, Nicaragua in December 2007. Network Manager and Regional Director attended the Network meeting and held bilateral sessions with the Minister, who gave her commitment to a fast implementation of MF projects.
LAC	Nicaragua	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP Implementation.	Government authorities changed in the country in early 2007 and they needed time to study national situation. RMP Coordinator contract was not renewed in the second part of 2007, consequently implementation delays appear on the RMP implementation timetable. CAP team facilitated disbursement releases and resumption of activities. High level meeting held among RD, Network Manager and Minister in the margins of the Network Meeting, where she finally understood MP projects and activities. New RMP Coordinator is on board since March 2008.
LAC	Nicaragua	Methyl bromide: Policy assistance to maintain zero level of MB consumption	Nicaragua is one of the three non-consumer countries of MB in Central America. Nicaragua has had technical assistance programmes approved by the Multilateral Fund and implemented by UNIDO. Nevertheless, national situation is monitored at least once a year per CAP MB phase out Officer due to different problems that may occur in the near future with regard to the increase of MB consumption in relation to the ISPM-15 and even more under potential growth of agribusiness. Because of this a specific mission was carried out to Nicaragua in November 2007 to support NOO to review imports of methyl bromide and the preparation of data reports for both Secretariats. Additionally, field visits to main producers were conducted in order to explore productive systems and promote a Decree containing restrictions to MB imports.
LAC	Nicaragua	TPMP : Preparation of TPMPTogether with UNDP, complete presentation of the TPMP to the 53rd Ex. Com.	CAP team facilitated procedures of hiring national consultants, signing MOU, and approval of first disbursement. UNEP and UNDP Officers provided guidance to NOO and Consultants on survey mechanism and project identification for drafting TPMP proposal.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Nicaragua	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments.	At the network meetings NOOs are encouraged to be involved in the complete ratification process by doing follow up to national steps of amendment approval. Provide NOO with draft instruments of ratification as provided by the OS.
LAC	Nicaragua	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA.	Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting discussions on solvent phase out and alternatives
LAC	Nicaragua	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting follow- up with communication requirements with the Ozone and MLF Secretariat for 2006 data submission	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages prior to deadline sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.
LAC	Nicaragua	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade, participation in the Customs enforcement network for the control in trade of ODS (this project is to be presented at the 51st. Ex. Com)	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network Follow-up meeting, which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Additionally, Nicaragua Customs Officer attended a workshop carried out in November, at the Central America School of Customs in San Pedro Sula, Honduras, which is the organization in charge of providing continuous education programs in customs and tax matters to the government officers of the region. As a result of this workshop, which is part of Central America Free Trade Agreement (CAFTA) implementation, Costa Rica is leading the preparation of a subregional common customs code to classify refrigerant mixtures and other hazardous chemical substances. The workshop was co-organized by CAP team, Central American Commission for Environment and Development with the technical and financial support of USAID and USEPA. Nicaragua NOO is also a member of the LA Custom Enforcement Network Project Steering Committee.
Africa	Niger	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	TPMP was prepared and submitted for approval at the 54th ExCom. Implementation to start in 2008 with UNIDO as cooperating agency.
Africa	Niger	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase V)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
Africa	Nigeria	<u>Awareness raising</u> : Assistance in implementing national awareness strategy for ODS phase out	Activities for the awareness project were successfully implemented and the draft PCR has been prepared.
Africa	Nigeria	<u>Compliance:</u> Assistance with respect to Decision XV/38 regarding Article 7 data and CFC action plan and report on the commitment to ban ODS-using equipment.	CAP team followed up with NOU to ensure report on implementation of action was submitted to the OS. Regulations were approved banning import of equipment using ODS.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Niue	Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy	Country had completed all activities under the Regional Strategy: training for technicians and customs. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country under UNEP guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had ended in December 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Niue	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	Technicians training had been completed. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Niue	Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training programme	Customs training had been completed in 2007. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Niue	Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre	CAP had assisted the country to prepare IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom.
Asia & Pacific	Niue	Compliance: Assistance with regard to Decsion XVIII/35 concerning reporting on the establishment of a licensing	Country had established the licensing system in September 2007.
West Asia	Oman	Policy support: 1. Follow-up on the enforcement of recently issued ODS legislation 2. Ensure that the new GCC Unified Regulation for ODS control is integrated within the national enforcement instruments 3. Technical assistance in training customs office	Started work with GCC Secretariat and Ozone Group of the GCC to update the GCC ODS unified regulation as per Montreal Adjustment. Customs training not yet started under the implementation of the TPMP of Oman. Any involvement in training activities during 2008 will be consulted with UNIDO as the IA for Oman TPMP.
West Asia	Oman	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow-up in reviewing and submission of Article 7 reporting and CP reporting.	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no assistance was required from CAP at the moment.
West Asia	Oman	Thematic Activity. 1. National workshop for studying the needs of updating the curricula of technical education and vocational training 2. National workshop for the assessing the training needs under the green customs initiative	1- Country didn't request yet conducting such activity due to a change in the environmental intitutional setup in the country in 2007. New ministry was established. 2- GCI workshop is planned for 2008 subject to availability of funds from the initiative's partners
West Asia	Oman	Halon Management: 1. Provid technical input during the national Halon stakeholders workshop planned during Feburary 2007 2. Technical support in the preparation of the National Halon Bank project	Provided technical support and input to their National Halon Workshop, in colaboration with UNIDO. Followed up with country and UNIDO on progress with their proposed Halon Management Project

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Pakistan	Compliance: Assistance with implementation of 15th MOP Decision XV/22, XVI/29 and 34th Imp.Com recommendation 34/32 and XVIII/31 needed for 2006 Article 7 data and halon action plan and CTC data for Decision XVIII/31.	Halon - country has reported zero consumption in 2006 and is expected to have zero consumption in 2007. CTC - Country has imposed ban on import of CTC from May 2007. With active collaboration with exporting country NOUs specifically from Republic of Korea and Samsung (exporter), training & capacity building of customs officers and implementation of projects to phaseout remaining CTC uses, country is expected to achieve its compliance targets under the decision. The compliance situation was extensively reviewed during the two informal advisory group meetings held back to back with the two network meetings in 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Pakistan	Policy support: Workshop relating to CTC phaseout in consultation with UNIDO	Held in February 2007 by UNIDO. UNEP facilitated the partiicpation of NOU from Republic of Korea and a representative of Samsung.
Asia & Pacific	Palau	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	Technicians training had been completed. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Palau	Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training programme	Customs training had been completed. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Palau	Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre	CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom.
Asia & Pacific	Palau	Compliance: Assistance as per Decsion XVIII/35 concerning reporting on the establishment of a licensing system.	Country had established the licensing system. Country had been advised to report to the Ozone Secretariat.
Asia & Pacific	Papua New Guinea	Compliance assistance: To assist with respect to Decision XV/40 regarding banning ODS using equipment and CFC action plan	CAP was not involved as GTZ is the implementing agency for TPMP and IS proejct for PNG.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Panama	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening	Since the beginning of 2007, former NOO has been assigned to other functions in
		project implementation	the Ministry without replacement by a full time officer. A Focal point to attend Netwrok Meetings and MOP was designated, but he is a Senior Officer who also
			attends other MEA negotiations. One meeting was carried out between Activity Leader of the ISP and new Focal Point Governent Officer in order to explain to him pending reports to resume disbursments of ISP. No answer was obtained despite follow-up phone calls by Activity Leader. An appointment with the General Subdirector of the Ministry was then requested by RNC and AL. Hiring a project assistant to ISP and RMP project delivery was suggested to the General Subdirector. This idea was welcomed and new NOO Assistant is expected to come on board in April 2008, after compliance with all recruitment process established in national rules. Moreover, due to the relocation of ROLAC to Panama, country has been receiving direct support in Ozone Layer depletion public awareness activities, such as the International Scientific Conference organized under the of 20th MP celeb organized by NGOs, participation in radio programmes and specially giving a presentation in the annual training course to local authorities of the Ministry of the Education following Ozzy Ozone Educational Guide Pack.
1.40	Danama	TDMD. TDMD 9 DMD lambar criterian	LINED Astricts I and a in class callebranting with TDMD National Constitution
LAC	Panama	TPMP: TPMP & RMP Implementation	UNEP Activity Leader in close collaboration with TPMP National Coordinator launched the Customs Center for Illegal Trade prevention. Technical assistance to Customs officers provided by UNEP. Modalities to complete delayed RMP projects were discussed between CAP team and Subdirector General of Ministry of Health.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Panama	Methyl bromide: Policy assistance to maintain zero level of MB consumption	Panama is one of the three non-consumer countries of MB in Central America. Panama has had technical assistance programmes approved by the Multilateral Fund and implemented by UNIDO. Nevertheless, national situation is monitored at least once a year per MB phase out Officer due to different problems, which may occur in the near future with regard to the increase of MB consumption in relation to the ISPM-15, and even more under potential growth of agr-business. Because of this and the relocation of ROLAC to Panama, CAP MB Phase-Out Officer and NOO visited to the biggest melon company in Panama, Ramfrut. Main objective of the visit was getting better knowledge of the agriculture in the country, comparing it with Central America melon situation and detecting hidden MB uses. Additionally, meetings with national quarantine department called OIRSA Panama was held in order to clarify actual quarantine and pre-shipment imports and see the possibility of any use in soil. It seems that OIRSA has controls to prevent uncontrolled uses. There is still a need to study imports and exports from the Colon "free zone". CAP Te
LAC	Panama	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA. Latina America and Caribbean Regional support centre to be established in 2007. This center will provide on line support to NOOs and stakeholders	Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting discussions on solvent phase out and alternatives.
LAC	Panama	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting. Compliance and follow-up with communication requirements with the Ozone and MLF Secretariats for 2006 data submission.	Due to loss of national capacity, TPMP national coordinator and CAP/PEO closely and regularly followed up through phone calls and email exchanges with National Focal Point. Support was provided in aspects such as raw data verification and cross checking information from Custom statistics with ODS license granted, use of correct format, submission and follow up of proper reception of the information by Ozone Secretariat.
LAC	Panama	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Under the South-South cooperation framework a Senior Officer of Panama Customs Department attended a Central American workshop on MEAs implementation Central America Free Trade (CAFTA), during which UNEP had been requested to introduce Montreal Protocol agenda item.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Paraguay	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation.	After former NOO was relieved of is functions in 2005, CAP team has been rebuilding national capacity in Paraguay. As part of such process, Networking activities and official missions played a key role. In that sense, the joint mission UNEP/UNDP was useful to agree with Minister and General Director of Secretariat of the Environment on the institutional arrangements for project implementation of ISP, RMP and TPMP. Additionally, RNC provided guidance and support to NOO to prepare Terminal Report and Action Plan, needed for the project's renewal and submitted to the 53 ExCom. In spite of audit reports and progress reports preparation being quite advanced, they are still pending and they are necessary to restart funds release for ISP (Phase III).
LAC	Paraguay	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP Implementation.	Facilitating disbursements and guidance on project management provided to NOO. Before last disbursement updated audit and progress reports since beginning of RMP have been requested in order to clarify use of funds and results obtained.
LAC	Paraguay	Methyl bromide: Co-implementation of MB phase out project.	CAP team facilitated MOU drafting and signature to begin project implementation. Also, administrative steps to disbursement approval were closely monitored by the team. Technical inputs on MB alternative provided to design the plan of work and the delivery of presentations in a national launching workshop carried out in September 2007. Among the 50 participants in the workshop were relevant stakeholders such as the Agronomist Association, National Quality Service for Sanitary Plants and Seeds from Ministry of Agriculture, Customs Officials, Environment Directorate and colleagues of UNDP Field Office.
LAC	Paraguay	TPMP : Preparation and implementation of TPMP	UNEP and UNDP Officers provided guidance to NOO and Consultants, carried out a joint official mission to meet Minister of the Environment, promoted national consultation rounds on Paraguay TPMP, reviewed draft documents and submitted proposal to the 51 ExCom.
LAC	Paraguay	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment	Beijing Amendment ratified in July 2006.
LAC	Paraguay	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting. Compliance and follow-up with communication requirements with the Ozone and MLF Secretariats for 2006 data submission	Due to national capacity is still under construction in Paraguay, CAP team trained national experts on the margins of Network meeting, did follow up through phone calls and email exchanges. Support was provided in aspects such as raw data verification and cross checking information from Custom statistics with ODS license granted, use of correct format, submission and follow up of proper reception of the information by Ozone Secretariat.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Paraguay	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Particularly, NOO is checking national information data provided by Argentina NOU from its corresponding export database. Paraguay NOO is also a member of Custom Enforcement Network Project Steering Committee.
LAC	Paraguay	Compliance: Assistance with respect to Decision XVIII/32 regarding CFC and CTC action plan	Joint UNEP/UNDP country mission in March, 2007 to collaborate with preparation of the Action Plan to return to compliance according MOP Decision number XVIII/32 and training in A7 data reporting. After that, follow up of communication exchanges between OS and Government was provided.
LAC	Peru	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation, processing of the payments of the project of institutional strengthening	National administrative rules were preventing ISP funds to be requested by the NOU. In spite of essential functions having been duly complied with, funds are not being spent at country level. This is due to ISP having been signed many years ago and the new Administrator of Ministry of Production, not being familiar with the projects, did not understand the purpose of such funds. Request of returning unspent funds to UNEP is being considered between CAP team and NOO as a way to close old accounts. After that, preparing and signing a new grant agreement with actual governments might be the right option.
LAC	Peru	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP Implementation.	UNEP and UNDP emphasized on completing projects and helping NOU to perform a strategic analysis of its countries' needs and current/future opportunities under TPMP framework. International Consultant of UNDP provided the NOO with a comprehensive schedule to implement all RMP update components. UNDP and UNEP Officers did a monitoring joint phone call once per month in order to detect problems early and collaborate to solve difficulties. After these efforts by both IAs some achievements were obtained at country level but original schedule has been postponed in order to complete projects in 2008.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Peru	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP.	UNEP and UNDP Officers provided guidance to NOO and Consultants. CAP RMP Officer carried out an official mission to meet Vice-Minister of the Industry, promoted national consultation rounds on Peru TPMP, reviewed draft documents and proposal to be submitted to the 54 ExCom.
LAC	Peru	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendment	At the network meetings NOOs are encouraged to be involved in the complete ratification process by following up on the national steps of amendment approval. The Amendments are currently in Congress for consideration
LAC	Peru	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting. Compliance and follow-up with communication requirements with the Ozone and MLF Secretariats for 2006 data submission	Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to deadline, were sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.
LAC	Peru	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA. Latina America and Caribbean Regional support centre to be established in 2007. This center will provide on line support to NOOs and stakeholders	Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting discussions on solvent phase out and alternatives.
LAC	Peru	Methyl bromide : Policy assistance to maintain zero level of MB consumption	MB phase out Officer from CAP team has already worked with the country through drafting and preparing of a rule limiting the imports and uses of methyl bromide, which is under consideration by Congress.
LAC	Peru	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting which were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through e-forum and network meetings. Clarification on mixture composition and labelling information was provided by means of e-forum.
Asia & Pacific	Philippines	Ratification: Ratification of the Montreal and Beijing Amendments	Philippines had ratified the remaining amendments of the Montreal Protocol in 2006.
Asia & Pacific	Philippines	Refrigerant Management Plan: Follow up and conclude the Customs Training project	CAP had followed up and assisted the Philippines in finalizing case study in 2007.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
West Asia	Qatar	Policy support: 1. Support and follow-up with country in enacting ODS legislation including Licensing and Quota system with accordance to decision XV/41 requirements 2. Ensure that the new ODS Unified Regulation is integrated within the national legislat	1- Started work with GCC Secretariat and Ozone Group of the GCC to update the GCC ODS unified regulation as per Montreal Adjustment 2- National enforcement committee for enacting the new ODS Law (issued August 2007) will be formulated early 2008 under the implementation of the TPMP of Qatar
West Asia	Qatar	Ratification: Continue close cooperation with GCC Secretariat & other relevant organizations to ratify Montreal and Beijing amendments	Used the GCC coordination meetings for NFPs to ensure raising the level of awareness concerning the importance of ratification. CAP regularly followed-up with country to provide further guidance and encourage them to expedite the ratification.
West Asia	Qatar	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow-up in reviewing and submission of Article 7 reporting and CP reporting.	Assisted the country in reviewing the CP progress reports and followed the new reporting formats. Required reports were duly submitted to the Secretariat.
West Asia	Qatar	Terminal Phase out Managemnet Plan: Preparation of the Terminal Phase out Management Plan for submission during 2007	Project prepared, submitted and approved as planned. Initial implementation plan prepared during a joint between UNIDO and UNEP and NOU of Qatar, detailed plan will be prepared early 2008
West Asia	Qatar	Halon Management: 1. Technical support in establishing national Halon management facility as a replacement to the defunct Regional Halon Bank 2. Assitance in identifying capacity building and training needs for managning the national Halon facility	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no technical assistance was required from CAP at the moment.
West Asia	Qatar	Thematic Activity. 1. National workshop for studying the needs of updating the curricula of technical education and vocational training 2. National workshop for the assessing the training needs under the green customs initiative	The National workshop on Curricula update will be in 2008 as part of the TPMP implementation The national GCI workshop was planned for November 2007 and country deferred it to 2008 for logistical and technical reasons - the NOU and Environment Authority moved to a new location and was busy in the preparations for the 20th MOP. Coordinate the initial communication between Ozone Secretariat and Qatar for hosting the 20th MOP, two high-level missions conducted by ROWA RD & CAP for this purpose
ECA	Romania	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness raising including International Ozone Day	National awareness raising activities conducted - Romania joined the EU and was reclassified as Article 2 country from 1 January 2008
Africa	Rwanda	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase I)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
	,		
Africa	Rwanda	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	Country's TPMP project was approved during the 53rd Excom and funds were disbursed for implementation of the TPMP
LAC	Saint Kitts & Nevis	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	NOO received the following assistance: Online support for the preparation on project reports and ODS data submissions, CAP support attendance to network meetings, continued with the capacity building of the NOO through country mission, periodically submit official letter to the line ministers on the status of implementation of the approved projects and requesting ministerial attention on delays. Delays in implementation is due to slow rate of follow up at the country level. MOU sent to country in June of 2007 was not signed until December of 2007.
LAC	Saint Kitts & Nevis	TPMP: RMP/TPMP Implementation.	RMP completed. UNEP components (first tranche) completed in 2007 as stated in the MOUs. Given the limitation of national capacities for the implementation a project of this magnitude and complexity the CAP recognized that close and dedicated support has to be provided in order that the project progress. In 2007 the CAP built the national capacity to understand the roles of the implementing agencies and those of the Country. Of particular highlights were explaining the responsibility and commitments of country, the different administrative procedures of UNEP and UNDP. Country was expecting a CAP type direct day to day service from both UNEP and UNDP in the implementation of the TPMP. Second tranche request was not approved in 2007 due to country not sufficiently completing the tasks agreed to in the first tranche.
LAC	Saint Kitts & Nevis	<u>Data reporting</u> : Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU	Online compliance support to NOU for verification, use of correct format, submission. Received and analyzed 2006 ODS consumption data, clarified with NOO any discrepancies and ensured that both the MLF and OS confirmed receipt of the annual submissions. CAP provided information and guidance to address concerns on potential illegal shipments from neighbouring non-Article 5 countries.
LAC	Saint Kitts & Nevis	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Beijing Amendment	At the network meetings NOOs are encouraged to be involved in the complete ratification process by doing follow up to national steps of amendment approval. CAP provided country with examples of instrument of ratification for Beijing Amendment and sent an official letter to the line Minister on the need to ratify the Amendment. The subject was also raised in the discussions with the Line Minister during mission to country by CAP.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Saint Kitts & Nevis	Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project, implementation of project to allow for sustainable management of Methyl bromide phase out.	MB phase out officer worked together with the NOO on the preparation of the quotations to implement the project approved in 2005. At this moment the country is considering the quotations. It is expected that the purchase of the equipment will be initiated in the second semester of 2008 and to install and train the MB users by the end of 2008.
LAC	Saint Lucia	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation.	CAP team facilitated project implementation through monitoring of activities, reviewing reports and following up on the relelase of UNON disbursements. Additionally, NOO has received daily support through e-forum and attended regional capacity building activities like Network Meetings.
LAC	Saint Lucia	<u>Data reporting</u> : Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU	Online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and submission. Ensured that both the MLF and OS confirmed receipt of the annual submissions.
LAC	Saint Lucia	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance for CTC/TCA phase out activities. IS member of the Caribbean Solvent Support Facility and on 2007, mission visit will be conducted to worlf with technicians in the training in the use of alternative/approved methodologies.	Support provided to the NOO and laboratories in the ODS phase out in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University followed with the Caribbean Environment Health Institute on the methodologies and assured that no ODS solvent was used.
LAC	Saint Lucia	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	CAP team supported the NOU with drafting the plan of work and preparation of TOR for hiring of Assistant. Continuous training of NOO and NOO assistant was delivered. All reports to allow for closure of old IS phases were sent to UNON for processing of closure Phase I and II accounts. CAP team supported the NOU by facilitating steps to first disbursement of funds for ISP Phase III. NOO attended all network meetings for 2007.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Saint Vincent & the Grenadines	Refrigerant Management Plan and TPMP: Continuation of implementation of the CFC Total Phase out Plan jointly with UNDP.	RMP completed. UNEP completed the signature of MOUs under the TPMP in 2007. Country has established Air Conditioning and refrigeration association and received ODS detection equipment as agreed to in the first tranche UNEP component. Given the limitation of national capacities for the implementation a project of this magnitude and complexity the CAP recognised that close and dedicated support has to be provided in favor of the project's progress. In 2007 the CAP built the national capacity to understand that roles of the implementing agencies and that of Country. Of particular highlight were explaining the responsibility and commitments of the country, the different administrative procedures of UNEP and UNDP. Country was expecting a CAP type direct day to day service from both UNEP and UNDP in the implementation of the TPMP. Part of the capacity building of the NOO is the understanding that the country had to take the lead in the implementation of the TPMP. Second tranche request was not approved in 2007 due to country not sufficiently completing the tasks agreed to in the first tranche.
LAC	Saint Vincent & the Grenadines	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with regard to Decision XVI/30 regarding 2006 data and CFC action plan.	Online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that both the MLF and OS confirmed receipt of the annual submissions. The country has maintained compliance in 2007. CAP established contact between the NOOs of this country and Barbados to ensure that imports eliminated from Barbados were legal and approved by the St. Vincent ODS licensing system.
LAC	Saint Vincent & the Grenadines	Ratification: Follow up with country for submission to UN New York the instruments of the Montreal and Beijing Amendments.	At the network meetings NOOs are encouraged to be involved in the complete ratification process by following up on national steps of amendment approval. CAP provided country with examples of instrument of ratification for Beijing Amendment and sent an official letter to the line Minister on the need to ratify the Amendment. The subject was also raised in the discussions with the Line Minister during mission to country by CAP. Instrments are with the Ministry of Foreign Affairs for onward submission to the UN.
Asia & Pacific	Samoa	Compliance: Assistance in addressing the Decision XVIII/35 concerning reporting on the establishment of a	Country had established the licensing system and had reported to the Ozone Secretariat.
Africa	Sao Tome and Principe	Refrigerant Management Plan: Advice and assistance to NOU to speed up the implementation of CP/RMP in order to meet the freeze requirements.	CAP mission conducted in Sept 07. All RMP projects completed in Dec 07 and TPMP prepared for 54th ExCom.
Africa	Sao Tome and Principe	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Africa	Sao Tome and Principe	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	TPMP was prepared and submitted for approval at the 54th ExCom. Implementation to start in 2008 with UNIDO as cooperating agency.
	Occ. Towns and Britains		
Africa	Sao Tome and Principe	Policy support: Assistance in implementation of policy support project for portugese speaking countries in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35	Two publications, "Ozzy Flies High" and "OzonAction Education Pack for Primary Schools," were translated into Portuguese language. Five Portuguese-speaking African countries have reviewed and quality controlled the translations.
West Asia	Saudi Arabia	Policy support: Ensure that the new ODS Unified Regulation is integrated within the national legislative related instruments	Started work with GCC Secretariat and Ozone Group of the GCC to update the GCC ODS unified regulation as per Montreal Adjustment
West Asia	Saudi Arabia	Ratification: coordinate national authorities to ratify Montreal and Beijing amendments	Used the GCC coordination meetings for NFPs to ensure raising the level of awareness concerning the importance of ratification. CAP regularly followed-up with country to provide further guidance and encourage them to expedite the ratification.
West Asia	Saudi Arabia	Data reporting: Close support in reviewing & submitting Article 7 reporting.	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no assistance was required from CAP at the moment.
West Asia	Saudi Arabia	Thematic Activity. 1. National workshop for studying the needs of updating the curricula of technical education and vocational training 2. Follow up on assessing the needs for the MDIs sector in line with ExCom related decisions	1- The National workshop on Curricula update will be in 2008 as part of the TPMP implementation
West Asia	Saudi Arabia	Halon Management: Assitance in identifying capacity building and training needs for national Halon	Encouraged the country to submit the pending 2006 data reporting. Data submitted in 2008
West Asia	Saudi Arabia	CP.NPP Preparation: Preparation of the Country Programme and National Phase out Management Plan for submission during 2007	Project prepared, submitted and approved as planned. Detailed implementation plan will be prepared early 2008 through joint mission of UNIDO and UNEP.
Africa	Senegal	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	Country 's TPMP project was approved during the 52nd Excom and funds were disbursed for implementation of the TPMP. Stakeholder workshop was held for review of ODS regulations.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Africa	Senegal	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase V)	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
ECA	Serbia	Compliance: establishment of baseline data for Annex B and E substances	Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported - baseline data for Annexes B and E established
ECA	Serbia	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness raising including International Ozone Day	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships"
Africa	Seychelles	Compliance: Guide country on maintaining compliance	Country is in compliance with all the control measures and reported zero consumption of CFCs for 2006
Africa	Seychelles	Institutional strengthening: Guidance in implementation of IS Phase 3	Country implementing IS activities and renewed the IS project
Africa	Sierra Leone	Institutional strengthening: Guidance on implementation of IS Phase 1	MOU for the second year of IS Phase II, approved at ExCom 51, was signed in May 2007. The first disbursement was made in June 2007. Project activities are ongoing satisfactorily.
Africa	Sierra Leone	Methyl bromide: Assist country in Implementation of MBr Commincation Programme	The second phase of the project is under implementation. The country conducted National Awareness Workshop in February 2007(Facilitated by CAP MB Officer) and established Farmer Field School. The project, however, has suffered some delay due to changes in the institutional arrangement in the country. CAP visit planned for July 2008.
Africa	Sierra Leone	Terminal Phase Out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	Country drafted ODS regulations and is awaiting for its approval to enable the submission of the TPMP to ExCom for approval.
Africa	Sierra Leone	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance to conduct survey on CTC/TCA and the development of phase out action plan	CTC survey was completed and strategy to prevent uses will be included in the TPMP.
Asia & Pacific	Solomon Islands	Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy	Country had completed all activities under the Regional Strategy: training for technicians and customs. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country under UNEP guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had ended in December 2007.
Asia & Pacific	Solomon Islands	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	Technicians training had been completed. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Solomon Islands	Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training	Customs training had been completed in 2007. Project completion report for this
Asia & Facilit	Colonion Islands	programme	component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Solomon Islands	Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre	CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom.
Asia & Pacific	Solomon Islands	Compliance: Assistance as per Decision XVIII/35	Country had established the licensing system had reported to the Ozone Secretariat.
			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Africa	Somalia	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project	CAP activities put on hold in Somalia until political situation improves.
		includional custing including project	
Africa	Somalia	Policy support: Technical Assistance for developing ODS licensing system (Dec. XVIII/35)	CAP activities put on hold in Somalia until political situation improves.
		licensing system (Dec. Aviii/33)	
Africa	Somalia	Awareness raising: Provide guidance to NOU on public awareness activities and training	CAP activities put on hold in Somalia until political situation improves
		and oness delivered and daming	
Africa	South Africa	Policy support:: Support in ODS control activities in cooperation with SACU	Country implementing ODS regulations and assists neighboring countries and other countries in the region in controlling ODS trade
		Cooperation with SACO	Countries in the region in condoming ODS trade
Asia & Pacific	Sri Lanka	Policy support: Assistance in implementing the NCAP	The technicans training programme has been conducted as scheduled.
		with Japan and UNDP, including functioning of the enforcement unit on illegal trade	
Asia & Pacific	Sri Lanka	Policy support: Assist in setting up the eGRID tracking	Data Mining International Int. is assisting UNEP and Sri Lanka in installing e-GRID
		system as part of the SIDA project	system for Sri Lanka Customs.
Africa	Sudan	Methyl bromide: Provide advises on MB phase out	CAP prepared a cooperation framework agreement between UNDP and UNIDO to
			enhance cooperation in national activities and provide support for MB phase-out in the country.
Africa	Sudan	Networking: Assistance to improve communication with	Efforts to reach NOU have failed and NOU's participation to Network meetings was
711100	Cudan	other network members and IAs by strengthening the	poor in past year. In the margins of OEWG and ExCom meetings CAP staff had the
		NOU.	opportunity to discuss with the NOU on to way to revive communication. CAP Country visit planned for July 2008.
		•	

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
	Ouder		Effect to the NOUL of the Noul
Africa	Sudan	out requirements	Efforts to reach NOU have failed and NOU's participation to Network meetings was poor in past year. In the margins of OEWG and ExCom meetings CAP staff had the opportunity to discuss with the NOU on to way to revive communication. CAP Country visit planned for July 2008.
LAC	Suriname	Institutional strengthening: Institutional strengthening project implementation	CAP conducted review of IS implementation and facilitated ISP fund disbursements in 2007. Assistant NOO contracted. Continuous training of NOO and NOO assistant was delivered. NOO attended all Network Meetings and is an active member of eforum discussions.
LAC	Suriname	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP implementation.	All UNEP components were completed in 2007 (training of customs officials, organization of refrigeration association, training of technicians, completion of ratification of amendments to the MP and establishment of ODS licensing system). Completion of the project is delayed as the investment components are not sufficiently advanced.
LAC	Suriname	TPMP : Preparation of TPMP to be submitted in 2008.	TPMP preparation approved in 2007. UNEP signed MOU and made first payment to begin the preparation of the TPMP in 2007. The TPMP must include an analysis and review of the UNDP components of the RMP, but the implementation of these is delayed. Consequently the TPMP project document is now planned for submission at the 56 ExCom.
LAC	Suriname	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU	Online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and submission. Reviewed, analyzed raw consumption data and advised the NOO in the preparation of the annual reports. Reviewed and advised on final reports and ensured that both the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of submissions.
LAC	Suriname	Ratification:	All amendments were ratified in 2006.
Africa	Swaziland	Methyl bromide: Provide advises on MB phase out	CAP prepared a cooperation framework agreement between UNDP and UNIDO to enhance cooperation in national activities and provide support for MB phase-out in the country.
Africa	Swaziland	Ratification: Advise country on the ratification process of all amendments to the Montreal Protocol	Country ratified all the amendments to the Montreal Protocol.
Africa	Swaziland	Institutional strengthening: Guide implementation of IS Phase 3	Country implementing IS project and received approval for IS renewal for phase 4 at the 53rd Excom.
West Asia	Syrian Arab Republic	Refrigerant Management Plan: Ensure proper completion and closing of of RMP remaining activities	Change of ODS Officer delayed closing of the project, completion planned for 2008.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
West Asia	Syrian Arab Republic	Data reporting: Close support in reviewing & submitting	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no assistance was required
7700171014	Jiman / mas repusie	Article 7 reporting.	from CAP at the moment.
West Asia	Syrian Arab Republic	Thematic Activity:	1- Country benifited from the regional meeting on curricula update organized by
		National workshop for studying the needs of updating	CAP/ROWA in 2007. Country plans to conduct its own curricula update in 2008.
		the curricula of technical education and vocational training	
		2. Follow up on assessing the needs for the MDIs sector in line with ExCom related decisions	
		line with excommenated decisions	
Africa	Tanzania, United	Policy support: Assistance in establishment of import	Country approved ODS Regulations in November 2007 and is implementing the
Airica	Republic of	control system and ODS regulations (Dec. XVIII/35)	licensing and quota system
	'		
Africa	Tanzania, United	Institutional strengthening: Guide implementation of IS	Country implementing IS project and received approval for IS renewal for phase 4 at
	Republic of	Phase 2	the 53rd Excom.
Africa	Tanzania, United	Terminal Phase Out Management Plan: Assistance in	Country drafted TPMP project and submitted it for approval. TPMP approved during
	Republic of	preparation and implementation of TPMP	54th ExCom
Asia & Pacific	Thailand	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of the Beijing	Thailand had ratified the remaining amendments of the Montreal Protocol in 2006.
		Amendment	·
Asia & Pacific	Thailand	20th MP Anniversary Work with country on 20th	CAP, in cooperation with Department of Industrial Works, had organized the
Asia a i acilic	Trialiaria	Anniversary celebration of the Montreal Protocol	Regional Ozone Quiz for high school students from SA and SEAP network countries
			in Bangkok in April 2007.
Africa	Togo	Terminal Phase-out Management Plan: Assistance in	TPMP was prepared and submitted for approval at the 54th ExCom. Implementation
		preparation and implementation of TPMP	to start in 2008 with UNDP as cooperating agency.
Africa	Togo	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of	IS activities ongoing satisfactorily. NOU fully operational
,	3	institutional strengthening project (Phase 2)	To delimite enganing ballotationing. How failing operational
Asia & Pacific	Tonga	Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country	Country had not completed the customs training under the Regional Strategy
		Regional Strategy	pending establishment of thelicensing system. SPREP had been providing the
			assistance to the country under UNEP guidance, however, post of Assistant
			Programme Officer, had ended in December 2007. Training will take place once
			licensing system is in place.
Asia & Pacific	Tonga	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	Technicians training had been completed. Project completion report for this
Asia & Facilit	Tonga	Tremgerant Management Flan. Technicians training	component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

Asia & Pacific Tonga Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training Programme Customs training had not started as the licensing system was not yet established. CAP is working with SPREP to assist country to establish the licensing system. The ODS regulation had been submitted to cabinet but is waiting for the parent Environment Bill to be passed. Asia & Pacific Tonga Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/36 LAC Trinidad & Tobago Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training through the Customs Training school. LAC Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out of Trinidad advised that it has adopted the alternative methodologies and advised on alternative non-ODS options. The NOO of Trinidad advised that it has adopted the alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative non-ODS possions. The NOO of Trinidad advised that it has adopted the alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory in the Customs and the provides upport as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives to Mebr in dates. CAP consulted several experts and efforts of the first first of the Mebry bromide efforts of Methyl bromide efforts of Methyl bromide efforts of alternatives to Mebr in dates. CAP consulted several experts and efforts of the Methyl bromide.	Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific Tonga Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35 LAC Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago				
Asia & Pacific Tonga Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35 CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom. XVIII/35 Trinidad & Tobago Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out DS solvent Support Facility managed the Laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP is working with SPREP to assist accountry to establish the licensing submitted and submitted and submitted and submitted to cabinet but it was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom. Africa CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom. AFRICA Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Establishment of a National approved by 53rd ExCom. Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's				
Asia & Pacific Tonga Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35 CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom. XVIII/35 Trinidad & Tobago Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out DS solvent Support Facility managed the Laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP is working with SPREP to assist accountry to establish the licensing submitted and submitted and submitted and submitted to cabinet but it was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom. Africa CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom. AFRICA Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Establishment of a National approved by 53rd ExCom. Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's				
Asia & Pacific Tonga Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35 LAC Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago				
Asia & Pacific Tonga Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35 LAC Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago				
Asia & Pacific Tonga Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35 CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom. XVIII/35 Trinidad & Tobago Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out DS solvent Support Facility managed the Laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP is working with SPREP to assist accountry to establish the licensing submitted and submitted and submitted and submitted to cabinet but it was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom. Africa CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom. AFRICA Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Establishment of a National approved by 53rd ExCom. Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	A - ! - 0 D!!! -	Tanan	Befolgspared Management Blanc Outland toxicing	Contains their in had not standed on the linearing protons upon not not established
Asia & Pacific Tonga Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35 LAC Trinidad & Tobago Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out out Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out out Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out out Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	ASIA & PACITIC	Tonga		
Asia & Pacific Tonga Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35 LAC Trinidad & Tobago Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative mon-ODS options. The NOO of Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network meeting during the year 2007. RAFICA Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's			programmo	
Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35 Trinidad & Tobago Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Out Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's				Environment Bill to be passed.
Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35 Trinidad & Tobago Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Out Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	A - ! - 0 D!!! -	T	In attention of a transition of a National	
Trinidad & Tobago Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher- Five days mixed approach Customs Training Data reporting; Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. CTrinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Mount was active in network meeting during the year 2007. NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007. CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	Asia & Pacific	ronga		
LAC Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out in laboratory analytical uses through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory. LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's				approved by cord excorn.
LAC Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out in laboratory analytical uses through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory. LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	1.40	Trinidad 9 Tahaga	Definerent Monograment Blom, Defrechen Fine deur	This was completed in 2006. Country has incorporated the undeted information in
LAC Trinidad & Tobago Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting, online compliance support to NOU with verification of data consistency, use of correct format, and ensure that the OS and MLF acknowledge receipt of reports. LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out to NOU and laboratories in the ODS phase out in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007. CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	LAC	Trinidad & Tobago		
LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out out Support provided to the NOO and laboratories in the ODS phase out in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative non-ODS options. The NOO of Trinidad advised that it has adopted the alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007. CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's			mixed approach ouclothe training	and committee and or contains a manager and contains training contains
LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out out Support provided to the NOO and laboratories in the ODS phase out in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative non-ODS options. The NOO of Trinidad advised that it has adopted the alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007. CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	1.40	Trinidad & Tahaga	Data reporting: Follow up on ODC data reporting cooling	Online compliance support to NOLL with verification of data consistency, use of
LAC Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Trinidad & Tobago CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out Support provided to the NOO and laboratories in the ODS phase out in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative non-ODS options. The NOO of Trinidad advised that it has adopted the alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007. CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	LAC	Tillidad & Tobago		
analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative non-ODS options. The NOO of Trinidad advised that it has adopted the alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's			compliance support to 1100	3
analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative non-ODS options. The NOO of Trinidad advised that it has adopted the alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	1.00	Trinidad & Tohago	CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase	Support provided to the NOO and laboratories in the ODS phase out in laboratory
through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the laboratory methodologies and advised on alternative non-ODS options. The NOO of Trinidad advised that it has adopted the alternative methodologies in the forensic laboratory LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007. CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	LAG	Trilliada a Tobago		
Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007. NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007. CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's				through the CAP and the University of the West Indies. The University reviewed the
LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007. Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's				
LAC Trinidad & Tobago Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB phase out project In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the bilateral agency. UNEP/CAP ROLAC will provide support as required. Africa Tunisia Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network meeting during the year 2007. NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007. Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's				
Africa Tunisia Metworking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's				,
Africa Tunisia Metworking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	LAC	Trinidad & Tohago	Methyl bromide: Preparation of MR phase out project	In 2006 Country advised that it will select Environment Canada as the hilateral
network activities and share experiences Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	LAG	Tilliada a Tobago	incury' bromuc.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
network activities and share experiences Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's				
Africa Tunisia Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives CAP team held parallel discussions with NOU during network meetings on country's	Africa	Tunisia		NOU was active in network meeting during the year 2007.
			network activities and share experiences	
to methyl bromide efforts to find alternatives to MeBr in dates. CAP consulted several experts and	Africa	Tunisia	Methyl bromide: Assistance in identification of alternatives	
			to methyl bromide	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
UNIDO on identifying MB alternatives for dates. Efforts are underway in search of alternatives.				
alicinatives.				anomanyes.
ECA Turkey Compliance: Assistance in addressing BCM phase-out in Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported	ECA	Turkey	Compliance: Assistance in addressing BCM phase-out in	Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported
coordination with TEAP, OS and UNIDO			coordination with TEAP, OS and UNIDO	
ECA Turkey Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network	ECA	Turkey	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network
raising including International Ozone Day brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships"				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Asia & Pacific	Tuvalu	Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy	Country had not completed the customs training under the Regional Strategy pending the establishment of the licensing system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country under UNEP guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had ended in December 2007. Training will start once licensing system is in place.
Asia & Pacific	Tuvalu	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training	Technicians training had been completed. Project completion report for this component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrella in 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Tuvalu	Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training programme	Customs training had not started as the licensing system was not yet established. CAP is working with SPREP to assist country to establish the licensing system. Tuvalu has a final draft and is in the final process of getting the licensing system approved. Country expects that it will be passed in May 2008.
Asia & Pacific	Tuvalu	Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National Compliance Centre and assistance in addressing the Dec. XVIII/35	Tuvalu had a new ODS officer. CAP assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom.
ECA	Turkmenistan	Compliance: Assistance to prevent the potential risk of CFC non-compliance in 2007 and to reduce MeBr consumption to zero	Compliance in 2006 - no Article 7 data for 2007 yet reported - there are first indications of CFC non-compliance in 2007 which will be aggravated through the non-approval of TPMP support for Turkmenistan - MeBr baseline has been revised in 2007 from zero to 3.6 ODP tons - MeBr phase-out provisions will apply once Copenhagen Amendment will be ratified - received assistance to organise stakeholder training on MeBr alternatives in the post-harvest sector and to organise national workshop on halon management with representatives of the military (CAP Halon Officer), updated their Country Programme according to the phase-out schedule for Article 5 countries - participated in international conference on ammonia technology
ECA	Turkmenistan	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness raising including International Ozone Day	National awareness raising activities conducted - contribution to ECA network brochure "Solidarity & Partnerships" - first regional celebration of 40th anniversary of MP during ECA network meeting in Ashgabat, Turkmenistan - received assistance to adapt Kyrgyzstan's handbook for teachers for use in Turkmenistan
ECA	Turkmenistan	Institutional strengthening: Policy and technical advice in implementation of Institutional strengthening project	Regular policy and technical assistance has been provided to NOU. Data for 2006 was submitted to MFS and OS in a timely manner. Renewal planned for 2008.
ECA	Turkmenistan	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing amendments	Ratification of remaining Montreal Protocol amendments approved by the Government of Turkmenistan and instruments of ratification submitted to UN New York

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Africa	Uganda	Institutional strengthening: Guide implementation of IS Project	CAP received support from other UNEP staff visiting Uganda to discuss status of the IS project and find solution to the stalement (last disbursement was in 1995). Communications are ongoing between UNEP and NEMA for way forward.
Africa	Uganda	Policy support: Assistance in the implementation and enforcement of existing ODS regulations	Country started implementing and enforcing licensing and quota system
Africa	Uganda	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of Beijing Amendment	Government of Uganda Ratified Beijing amendment in July 2007.
Africa	Uganda	Methyl Bromide: Policy support to the implementation of UNIDO-led project	CAP in cooperation with UNIDO is providing the necessary policy support in sustaining the phase-out of MB.
Africa	Uganda	CTC/TCA: Development of phase out action plan for CTC/TCA phase-out	Action plan including monitoring of use of solvent in laboratories was developed. CTC/TCA banned under current regulations.
West Asia	United Arab Emirates	Policy support: 1. Follow-up with NOU in implementation of ODS legislation. 2. Ensure that the new GCC Unified Regulation for ODS control is integrated within the national enforcement instruments	Started work with GCC Secretariat and Ozone Group of the GCC to update the GCC ODS unified regulation as per Montreal Adjustment.
West Asia	United Arab Emirates	Compliance: Follow-up with regard to the country case of changing the baseline of CTC consumption	Legal advise provided to country with regard to relevant ImpCom recommendations and its requirements.
West Asia	United Arab Emirates	Data reporting: Follow-up in Article 7 reporting	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no assistance was required from CAP at the moment.
West Asia	United Arab Emirates	Technical Support: 1. Support NOU in implementing national phase-out activities related to the refrigeration sector benifiting of the cooperation agreement with the Emirate ASHRAE Falcon Chapter 2. Follow up on assessing the needs for the MDIs sector in	Conducted second training workshop for Customs Officers as requested by UAE, 28 master trainers from major ports were trained.
West Asia	United Arab Emirates	Halon Management: Provide technical assistance to the NOU for assessing installed capacities and requirements for Halon management.	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no technical assistance was required from CAP at the moment.

LAC Uruguay Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting. Compliance and follow-up with communication requirements and data submissionwith the ozone and Uruguay Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal traded. Management of Illegal trade in ODS: participation in the Customs enforcement network for the control in trade of ODS (this project is to be presented at the 51st. Ex. Com) CaP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was sut approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting w are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Regional Strategy CaP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was sut approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting w are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had ence 2007. Training will start once the licensing system is in place.	ent to establish a bmitted to MF and the CAP team were approved and
Compliance and follow-up with communication requirements and data submissionwith the ozone and Uruguay Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal traded. Management of Illegal trade in ODS: participation in the Customs enforcement network for the control in trade of ODS (this project is to be presented at the 51st. Ex. Com) CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Customs Enforcement Network plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting was are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	ent to establish a bmitted to MF and the CAP team were approved and
Compliance and follow-up with communication requirements and data submissionwith the ozone and Uruguay Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal traded. Management of Illegal trade in ODS: participation in the Customs enforcement network for the control in trade of ODS (this project is to be presented at the 51st. Ex. Com) CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Customs Enforcement Network plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting was are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	ent to establish a bmitted to MF and the CAP team were approved and
Compliance and follow-up with communication requirements and data submissionwith the ozone and Uruguay Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal traded. Management of Illegal trade in ODS: participation in the Customs enforcement network for the control in trade of ODS (this project is to be presented at the 51st. Ex. Com) CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Customs Enforcement Network plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting was are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	ent to establish a bmitted to MF and the CAP team were approved and
Compliance and follow-up with communication requirements and data submissionwith the ozone and Uruguay Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal traded. Management of Illegal trade in ODS: participation in the Customs enforcement network for the control in trade of ODS (this project is to be presented at the 51st. Ex. Com) CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Cap team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submission. Customs Enforcement Network plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting was are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	ent to establish a bmitted to MF and the CAP team were approved and
Uruguay Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal traded. Management of Illegal trade in ODS: participation in the Customs enforcement network for the control in trade of ODS (this project is to be presented at the 51st. Ex. Com) Asia & Pacific Vanuatu Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Regional Strategy Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was subapproved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting was are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. CaP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Docume Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was subapproved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting was are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	bmitted to MF and the CAP team were approved and
in the Customs enforcement network for the control in trade of ODS (this project is to be presented at the 51st. Ex. Com) Asia & Pacific Vanuatu Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Regional Strategy Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting ware currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry such as the country system.	the CAP team were approved and
trade of ODS (this project is to be presented at the 51st. Ex. Com) Asia & Pacific Vanuatu Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Regional Strategy Trade of ODS (this project is to be presented at the 51st. Presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting ware currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	were approved and
Asia & Pacific Vanuatu Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Regional Strategy Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings. Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry guidance, however, post of Assist	
Asia & Pacific Vanuatu Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Regional Strategy Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	
Asia & Pacific Vanuatu Refrigerant Management Plan: Pacific Island Country Regional Strategy Country had not completed the customs training under the Region April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had encountry	rexendinge among
Regional Strategy April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	
Regional Strategy April 2007 PEO visited country to brief them on the establishment system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	
system. SPREP had been providing the assistance to the country guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	
guidance, however, post of Assistant Programme Officer, had end	
	ded in December
Asia & Pacific Vanuatu Refrigerant Management Plan: Technicians training Technicians training had been completed. Project completion rep	port for this
component will be completed under the Regional Strategy umbrel	lla in 2008.
Asia & Pacific Vanuatu Refrigerant Management Plan: Customs training Customs training had not started as the licensing system is not yet	
programme CAP is working with SPREP to assist country to establish the lices	nsing system.
Asia & Pacific Vanuatu Institutional strengthening: Establishment of a National CAP had visited the country in April 2007 to assist in the establish	
Compliance Centre licensing system. However, government officer responsible for the	
Protocol had resigned and and the Government has not yet appoil look after the Montreal Protocol. RNC met with Vanuatu represer	
UNEP meeting in Bangkok in Jan 08. Subsequently, RNC assiste	
formulate IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 54th	
LAC Venezuela Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting. Online compliance support to NOU. Reminder messages, prior to	doodling were
veriezuela <u>Data reporting.</u> Poliow up on ODS data reporting. Confine compliance support to NOO. Rentinder messages, prior to sent through e-forum and further follow up with both Secretariats.	
LAC Venezuela Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Amendments ratified in December 2006.	
Beijing Amendment	

Region Country Name of s		Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
LAC	Venezuela	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	CAP team assisted NOO in the preparation of the Project Document to establish a Customs Enforcement Network in Latin America. The PD was submitted to MF and approved by the 51 ExCom. Together with Environment Canada, the CAP team presented a work plan and timetable at the LA Network meeting were approved and are currently in progress. Promotion of ODS shipment information exchange among NOUs of the region through eforum and network meetings.
Asia & Pacific	Vietnam	Institutional strengthening: Support to the implementation of IS Phase 4	Vietnam had been active in enforcing the licensing system and sharing the information on ODS export with neighboring countries. Vietnam NOU had conducted workshops and awareness activities during 2007. CAP assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 52nd ExCom.
Asia & Pacific	Vietnam	Methyl bromide: Initiate QPS survey in coordination with WB	QPS survey had been completed.
Asia & Pacific	Western Samoa	Institutional strengthening: Support to the implementation of IS Phase 3	CAP had assisted the country in preparing IS renewal which was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom
Asia & Pacific	Western Samoa	TPMP: support to prepare TPMP	CAP had assisted country in formulating TPMP. The TPMP was submitted and approved by 53rd ExCom.
West Asia	Yemen	Ratification: continue assistance for Beijing amendment ratification	Maintained contact with the NOU which indicated that no assistance was required from CAP at the moment.
West Asia	Yemen	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow-up in reviewing and submission of Article 7 reporting and CP reporting.	Assist the country in reviewing the CP progress reports and follow the new reporting formats
West Asia	Yemen	Halon Management: 1. Technical assistance in surveying national stocks of Halon in different sectors 2. Assitance in identifying capacity building and training needs for managning the national Halon stocks	Country contacted and offered technical assistance; however no request received from country to provide such assistance
West Asia	Yemen	Refrigerant Management Plan: continue the training programme on good practices in refrigeration	Two master trainers workshop were conducted jointly with UNDP which resulted in completing phase I of the training by training 30 master trainers from 5 training centers. 300 trainees were trained in phase II of the project till end of 2007 and three payments were transferred to country.
West Asia	Yemen	Refrigerant Management Plan: Start the project of training programme for customs officers after the issuance of the new legislation	The projects delayed in starting up till bylaws of the ODS legislation was issued, Phase I completed in early 2008 with 45 master trainers trained and remaining activities planned for completion by end of 2008/early 2009.

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
West Asia	Yemen	Refrigerant Management Plan: Completion of the project of establishment of regulations and legislation	The project is completed with the finalization of the bylaws of the ODS legislation 275/2006.
West Asia	Yemen	Refrigerant Management Plan: monitoring the activities in the RMP	1) Monitoring Team (MT) of 19 members composed of selected representives of Governorates of Sana'a, Aden, Hudaidah, Taiz, Lahj, Abyan, Shbwah, Seiyun, Al-Mukalla, Dhala'a, Al-Bayda, Dhamar, Amran, Hajjah, Al-Mahrah, Mareb, Al-Mahwit, Sadah and Ibb. 2) All team members participated in the workshop of train-the-trainers on good practices of refrigeration maintenance and on operation of R&R equipment (Phase I). 3) The monitoring team prepared evaluation questionnaires and is distributing to all participants to the training activities.
West Asia	Yemen	Institutional strengthening: continue the implementation of phase IV of ISP of Yemen	Assist the country in closing the phase IV of ISP, prepared interim terminal report and submitted phase V to the 53rd ExCom (as scheduled)
West Asia	Yemen	NPP Preparation: Preparation of the NationalPhase out Management Plan for submission during late 2007/early 2008	TORs for the preparation prepared and agreed with the country (MOU with country signed early 2008) Surveys completed by end of 2007 and coordination with UNIDO for the investment component Project document under preparation during the 1st Quarter of 2008 for submission to the 55th ExCom
West Asia	Yemen	Thematic Activity: 1. National workshop for studying the needs of updating the curricula of technical education and vocational training 2. Follow up on assessing the needs for the MDIs sector in line with ExCom related decisions 3. Organizing one of the two network meetings for 2007 in Yemen as recomended by network member states	1- Yemen hosted the regional meeting on curricula update in May 2007 and many local experts attended the meeting. Plans for update the national curricula will be part of the NPP implmentation 2- Transitional MDIs startegy is included in the NPP of Yemen planned for submission to the 55th ExCom 3- 2007 Main ODS Officers Meeting for WA network along with regional round-table meeting on updating technical refrigeration curricula were organized in cooperation with NOU of Yemen in May 2007.
Africa	Zambia	Policy support: Assist NOU in enforcement process of licensing system	Country enforcing ODS Licensing and Quota System effectively and successfully
Africa	Zambia	Ratification: Assist with ratification of Amendments to Montreal Protocol (Copenhagen, Montreal, Beijing)	Country ratified all the Montreal Protocol Amendments

Region	Country	Name of service/project	Status of Implementation in 2007
Africa	Zambia	Terminal Phase Out Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP	Country's TPMP project was approved during the 53rd Excom and funds were disbursed for implementation of the TPMP
Africa	Zambia	Institutional strengthening: Guidance in implementation of IS Phase 3	Country implementing IS project though experiencing delays. A mission is required to understand cause of delays and assist ozone officer in revitalizing the IS activities
Africa	Zambia	Policy Support: Assist the country to document and publish the implementation and enforcement of ODS Regulations	Country published the documentation on the implementation of ODS regulations and distributed it to relevant stakeholders
Africa	Zimbabwe	Institutional strengthening: Guidance in implementation of IS Phase 5	Country experiencing some delays due to economic instability in the country with fluctuating exchange rate. CAP and NOU discussing to agree on appropriate mode of funds transfer.
Africa	Zimbabwe	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments	The process for ratification of all Amendments started and country expected to ratify all amendments within the year (2008).
Africa	Zimbabwe	Methyl Bromide: Policy support to the implementation of UNIDO-led project	CAP in joint collaboration with UNIDO conducted a policy review to identify gaps to the effective enforcement of MB usage/imports and provide guidance for improvement.
Africa	Zimbabwe	Policy support: Assist in enforcement of ODS licensing and quota systems	Country implementing ODS quota and licensing system successfully. ODS importers apply for registration and a database for all importers of ODS is available.

Annex III: Assistance to countries in non-compliance as per MOP 18 and 19

Region	Country	MOP decision	Subject of non- compliance	Planned assistance	Status of assistance provided and results achieved in 2007
ECA	Armenia	XVIII/20	Methyl bromide	Participation in thematic meeting on MeBr alternatives in flour mills Participation in specific workshops of the GEF-funded total MeBr phase-out project in CEIT countries implemented by UNEP Compliance session in the margins of the ECA network meeting involving interested agencies and secretariats Potentially MeBr workshop in Armenia jointly organised by Gov. of Israel and UNEP in cooperation with UNIDO and the participation of other interested ECA network members (co-funded by Gov. of Israel) Assistance in the impementation of Action Plan to return to compliance through developing and setting up a system for licensing the import and export of ODS including import quotas by 1 July 2007 as per Plan of Action toreturn into compliance.	Compliance sessions with NOU Armenia took place during the ECA network meetings in Ashgabat, Turkmenistan and Tirana, Albania. The NOU expects to meet the Montreal Protocol compliance targets in 2007 and has an operational ODS import / export licensing system in place. The MeBr plan of action requires zero MeBr consumption. A NOU representative participated in the 8th Fumigants and Pheromones Technical Conference in Bremen, Germany 6-8 March 2007. Israel postponed its MeBr workshop to 2008 and GEF did not organise further MeBr workshops on the post harvest sector in 2007. The country initially received funding from GEF which has now been exhausted. As a reclassified A5 country, ExCom will consider approving an institutional strengthening project for Armenia. A TPMP preparation was approved by ExCom 53 but OzonAction has been requested by the Fund Secretariat to return the funds since the Fund Secretariat considers that it was approved by mistake. Armenia is in the process of ratification of the Montreal and Beijing amendments and agreed to host the ECA network meeting in 2009.
Asia & Pacific	Bangladesh	XVII/27	Methyl chloroform (returned to compliance)	implementation of non-investment component of NCAP	1. Country's non-compliance situation was reviewed during the informal advisory group consultations and assistance has been provided as and when requested. Country has implemented national regulations and is monitoring TCA use. UNEP along with UNDP provided technical assistance to submit reports on the follow up activities. 2. NPP activities - UNEP component under implementation. UNDP is in close consultation with the country on implementation of investment components especially retrofit projects. CFC MDI phaseout project - approved in 52 Excom. Initial awareness activities proposed to be undertaken in February 2008. Investment component is being implemented by UNDP. 3. Bangladesh does not have MB use in non-QPS. For QPS use, consultations underway with Jute Association. A fact sheet on their low cost heat treatment technology prepared and distributed to countries in the region. 4. Consultations held during network meeting in Bali with India delegation. India has agreed to provide assistance on RAC training and training on phasing out CTC use in Garment industry.
Africa	Botswana	ImpCom 37/6	Methyl bromide / Licensing system	Guide the NOU in the process for setting-up ODS regulations in Botswana	NOU was assisted in drafting Action Plan for the establishment of ODS Regulations during the Network meeting. IS funds were provided to assist the country in drafting the ODS regulations. Approval of ODS Regulations awaiting the approval of Environmental Management Act
Africa	Congo, Democratic Republic of	XVIII/21	CTC and Methyl chloroform (<i>Action Plan</i>)	Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan for compliance pursuant to MOP Decision XVIII/21and ImpCom recommendation 37/12. Assist NOU in Monioring and controling import and consumption of CTC and Methyl Cloroform	Necessary assistance was provided to NOU in monitoring the consumption of CTC and Methyl Chloroform to to report progress made to ozone Secretariat. The Country is back to compliance with 2007 consumption as per the Article 7 data.

Africa	Cote d'Ivoire	XVIII/34	2005 data reporting	Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on data reporting. Assist NOU on data collection and reporting.	Necessary assistance was given during the TPMP preparation process. NOU reported 2005 and 2006 data and the country is now in compliance with data reporting.
LAC	Dominica	XVIII/22	CFCs (Annex A, group I)	As per MOP Decision XVIII/22 and the need to provide assistance for meeting the action plan and reporiting on the introduction of the licensing and quota system. Assist in propagation of TPMP	Follow up with status reports on compliance required by the OS. Country maintained compliance
LAC	Ecuador	XVIII/23	Methyl chloroform	Follow up on ODS data reporting Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments. Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	Advice provided through discussions held in Network Meetings
Africa	Eritrea	XVIII/24	CFCs (Annex A, group I)	Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP Preparation and implementation of Country Programme Implementation of the Institutional Strengthening project Assistance in the development and Implementation of and action to return to compliance Assistance in setting up ODS regulations	Country assisted in drafting Country Programme, TPMP and renewal of IS project. The TPMP, CP and renewal of IS project submitted and approved during the 54th Ex-com. CAP and OS assisted the country in drafting and reviewing the ODS Regulations. The ODS Regulations awaiting approval by the government
Asia & Pacific	Federated States of Micronesia	XVII/32	Non-compliance with CFC phaseout limits	(a) Assistance in implementation of decision XVII/32. (b) Implementation of PIC strategy, refrigeration technician training and customs training (c) Establishment of national compliance Centre	FSM was able to reduce its consumption to 0.4 ODP tons in 2005 and to 0.0 ODP tons in 2006 according to the approved plan of action to return to compliance. CAP and SPREP are assisting FSM in introducing the licensing system.
Asia & Pacific	Fiji	XVII/33	Non-compliance with control measures for methyl bromide	(a) Assistance with implementation of 17th MOP - Decision XVII/33. (b) Assistance in ratification of the Montreal and Beijing Amendments (c) Assistance in IS Project (Phase IV) implementation (d) Assistance implementation of non-investment component of TPMP (e) Implementation support on non-investment component and coordination with UNDP on the implementation of investment component for MB phaseout.	 (a) (d) and (e) MB implementation is in progress. Consumption in the year 2006 is 0.7 ODP tons which is below the targets. Solar tent (alternative to MB use in heat treatment) implemented in June 2007. Manual on good practices for phosphine fumigation is in advanced stages of development and will be released in early 2008. (b) Country has ratified Montreal and Beijing amendments in February 2007. (c) IS project phase IV actively progressing. Awareness activities and regulations particularly those relating to import-export of ODS and controls for decision XVII/33 are actively implemented.
LAC	Guatemala	XVIII/26	Revised Plan of action to return to compliance	Assistance in following up with the revised Plan of action.	Country came back to compliance
LAC	Honduras	XVII/34	Methyl bromide	Honduras received policy assistance and technical support from the CAP team through the co-implementation of the Spain bilateral assistance project approved by last ExCom meeting. Further guidance and follow-up for implementation of quota system will be provided to NOO.	Country came back to compliance

Asia & Pacific	Iran, Islamic Republic of	XVIII/27	Non-compliance with control measures for CTC	(a) Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan for compliance pursuant to MOP Decision XVI/20. Assist in preparation of Action Plan for compliance with CTC phaseout target as per Decision XVIII/27. (b) Implement the policy component of the approved CFC NPP being coordinated by GTZ. (c) Follow up on setting up of enforcement unit and implementation of recommendations of Tehran Dialogue (d) Finalisation of Country Programme Update.	 (a) Action plan inputs provided to the Government of Iran which was submitted for the consideration of 19th MOP. Country informed that an excess consumption was due to uses in laboratory and analytical applications. This is excluded from consumption calculations. (b) & (c)Policy enforcement centre operational in Iran. Implementation of national regulations and licensing system is being followed-up with the country through consultations during the network meetings. (d) CP update proposed to be submitted to the 54th Excom meeting - is in the process of being finalised.
Africa	Kenya	XVIII/28	CFC (Annex A group I)	Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan and further guide NOU in Setting up and enforcement of licensing system.	Country implementing the action plan and enforcing licensing and quota system. Country established a special unit for implementing licensing and quota system
Africa	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	XVII/37	Halon and methyl bromide	Encourage to participate fully in Network activities. Involve Regional Director in soliciting political support.	Consultations were facilitated by CAP team team between the NOU and representative of Ozone Secretariat during network meeting to review complance status. Pending data were subsequently reported by NOU.
Asia & Pacific	Maldives	XIV/16	Non-compliance with control measures for CFC	(a) Technical assistance in managing IS project (b) Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up action plan submitted in pursuance of MOP XIV/16, XIV/26 and XV/37. (b) Assist Maldives IS project through technical capacity building through Sri Lanka (c) Closure of RMP and initiation of TPMP.	(a) Technical assistance being provided in managing IS project by UNEP - IS project progress is satisfactory. Through IS project, several awareness and regulations related activities are being implemented. (b) Country level capacity building of NOU staff undertaken in March 2007 with Sri Lankan NOU. (c) RMP project has activities to be implemented under retrofit component (UNDP is implementing the same). Proposed to be integrated with TPMP activities. Activities relating to this are being closely monitored. Country proposes to ban import of CFC from 1 January 2008.
LAC	Mexico	XVIII/30	Non-compliance with control measures for	Policy advice on CTC phaseout	Advice provided through discussions held in Network Meetings
Asia & Pacific	Nepal	XIV/27	Non-compliance with control measures for CFC	(a) Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up implementation of Decision XIV/27 and XV/39 on strengthening licensing system (b) Close RMP Update and prepare TPMP (c) Followup on Nepal Dialogue (d) Technical assistance for Institutional Strengthening (phase IV) (e) Assist Nepal in achieving CTC Phaseout (f) Assist Nepal in setting up refrigeration training institute with SAARC involvement	(1) Follow-up undertaken during every network meeting in consultations relating to compliance and informal advisory group consultations. Country is implementing licensing system controlling release of CFC from stockpiles. (2) RMP update implementation is complete except for pending retrofit activities being implemented by UNDP. (3) CTC phaseout activities undertaken by the country. CTC consumption is now limited to laboratory use. In 2006, Nepal reported 0 ODP tons. CTC phaseout report is being finalised. (4) Nepal refrigeration training institute expected to be set-up in the middle of 2008.

Asia & Pacific	Pakistan	XVIII/31	Non-compliance with control measures for CTC	(a) Assistance with implementation of 15th MOP decision XV/22, XVI/29 (halons) and XVIII/31(CTC). (b) Workshop on CTC Phaseout in consultation with UNIDO in February 2007.	(a) CTC phaseout action plan progressing satisfactorily. Country has banned import of CTC from May 2007 and is actively cooperating with Republic of Korea based Samsung (CTC producer) on implementation of CTC import controls through informal Prior Informed Consent mechanism. Country is also closely working with customs officers on CTC import controls. (b) Workshop successfully completed in February 2007
LAC	Paraguay	XVIII/32 XIX/22	Non-compliance with control measures for CTC	Assistance with respect to Decision XVIII/32 and XIX/22 regarding CFC and CTC action plan	Assisted country in the preparation and submission of Plan of Action to return to compliance. Country mission carried out.
West Asia	Saudi Arabia	XVIII/34	Data reporting	Assistance in preparation of CP/TPMP	CAP/ROWA followed up closely with the country to encourage the submission of the 2006 data particularly that NPP of Saudi Arbia was approved in November 2007. The country promised to submit the data of 2006 by early 2008 as they wanted to cross-check with the HCFC consumption.
West Asia	Saudi Arabia	XIX/23	Non-compliance with control measures for Methyl Bromide	Assistance with respect to Decision XIX/23 regarding submission of Methyl Bromide action plan.	Saudi Arabia requested assistance of CAP in finding regional expert who can assist them in conducting a survey of its MB use and sectors in order to submit a detailed report to support its request to change MB baseline and historical data reported hence returning to compliance. CAP/ROWA sugessted several experts and assisted the country in preparing relvant TORs, the selected expert worked with local authorities, importers and stakeholders in preparing the comprehensive report which was reveiewed by CAP/ROWA as well. Saudi Arabia replied to the Ozone Secretariat responding to the decision XIX/23; case will be discussed during the next 40th ImpCom
Asia & Pacific	Solomon Islands	XVIII/34	2005 data reporting	Assist NOU on data collection and reporting.	The country had reported 2005 data after CAP and SPREP follow up with the NOU.
Africa	Somalia	XVIII/34	2005 data reporting	Continue monitoring the political situation in the country and assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on data reporting. Assist NOU on data collection and reporting.	CAP team still monitoring political situation in the country. Several Somalian experts visited the CAP offices for guidance in responding to queries from OS.

Annex IV: CAP special initiatives in 2007

Special initiative	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2007	Comments from the regional teams
Activities to prevent illegal trade in ODS	Following MOP Decision XII/16 which encourage further work on UNEP's Green Customs Initiative in combatting illegal trade in ODS as well as further networking and twinning activities, the GCI will continue to explore national-level complementary training which will introduce Montreal Protocol activities in synergy with other MEA's. The Green Customs Partners' meeting will take place in April 2007 to identify future orientations.	ECA: OzonAction enhanced the cooperation between Green Customs, ECA network and RILOs through participation in the annual meetings of RILO Western Europe (Green Customs Coordinator), RILO ECE (Green Customs Coordinator) and RILO CIS (RNC of ECA network, NOUs from Armenia, Kyrgyzstan and Turkmenistan). During the RILO CIS meeting, NOUs reported on cases of illegal trade in their countries and RNC of ECA network delivered presentation on enforcement initiatives under the Montreal Protocol and Green Customs. The presentations are available from the ECA website: http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/default.asp?site=ecanetwork&page_id=04CDAABC-5B0A-4B4E-9DC5-ABCE24A80F25. RNC of ECA network also participated in Green Customs Partners' meeting. - ECA network included the translation of the Green Customs Guide into its business plan 2008/2009 as part of its outreach activities into Russian language. The activitiy will be managed by the NOU Kyrgyzstan and financed by GEF as part of the institutional strengthening projects for CEIT countries. - NOU Kyrgyzstan developed a software programme to facilitate the exchange of information related to licensing systems and trade in ODS between Customs and Ozone Officers. The software has been shared with other ECA network countries. - NOU Moldova received national certification of their refrigerant identifiers purchased as part of the national customs training. Only certified identifiers can be used during court cases. - Serbia prepared a training kit for customs officers in Serbo-Croatian language.
		ROA: - CAP successfully organised a national workshop in Kenya and organised two sub-regional GCI workshops, one for the the Indian Ocean Small Islands and one for the West Africa French Speaking countries. The participation was very encouraging and all the workshops recommended for more of such workshops, creation of linkages and synergies both at national and sub-regional levels and further recommend that CAP should assist countries to incorporate the Green Customs Initiative trainings in the school curriculum of the customs training schools. ROAP: -Two meetings were held relating to this project in the year 2007. Train-the-trainer, Shanghai was held in May 2007. The participants for this GCI workshop included WCO Regional Training Centers - AKMAL, SCC, NACEN, Oceania Customs Organisation (PIC), and National Customs Training Institutes of Thailand, Sri Lanka, Philippines and Pakistan. The second Green Customs Workshop for Greater Mekong Subregion was held in Bangkok between 5-7 September 2007. This included participation from Cambodia, China, Laos, Myanmar, Malaysia, Thailand and Vietnam.

Special initiative	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2007	Comments from the regional teams
Special initiative	In response to MOP Decision XVIII/18 which encourages Parties to consider effective action to improve monitoring and transboundary	ROLAC: - Green Custom Workshop for South America subregion was planned for February 2008 in Caracas, Venezuela. Central America subregional workshop carried out in Honduras, organized jointly with Central American Commission for Environment and Development Cooperation. ROWA: CAP/ROWA continued its work in promoting the Green Customs Initiative (GCI) by: 1- Organizing National GCI meeting in Bahrain for all local related stakeholders which resulted in establishing a national group for activating GCI 2- Introducing the GCI in the agenda of the Environmental Ministerial meeting for GCC countries which resulted in adopting regional initiative to promote GCI at GCC level. Special joint technical meetings for customs authorities and environment authorities are planned for 2008 3- Introducing the GCI at the Arab Technical meeting on Arab regional Strategy on combating illegal trafficking and trading of hazardous waste and chemicals which resulted in incorporating the GCI at the agenda of CAMRE (Council of Arab Ministers responsible for Environment) ECA: - The ECA network organised a side event during the Environment for Europe conference in Belgrade, Serbia,
	consider effective action to improve monitoring and transboundary movement of ODS as well as to encourage UNEP's CAP to continue training ozone and customs officers on the best practices, to raise awareness and to disseminate information on best practices for national licensing systems and regional cooperation to combat illegal trade, UNEP planned to establish enforcement networks for South America region and for Southeast and South Asia in addition to its existing regional enforcement networks.	- The ECA network organised a side event during the Environment for Europe conference in Belgrade, Serbia, on the contribution of the Montreal Protocol to Climate Change mitigation and to preventing environmental crime. The RNC of ECA network, Director of ROE, a climate expert, RILO CIS and the NOUs of Kyrgyzstan, Romania and Serbia supported the event. The presentations are available from the ECA website: http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/default.asp?site=ecanetwork&page_id=7C43EB40-D624-47C6-B1C5-1FB5867668B1 - ECA network meetings in Ashgabat, Turkmenistan and Tirana, Albania, informed about enforcement initiatives Sky Hole Patching, informal Prior Informed Consent, Green Customs Initiative and reviewed ODS import / export licensing systems. - As part of the cooperation between RILO CIS and UNEP, RILO CIS compiled a law-enforcement sensitive report on cases of illegal trade in the Commonwealth of Independent States and presented the results during ROA: - During the year 2007 UNEP developed a project to support the establishment of a customs enforcement
		network in Africa. The project was approved by the 53 rd ExCom for one year. CAP will establish sub-regional enfocement network in cooperation with 4 Sub-regional organization during the year 2008. Training of Customs officers has also been ongoing under RMP/TPMP implementation and CAP has been facilitating cooperation beween neighboring countries to prevent illegal trade.

Special initiative	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2007	Comments from the regional teams
		ROAP: -Through iPIC mechanism and Project Skyhole Patching, customs officers in the ROAP region are cooperating on information exchange on ODS trade. Regional Enforcement Network for ROAP region has been established and the first meeting took place in Bali in November 2007. Information relating to transboundary ODS trade and demand-supply mismatches at country level are consulted bilaterally among countries for resolution.
		ROLAC: - Latin America Montreal Protocol Customs Enforcement Newtwork was established. This is managed through the Steering Committee (members Paraguay, Mexico, Colombia, Nicaragua, UNEP/ROLAC and Environment Canada). A Customs official from each country has been nominated/ assigned as the focal point.
		ROWA: No input provided
Regional workshops on alternative metered dose inhalers (MDI)	Consistent with MOP Decisions XVII/14 and XVIII/16 UNEP proposes to organise a series of thematic workshops in four regions (Africa, Asia and the Pacific, West Asia, Latin maerica and the Caribbean) and develop related information and awareness materials. UNEP wil also strive to integrate the issue of CFC-free MDI to the regional ministerial "Environment and Health" processes. Possibilites to convene the regional MDI workshops back-to-back with scheduled Envirnoment and Health Conferences will also be explored.	ECA: - MDI issues were included in the agenda of the ECA network meeting in Ashgabat, Turkmenistan, including presentations on MOP Decision XVIII / 16 on MDIs, MDI transition strategy in Hungary and MDI technology conversion & strategies under the MLFs. Meeting documents, presentations and recommendations are available from the ECA website: http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/default.asp?site=ecanetwork&page_id=8CCA0773-632D-47CC-BBDE-99599B7A15DA - One-day MDI session was conducted as part of the ECA network meeting in Tirana, Albania, with special resource persons and selected representatives of the national health sectors attending. The meeting focussed on the development of a quick-start MDI transition strategy for non-manufacturing countries and included presentations on other MDI workshops, relevant ExCom documents, national health sectors, MDI strategies and cost considerations in A2 countries, supply of CFC-based MDIs, contrasted technologies of old CFC and new HFA MDIs, current and future developments in MDI technology, provision of new HFA propellants, basic elements of MDI strategies, substitutes for CFCs used for MDIs in Europe, quick start MDI transition strategy, check-list for collecting MDI related information and the road map towards the development of transition strategies. Meeting documents, presentations and recommendations are available from the ECA website: http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/default.asp?site=ecanetwork&page_id=7BB00716-41A9-42AA-8D72-E9CAE - MDI-related activities have been included in the ECA log-frame analysis as well as the ECA work programme 2008/2009 including programmatic assistance to selected countries (Albania, Armenia, Montenegro, Turkmenistan) for stakeholder and communications programmes.

Special initiative	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2007	Comments from the regional teams
		ROA: - Proposal was approved in November 2007 and CAP team is planning for a regional workshop for the Africa region back to back with the joint nwetwork meeting in September 2008.
		ROAP: -At the invitation of the MTOC, regional network coordinator for Asia and the Pacific participated in their annual meeting in March 2007. During this meeting, he shared his views on challenges faced by the countries in CFC MDI phaseout including indicative estimates of pharma grade CFCs that would be needed by the countries for manufacturing MDIs from 2007 till complete phaseout.
		ROLAC: - MDI thematic workshop to be carried out in Buenos Aires, Argentina in May 2008.
		ROWA: No input provided
Technical and Policy Assistance in HCFC Management	UNEP will assist Article 5 countries in phasing out HCFCs using existing structures and help facilitate country efforts through technical information exchange focusing on HCFC alternative, technology evolution and monitoring and reporting HCFC consumption and production: - Awareness workshops for stakeholders on phaseout challenges, trends in HCFC production/consumption and plan adopted by non-A5 countries; - Information exchange suport through a Help Desk for HCFCs for Article 5 countries. - Develop a guidance manual with a system for data collection and reporting of HCFC supply and consumption - Design a mechanism for training support to be provided to service technicians using existing CFC servicing infrastructure.	ECA: -HCFC issues were included in the agenda of the ECA network meeting in Ashgabat, Turkmenistan, including presentations on MOP Decision XVIII / 12 on HCFCs, HCFC management and strategy in Hungary and Europe and UNDP's HCFC surveys & strategies under the MLF. Meeting documents, presentations and recommendations are available from the ECA website: http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/default.asp?site=ecanetwork&page_id=8CCA0773-632D-47CC-BBDE-99599B7A15DA -One-day HCFC session was conducted as part of the ECA network meeting in Tirana, Albania, with special resource persons presenting other HCFC related meetings, MOP and ExCom decisions with regard to HCFCs, GTZ's compilation of HCFC alternative technologies, UNEP's HCFC help desk facility, replacement of HCFC in the foam sector, choice and selection criteria of refrigerants, ammonia technology, carbon dioxide technology, hydrocarbon technology and HFC technology in the new refrigerating systems. Meeting documents, presentations and recommendations are available from the ECA website: http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/default.asp?site=ecanetwork&page_id=7BB00716-41A9-42AA-8D72-E9CAE -The ECA network included in its ECA work programme 2008/2009 a thematic meeting on HCFC-related ExCom decisions, guidelines and preparation of HCFC phase-out management plans. Relevant information will be posted on the ECA website: http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/default.asp?site=ecanetwork&page_id=C395323B-3A01-4E9F-9798-840993

Annex V: Meetings and missions in 2007

Meetings organised and attended by the CAP

	NAME OF MEETING/WORKSHOP	LOCATION	DATES	Region
	NETWORK MEETINGS			
1	Meeting of the Regional Ozone Network for Europe and Central Asia (12 ECA network countries, 4 CEIT countries, Ozone Secretariat, Fund Secretariat, Czech Republic, European Commission, Hungary, RILO CIS, IIR, EIA, UNDP, UNIDO, UNEP OzonAction)	Ashgabat, Turkmenistan	26 Feb – 2 March 2007	ECA
2	Main Meeting of the Ozone Officers Network for English-Speaking Africa	Victoria Falls, Zimbabwe	5-8 March 2007	ROA
3	Joint Meeting of the South Asia (SA) and Southeast Asia and Pacific (SEAP) Network of Ozone Officers	Thimphu, Bhutan	10-13 April 2007	ROAP
4	Main Meeting of the Ozone Officers Network for West Asia	Sana'a, Yemen	08-10 May 2007	ROWA
5	First Main Joint Meeting of Ozone Officers Network for Latin America and English Speaking Caribbean sub/region	Panama City, Panama	30 July – 4 August 2007	ROLAC
6	Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Ozone Officers Network of the English- Speaking and French-Speaking Africa	Kampala, Uganda	20–23 August 2007	ROA
7	Joint SA & SEAP Network Meeting of Ozone Officers (back to back with Regional Enforcement Network Meeting, 8-10 Nov)	Bali, Indonesia	12–14 November 2007	ROAP
8	Follow-up Meeting of the Ozone Officers Network for West Asia	Cairo, Egypt	12–13 December 2007	ROWA
9	Follow up Meeting of ODS Officers from Mexico, Central and South America Networks	Managua, Nicaragua	17-19 December 2007	ROLAC
	REGIONAL THEMATIC WORKSHOPS AND SMAL	L GROUP MEETING		
10	Thematic Meeting on TPMP preparation for the Ozone Officers Network for French-Speaking Africa (Central)	Libreville, Gabon	20-23 February 2007	ROA
11	Thematic Session on TPMP preparation for selected countries in English- speaking Africa Region	Victoria Falls, Zimbabwe	9-Mar-07	ROA
12	Thematic Meeting on TPMP preparation for the Ozone Officers Network for French-Speaking Africa (West)	Lome, Togo	12-15 March 2007	ROA

13	Regional Media Workshop	Singapore	17 - 18 April 2007	ROAP
14	Contact group on RMP implementation and compliance issues (Bosnia & Herzegovina, Croatia)	Zagreb, Croatia	25-26 April 2007	ECA
15	Green Customs Train-the-Trainer Workshop for WCO Regional Training Centers	Shanghai, China	15 - 18 May 2007	ROAP
16	Caribbean Montreal Protocol Workshop on Prevention and Control of Illegal Trade in Ozone Depleting Substances	Castries, St Lucia	22-24 May 2007	ROLAC
17	Contact group on baseline data and County Programme preparation (Macedonia FYR, Montenegro, Serbia, UNIDO, UNEP OzonAction)	Podgorica, Montenegro	26-29 June 2007	ECA
18	Contract group of Russian-speaking countries on TPMP implementation (Armenia, Georgia, Kyrgyzstan, Moldova, Turkmenistan, UNDP, UNIDO, UNEP OzonAction)	Chisinau, Moldova	27-28 June 2007	ECA
19	Green Customs Initiative Workshop for Indian Ocean Islands	Port Louis, Mauritius	23 - 25 July 2007	ROA
20	Green Customs Initiative Workshop for West Africa	Dakar, Senegal	8 - 10 August 2007	ROA
21	Contact group on methyl bromide alternatives in the post-harvest sector (Georgia, Kyrgyzstan, Turkmenistan)	Ashgabat, Turkmenistan	22-24 August 2007	ECA
22	First Green Custom Workshop for Central America region	Tegucigalpa, Honduras	Oct-07	ROLAC
23	MDI Thematic Meeting of Ozone Officers Network for Latin America	Buenos Aires, Argentina	Nov-07	ROLAC
24	First Green Custom Workshop for South America region	Caracas, Venezuela	3-6 December 2007	ROLAC
25	First Meeting of ODS Custom Enforcement Network Meeting for Latin America	Caracas, Venezuela	7-8 December 2007	ROLAC
26	Regional Roundtable on Methyl Bromide Alternatives in various sectors	Cairo, Egypt	9-11 December 2007	ROWA
	NATIONAL TRAINING AND THEMATIC W	ORKSHOPS		
27	Training Workshop for Capacity Building for Iraq & Palestine	Cairo, Egypt	9–11 January 2007	ROWA
28	National Workshop on ODS Use and Alternatives for Industries	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	11-Feb-07	ROWA
29	National Workshop for the Chillers Stakeholders in Saudi Arabia	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	12-Feb-07	ROWA
	·			

30	National Workshop on Halon Management	Oman	26-27 February 2007	ROWA
31	Train-the-trainers Workshop on Refrigeration Good Practices	Aden, Yemen	17 – 21 March 2007	ROWA
32	South-South; National Workshop on Halon Management	Sri Lanka	22 – 23 March 2007	ROAP
33	Capacity Building Workshop for National Stakeholders for Bhutan	Thimphu, Bhutan	14-Apr-07	ROAP
34	Train-the-Trainer Workshop for Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Technicians	Port-au-Prince, Haiti	16 - 19 April 2007	ROLAC
35	Country Workshop on Methyl Bromide Alternatives in the Flower Sector - organized jointly by UNEP and the World Bank	Quito, Ecuador	16 - 17 May 2007	ROLAC
36	National workshop for customs officers (Armenia, RILO CIS, UNEP IS/CP/RMP Officer)	Yerevan, Armenia	21-26 May 2007	ECA
37	National Customs Training Workshop	Dubai, U.A.E.	28 – 30 May 2007	ROWA
38	National Workshop on Green Customs Initiative	Mombasa, Kenya	13 - 15 June 2007	ROA
39	National Workshop on Halon Management	Kuwait	18-Jun-07	ROWA
40	National stakeholder consultation on halon management (Armenia, UNEP Halon Officer)	Yerevan, Armenia	4-6 July 2007	ECA
41	National stakeholder consultation on halon management (Turkmenistan, UNEP Halon Officer)	Ashgabat, Turkmenistan	9-10 July 2007	ECA
42	National workshop for customs officers (Kyrgyzstan, UNEP IS/CP/RMP Officer)	Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan	9-13 July 2007	ECA
43	Train-the-trainers Workshop on Good Practices Refrigeration	Yemen	12-19 July 2007	ROWA
44	Train-the Trainer Workshop for Customs Officers on Import and Export of ODS	Brunei Darussalam	17 - 19 July 2007	ROAP
45	National Workshop for Policy Enforcement	Damascus, Syrian Arab Republic	29 – 31 July 2007	ROWA
46	Custom Train the Trainers Workshop	Bridgetown, Barbados	2-5 October 2007	ROLAC
47	National Halon Management Workshop	Port Principe, Haiti	9-10 October 2007	ROLAC
48	National Workshop for Green Customs (GCI)	Bahrain	21 - 22 October 2007	ROWA
49	National Workshop for Green Customs (GCI)	Qatar	23 - 25 October 2007	ROWA

50	National Workshop for Green Customs (GCI)	Jordan	4 - 6 December 2007	ROWA
	OTHER MEETINGS/WORKSHOI	PS		
51	Meeting to finalize the PD of CP.NPP of Saudi Arabia	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	13-18 February 2007	ROWA
52	Meeting with NOU and Civil Aviation	Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	17-18 February 2007	ROWA
53	Meeting for preparation of the PD of the TPMP of Kuwait	Kuwait	19-22 February 2007	ROWA
54	8th Fumigants and Pheromones Technical Conference in Germany (Armenia, Georgia)	Bremen, Germany	6-8 March 2007	ECA
55	Meeting with Qatar officials & Oz Sec to discuss hosting of MOP 20 in Qatar	Doha, Qatar	2-Apr-07	ROWA
56	The 2nd International Conference on Engineering Education & Training (ICEE-2) at the University of Kuwait, and organized a Workshop in the Impacts of MEAs on Evolution of Engineering Practices as a side event to the Conference	Kuwait	09-11 April 2007	ROWA
57	Meeting with UNIDO & Kuw, Saudi, Yem, Qatr, ODS Officers (MPP, TPMP)	Vienna, Austria	12-13 April 2007	ROWA
58	TPMP start-up meeting for national stakeholders (Kyrgyzstan, UNEP IS/CP/RMP Officer)	Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan	18-21 April 2007	ECA
59	Ammonia Refrigeration Technology for Today and Tomorrow (Georgia, Kyrgyzstan, Turkmenistan)	Ohrid, Macedonia FYR	19-21 April 2007	ECA
60	Roundtable Meeting on Updating RAC Curricula of Technical Education & Vocational Training	Sana'a, Yemen	6 – 7 May 2007	ROWA
61	ODS Course Evaluation Meeting with the American University of Beirut (AUB), Kuwait University (KU) & UNEP	Beirut, Lebanon	17-May-07	ROWA
62	Meeting of the Gulf Corporation Council (GCC) Coordination Committee on Environment and the GCC Environmental Ministerial Meeting	Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	27 – 30 May 2007	ROWA
63	27th Meeting of Open-ended Working Group (OEWG) of the Parties to the MP on ODS: Presentation of the summary of key issues arising from the dialogue on future challenges to be faced by the Montreal Protocol (decision XVIII/36)	Nairobi, Kenya	04-06 June 2007	ROWA
64	Meeting of Methyl Bromide Officers	Bangkok, Thailand	12 - 14 June 2007	ROAP
65	Meeting of Refrigerant Management Plan (RMP) Officers	Bangkok, Thailand	18 - 22 June 2007	ROAP
66	Contact Group Meeting on Country Programme / TPMP Preparation	Podgorica, Montenegro.	26 - 29 June 2007	ECA

67	Contact Group Meeting of Russian Speaking Countries on Start-up and Implementation of TPMPs	Chisanau, Moldova	27 - 28 June 2007	ECA
68	Public Private Partnership in Addressing Illegal Trade Issues: Follow up to Hua Hin Workshop	Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia	27 - 29 June 2007	ROAP
69	Sub-regional Workshop to update National Ozone Officers on MeBr alternatives in the melon sector	San José, Costa Rica	12 - 1 3 July 2007	ROLAC
70	National stakeholder meetings in Saudi Arabia	Dammam & Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	21 – 25 July 2007	ROWA
71	Regional Ozone Quiz Competition	Bangkok, Thailand	20 - 21 August 2007	ROAP
72	Contact Group Meeting on Methyl Bromide Alternatives in the Post-Harvest Sector	Ashgabat, Turkmenistan,	22 - 24 August 2007	ECA
73	UNEP Cooperation Meeting with Regional Intelligence Liaison Office (RILO) and the GCC Secretariat	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	Aug-07	ROWA
74	Regional Meeting of the ASHRAE & UNEP Working Committee (back-to-back with ASHRAE CRC)	Goa, India	2 - 3 September 2007	ROAP
75	Meeting of the GCC Ozone Group	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	5 - 6 September 2007	ROWA
76	First Sub-regional Green Customs Workshop for the Greater Mekong Subregion	Bangkok, Thailand	5 - 7 September 2007	ROAP
77	HCFC Consultation meeting with Leb, Jor, Saudi, Kuw, Yem & Bah	Bahrain	08-09 September 2007	ROWA
78	High-level meeting with Director of PME, NOU & UNIDO; on NPP & Saudi's request for change of baseline of MeBr	Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	11-Sep-07	ROWA
79	Contact group meeting with RILO CIS and representatives from Armenia, Georgia, Kyrgyzstan and Turkmenistan on preventing illegal trade in ODS and enforcement network for Central Asian countries	Yerevan, Armenia	19-20 September 2007	ECA
80	CAP Advisory Group meeting	Montreal, Canada	22-Sep-07	Paris
81	CAP Regional Network Coordinators' Meeting	Montreal, Canada	23-Sep-07	Paris
82	Urgent high-level meeting with Director of PME & NOU upon request of country	Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	2-Oct-07	ROWA
83	Sub-regional Meeting for upgrading the Technical Educational Curricula in Agriculture; for the mashrec countries (non-GCC) i.e. Jordan, Lebanon, Syrian Arab Republic & Yemen)	Syria	4-Oct-07	ROWA

84	Side event of ECA network on "Contribution of the Montreal Protocol to avoiding environmental crime and climate change mitigation" during Environment for Europe conference (Kyrgyzstan, Serbia, Romania, RILO CIS, UNEP ROE, UNEP OzonAction)	Belgrade, Serbia	10-12 October 2007	ECA
85	TPMP start-up meeting for national stakeholders (Moldova, UNEP IS/CP/RMP Officer)	Chisinau, Moldova	22-26 October 2007	ECA
86	Meeting with national stakeholders to complete NPP of Saudi Arabia for submitting missing information and project document (accompanied by Sahafi, Odat & Mohsin Mohandes)	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	04-05 November 2007	ROWA
87	National Custom Awareness Raising Building	Port Principe, Haiti	11-12 October 2007	ROLAC
88	1 st SEAP-SA Regional Enforcement Network Workshop	Bali, Indonesia	8 - 10 November 2007	ROAP
89	Specialized Roundtable Meeting on ODS in the Technical Education & Vocational Training	Bahrain	11 - 12 November 2007	ROWA
90	Roundtable Meeting on updating Agriculture Curricula	Cairo, Egypt	12-Dec-07	ROWA

Annex VI: Status of Regional Awareness activities as of 31 December 2007

Year	Activity reference	Outputs	Status	Impact or result (for completed activities)
	reference			
Regio	nal Networks for A	frica		
	awareness raising (GLO/SEV/45/TAS/262)	 (a) Sub-Regional Journalists workshop. In June 2007 a sub-regional Journalist workshop was organised in Dakar for Journalist from West African countries in Cooperation with the African Network of Environmental Journalists. (b) Regional ODS enforcement materials. Between October and December 2006, information materials were produced by Zambia and Burkina Faso for sharing their experiences with other countries on regional ODS enforcement. (c) General awareness video for French-speaking countries. A video produced in 2006 in English by the African Network of Environmental Journalist was translated into French for dissemination in French speaking African Countries. 	(a) completed (b) completed (c) completed	(a) increased ozone articles appearing in press, and increased inquiries from journalists. (b) nature and usefulness of materials shared between countries (c) increased awareness about ozone issues among the targeted video viewing audiences
2006	2006 CAP budget	(a) Dissemination of Information on ODS regulations in Africa Region. Zambia and Burkina Faso received assistance to publish and disseminate detailed information on ODS regulations targetting major stakeholders (Customs Officers and Officials from various enfocement Insititutions, Importers, Clearing agents, resellers, etc). In the case of Burkina Faso, media houses were also targeted to organise interviews and debates in print and electronic media. Both Countries will also produce sucess stories to be shared with other NOUs and through Green Customs Initiative across the Africa region.	completed	Increased cooperation and compliance with enforcement of ODS Regulations by all stakeholders in Burkina Faso and Zambia. Other countries in Africa started publishing the status of the implementation and enforcement of their ODS Regulations.
	2007 CAP budget	organised in Dakar for Journalist from West African countries in Cooperation with the African Network of Environmental Journalists. (b) UNEP updating the data on the implementation of the Montreal protocol in Africa for a review of the publication on paterns of acheivement of the Montreal protocl in Africa	(a) Completed. (b) Ongoing.	(a) Awareness workshop for Journalist was held back to back with Subregional Green Customs workshop in June 2007 in Dakar for journalist from 11 West African Country (b) UNEP updating the data on the implementation of the Montreal protocol in Africa for a review of the publication on paterns of acheivement of the Montreal protocl in Africa.
Regio	nal Network for Eu	rope and Central Asia		

Year	Activity reference	Outputs	Status	Impact or result (for completed activities)
2005	awareness raising (GLO/SEV/45/TAS/262)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(b) completed (c) completed (d) completed (e)	(a) Raised awareness among refrigeration technicians on the Montreal Protocol and ozone layer protection (b) Raised awareness among school children and the general public (parents) on the Montreal Protocol and ozone layer protection (c) Raised awareness among the general public on the effects of ozone layer depletion and how to protect agains UV-B radiation (d) Raised awareness among the general public and children attending secondary schools on the effects of ozone layer depletion and how to protect against UV-B radiation (e) Raised awareness among the general public and refrigeration service technicians on safe disposal of refrigeration equipment (f) To be determined
2006	, and the second		· /	(a) Raised awareness among school children and the general public (parents) on Montreal Protocol and ozone layer protection (b) Waste bins produced and placed in public pares in Georgia - technical instruction shared with ECA network countries and presented during ECA network meeting (c) Raised awarness among school children and the reneral public (parents, audience) - displayed during celebration of 20th anniversary of the Montreal Protocol (d) Raised awareness of teachers, school children and the general public (parents) on the Montreal Protocol and ozone layer protection to be included in the curricula of primary schools

Year	Activity	Outputs	Status	Impact or result (for completed activities)
	reference			
2007		their own costs and presented the findings during the ECA network meeting (at their own costs)	a) completed b) completed c) completed d) ongoing e) completed f) ongoing g) completed h) ongoing	a) Compilation disseminated to relevant stakehoders but not to the wider public since it contains law-enforcement sensitive information b) ECA network brochure in Russian and English has been widely disseminated during MOP and Environment for Europe conference. The brochure is available from the OzonAction website: http://www.unep.fr/ozonaction/information/mmcfiles/4869-e-ecabooklet.pdf c) Two side events and an exhibition stand have been organised in cooperation with the Director of ROE, RNC of ECA network, RILO CIS, NOUs of Kyrgyzstan, Serbia, Romania and scientific experts. The presentations are available from the ECA website: http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/default.asp?site=ecanetwork&page_id=7C43EB40-D624-47C6-B1C5-1FB5867668B1 d) To be determined e) Awareness video produced and disseminated f) To be determined g) Ozone Play produced and disseminated and scientific conference conducted. h) To be determined
		tin America and Carribean		
2005	· ·	(a) Booklets and public awareness materials. Elaborated and printed booklets and other public awareness material using the Ozzy Ozone cartoon.	(a) completed	
2006	·	(a) Ozzy Ozone Children's Workbook. Adoptation of Children work book prepared by the NOO of Trinidad for the English Speaking Caribbean Countries. This interactive workbook on the subject of ozone layer depletion and protection, environment and human health impacts, protection from UV rays and safe technologies targets ages 7 to 11. [completed] (b) MOU Tierra America. Development, edition and distribution of ozone layer depletion information through Tierra America web page. (Tierra America-UNEP ROLAC).	(a) completed (b) completed	(a) Used in schools and public educacion activities in the English Speaking Caribbean. Electronic versions were made available to NOOs. This is then readapted to national needs. (b) Montreal Protocol and Ozone Layer depletion articles spread in the region.
2007			(a) completed (b) completed (c) ongoing	(a) Used in schools and public education activities in the English Speaking Caribbean. Electronic versions were made available to NOOs. This is then readapted to national needs. (b) Montreal Protocol and Ozone Layer depletion articles spread in the region

Year	Activity	Outputs	Status	Impact or result (for completed activities)
	reference			
Regio	nal Networks for A	sia and Pacific		
2005	awareness raising	 (a) Guide for National Ozone Officers. This publication was developed, printed and launched at the 17th Meeting of the Parties at Dakar, Senegal. (b) Regional Ozone Day. This celebration and outreach event was organized in Indonesia. (c) Special assistance for newer Parties. Afghanistan and Bhutan received special assistance to organise awareness campaigns, develop IEC strategy and organise the International Ozone day. (d) Regional media workshop. The 1st Regional Media Workshop was held in Thailand in May 2006. (e) Regional media workshop. The 2nd Regional Media Workshop was held in Singapore in April 2007 along with the Ozone Secretariat. 	(a) completed (b) completed (c) completed (d) completed (e) completed	
2006	2006 CAP budget	(a) Media and the Ozone Layer Protection Workshop for media professionals. Workshop organised on 23 – 24 May 2006 in Bangkok, in cooperation with Centre for Environment Education, India. It was attended by media professionals (journalists and editors) with experience in communicating aspects and issues of sustainable development through different channels (with special emphasis on the print media) from Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Cambodia, China, India, Indonesia, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Mongolia, Nepal, Pakistan, Philippines, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Thailand and Vietnam. Regional media participating in workshop were strengthened to deliver appropriate information during the compliance phase. Press stories were generated as a result of this workshop, and regional media e-forum established. (b) Return of the Ozone Layer: Are We There Yet? Video was produced by TVEAP and UNEP in cooperation with Network members. Video was widely disseminated in the region. (c) ICE assistance for Nepal. As part of expedited assistance, special assistance was provided to the country of Nepal in 2007, which organized awareness campaigns, developed in (d) Regional translations of OzonAction Education Pack. It was translated into Hindi, Marathi, Bengali and Urdu for use in primary schools in region. (e) 'My Ozone Wish' video Public Service Announcements. Producing a set (4 or 5) of powerful video Public Service Announcements (PSAs) to raise public awareness about the state of the ozone layer and the remaining challenges of the Montreal Protocol. The PSAs will be aired throughout 2007 (e.g. by NOUs during the 20th Anniversary celebrations of the Montreal Protocol) and will display a variety of individuals from different countries in Asia and the Pacific (and celebrities known throughout Asia, if possible). Individuals will be asked the following question: "What is your wish for an ozone-safe world?" (this question may be re-word and responses will represent an assortment of perspectives across categories of gender, age, occupation,	(b) completed (c) completed (d) completed (e) ongoing	(c) The country Nepal strengthened their awareness campaign by organizing Ozone events such as International Ozone Day. They distributed information booklets, posters, calendars and now showing the dubbed local language of Ozzy Ozone video to public. The country also organized National Ozone quiz and the winner participated in the first organized Regional Ozone Quiz. (d) On 5 September 2007, UNEP with support from the Ministry of Environment and Forest, Government of India, and Bank of Maharashtra launched the Education Pack in three languages, namely Marathi, Urdu and Bengali in Pune, Maharashtra, India. In order to reach out to a larger number of people in different parts of India, UNEP's OzonAction has also been supporting the initiative of developing the Pack in Hindi.The electronic copy of Urdu version has been sent to Pakistan and the Bengali version has been sent to Bangladesh for distribution in schools throughout the countries. As one of the most important challenges is to incorporate the Pack into the regular school curriculum, a number of workshops have been conducted for primary teachers in order for them to understand the use of the Pack. It is expected that the Hindi version of the Education Pack will be launched in New Delhi, India soon in 2008.

Year	Activity reference	Outputs	Status	Impact or result (for completed activities)
2007	2007 CAP budget	(a) Media and the Ozone Layer Protection Workshop for media professionals. Workshop organised on 17-20 April in Singapore, in cooperation with the Earth Journalism Network. The theme of the workshop was Ozone and Climate Change. It was attended by leading media professionals (journalists and editors) in Asia and the Pacific Region. (b) First Regional Ozone Quiz Competition in cooperation with Ruamrudee International School conducted in Thailand, 19-21 August 2007. Thirty two students from Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, China, DPR Korea, Fiji, Republic of Korea, India, Indonesia, Iran, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Maldives, Mongolia, Myanmar, Nepal, Pakistan, Philippines, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Thailand and Vietnam participated. The winner from the Philippines received US\$1,500 as a grant to initiate an environmental project in school and attended celebrations of the 20th anniversary of the Montreal Protocol in Canada. A team from Sri Lanka was second in the competition, with Thailand and Malaysia taking the third and fourth places.		(a) UNEP ROAP in cooperation with the Singapore Ministry of Environment, National Ozone Unit and Star Alliance a follow-up media workshop on Ozone Layer Protection and Climate Change was held back to back with the Champions of the Earth and Global Business for the Environment Summit events and press conferences Singapore. Workshop trainers James Fahn and Clare Arthurs assisted UNEP to develop the curriculum, assisted and led the instruction. The media were a mix of print and broadcast, and made up mostly of mid-career or senior journalists and editors. The media were selected based on recommendations from some National Ozone Units, Earth Journalism Network and UNEP Regional Office contacts. The workshop resulted in greater awareness among media about ozone layer protection and challenges that remain and climate change linkages and also strengthened links between media and UNEP experts in ozone and climate change. (b) In cooperation with the NOUs and the winning school's representative, the grant received by the students was handed over and was used to develop a project that resulted as an awareness campaign. Simultaneously, NOUs conducted their National Ozone Quiz in which many schools participated and the winners represented their country in the Regional Ozone Quiz. During the final celebrations of the Ozone quiz, UNEP ROAP in cooperation with JASON produced a DVD of the performance JASON had sung the, "What's the Oz famous ozone song along with the 32 students wearing their national dres 16 countries participating in the finals of the Quiz.
Regio	nal Network for We	est Asia		
2005	awareness raising	(a) Roundtable for regional media. Organized the Specialized Roundtable Meeting for the Media in 2006 in Manama, Bahrain, which was attended by approximately 60 participants from different regional media sectors. This combined funding from the 2005 and 2006 regional awareness projects.	(a) completed	Increase of awareness and familiarization with ozone compliance concerns amongst regional journalists and media.
2006	2006 CAP budget	(a) Series of Arabic-language TV spots. MOU signed with Jordan to produce series of TV spots on Ozone for public use under West Asia Regional Awareness project and first payment was transferred to the executing agencies under the supervision of NOU. (b) Regional Round-table Meeting for Media. Organizng regional round -table meeting for Media back-to-back with WA Follow-up Meeting December 2006 with the participation of 3 media experts from each country (TV, newspapers and Environment Authority Media focal point), regional and international expertsthe as well asthe National Ozone Officers. Strong message to media representatives about the current compliance challenges were conveyed were built in.Ideas on celebrating the 20th Anniversary of MP were compiled and communication channels with key media representatives.	(a) completed (b) completed	(a) Under distribution, impact not yet measured. Target is public awarness. (b) Increase of awareness and familiarization with ozone compliance concerns amongst regional journalists and media

Year	Activity reference	Outputs	Status	Impact or result (for completed activities)
2007			(b) completed	(a) Support and raising awareness on the 20th anniversary of MP (b) Update proposal developed to update technical educational agricultural curricula

ANNEX VII: Completed non-investment projects 2007

ANNEX VII: Completed non-investment projects 2007	1		
Project title	Code	Type	Date
			completed actual
AFRICA			actual
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	BEN/PHA/49/PRP/16	PRP	Oct-07
Establishment of the Ozone Unit	CBI/SEV/36/INS/02	INS	Nov-07
Establishment of the Ozone Unit (institutional strengthening)	CBI/SEV/44/INS/09	INS	Sep-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project: phase V	CMR/SEV/47/INS/23	INS	Dec-07
Renewal of institutional strengthening project (phase III)	DRC/SEV/46/INS/22	INS	Jul-07
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	GAM/PHA/49/PRP/15	PRP	Aug-07
Implementation of the RMP: training for customs officials, police, coast guards, border	_	TRA	Dec-07
Implementation of the RMP: training for refrigeration technicians	GBS/REF/43/TRA/08	TRA	Dec-07
Establishment of the Ozone Unit (institutional strengthening project)	GBS/SEV/43/INS/04	INS	Dec-07
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	IVC/PHA/48/PRP/25	PRP	Dec-07
Extension of the institutional strengthening project (phase III, year 2)	IVC/SEV/48/INS/24	INS	Dec-07
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	LIR/PHA/49/PRP/10	PRP	Dec-07
Establishment of the ozone unit	LIR/SEV/41/INS/02	INS	Dec-07
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	MAG/PHA/49/PRP/13	PRP	Jul-07
Extension of the institutional strengthening project (phase II)	MAR/SEV/45/INS/17	INS	Nov-07
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	MAU/PHA/48/PRP/16	PRP	Apr-07
Implementation of the RMP: monitoring the activities in the RMP	MAU/REF/41/TAS/13	TAS	Dec-07
Implementation of the RMP: training programme for customs excise	MAU/REF/41/TRA/09	TRA	Dec-07
Implementation of the RMP: training the trainers of refrigeration technicians	MAU/REF/41/TRA/10	TRA	Dec-07
Renewal of the institutional strengthening project (phase III)	MAU/SEV/43/INS/14	INS	Dec-07
Implementation of the RMP update: training programme for customs officers (phase II) MLI/REF/45/TRA/17	TRA	Sep-07
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	MLW/PHA/50/PRP/23	PRP	Feb-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase V)	MLW/SEV/47/INS/22	INS	Dec-07
Preparation of a refrigerant management plan	MOR/REF/27/PRP/32	PRP	Dec-07
Renewal of the institutional strengthening project (phase II)	MOR/SEV/43/INS/49	INS	Dec-07
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	MOZ/PHA/50/PRP/13	PRP	Nov-07
	MOZ/SEV/41/INS/10	INS	Jan-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project: phase 2	NAM/SEV/47/INS/11	INS	Dec-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase IV)			
Implementation of the RMP update: monitoring of the activities	NER/REF/42/TAS/15	TAS	Apr-07
Implementation of the RMP update: training for customs technicians	NER/REF/42/TRA/13	TRA	Apr-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase V)	NER/SEV/47/INS/16	INS	Dec-07
Extension of the institutional strengthening project (phase IV)	PRC/SEV/45/INS/12	INS	Apr-07
Establishment of the Ozone Unit	RWA/SEV/41/INS/05 SEN/SEV/47/INS/20	INS	Dec-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase VI) Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase III)		INS	Dec-07
	SEY/SEV/44/INS/10	INS	Dec-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase II)	SIL/SEV/47/INS/11	TAS	Jan-07
Implementation of the RMP: monitoring the activities in the RMP Implementation of the RMP: training programme for custom officers	STP/REF/44/TAS/09 STP/REF/44/TRA/07	TRA	Dec-07 Dec-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project: phase 2	SWA/SEV/41/INS/07	INS	Dec-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase III)	TOG/SEV/44/INS/11	INS	Sep-07
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	ZAM/PHA/50/PRP/17	PRP	Dec-07
ASIA & PACIFIC	ZAW/111A/30/11X1/11	II IXI	Dec-07
Establishment of national ozone unit for implementing the phase-out of ODS (institution	n AFG/SEV/47/INS/04	INS	Nov-07
Implementation of the PIC Strategy: Policy assistance and guidance to countries for d		TAS	Dec-07
Implementation of the PIC Strategy: Technical assistance to countries and monitoring		TAS	Dec-07
Implementation of the PIC strategy: technical assistance to countries and monitoring t		TAS	Dec-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase IV)	BAH/SEV/47/INS/15	INS	Dec-07
Formulation of a transitional strategy for MDI	BGD/ARS/50/TAS/25	TAS	Dec-07
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	BHU/PHA/50/PRP/08	PRP	Dec-07
Institutional strengthening project (phase I)	BHU/SEV/46/INS/07	INS	Jul-07
montanonal officially project (phase f)	BRU/REF/44/TRA/08	TRA	Dec-07
0 01 7 11 7	DIVO/INET /44/ 11X/V00		
Implementation of the RMP: customs training programme		TAS	Nov-07
Implementation of the RMP: customs training programme Implementation of the PIC strategy: training programme for refrigeration technicians in	nc CKI/REF/44/TAS/01	TAS	Nov-07 Jan-07
Implementation of the RMP: customs training programme Implementation of the PIC strategy: training programme for refrigeration technicians in Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	nc CKI/REF/44/TAS/01 CKI/SEV/44/INS/02	INS	Jan-07
Implementation of the RMP: customs training programme Implementation of the PIC strategy: training programme for refrigeration technicians in Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening) National CFC consumption phase-out plan focusing on the refrigeration service sector	c CKI/REF/44/TAS/01 CKI/SEV/44/INS/02 IND/REF/47/TAS/396	INS TAS	Jan-07 Apr-07
Implementation of the RMP: customs training programme Implementation of the PIC strategy: training programme for refrigeration technicians in Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	nc CKI/REF/44/TAS/01 CKI/SEV/44/INS/02	INS	Jan-07

Implementation of the PIC strategy: training programme for refrigeration technicians inc	NAU/REF/44/TAS/03	TAS	Dec-07
Implementation of the PIC strategy: training programme for refrigeration technicians inc		TAS	Nov-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase III)	SAM/SEV/47/INS/07	INS	Dec-07
Renewal of institutional strengthening project (phase V)	VIE/SEV/46/INS/46	INS	Jul-07
EUROPE			
Extension of the institutional strengthening project: phase IV	GEO/SEV/45/INS/18	INS	Apr-07
Implementation of the RMP: monitoring the activities in the RMP	MOL/REF/44/TAS/11	TAS	Apr-07
GLOBAL			
Project preparation in the chiller sector	GLO/REF/46/PRP/264	PRP	Feb-07
Compliance Assistance Programme: 2007 budget	GLO/SEV/50/TAS/276	TAS	Dec-07
LATIN AMERICA & CARIBBEAN			
Training of customs officers	ARG/REF/32/TRA/114	TRA	Nov-07
Policy assistance for the design and implementation of an ODS import/export licensing	ARG/SEV/30/TAS/104	TAS	Dec-07
Extension of Institutional strengthening project (phase III)	BAR/SEV/42/INS/08	INS	Nov-07
Project preparation for a terminal phase-out management plan	BZE/PHA/50/PRP/16	PRP	Sep-07
Extension of the institutional strengthening project (phase II, second year)	DMI/SEV/45/INS/08	INS	Oct-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase IV)	ELS/SEV/44/INS/17	INS	Jun-07
Implementation of the RMP: Train the trainer programme for refrigeration service techn	GRN/REF/30/TRA/03	TRA	Jan-07
Implementation of the RMP: Training of custom officers, ODS inspectorate and Ozone	GRN/REF/30/TRA/04	TRA	Jan-07
Institutional strengthening project	GRN/SEV/44/INS/07	INS	Dec-07
Extension of the institutional strengthening project (phase IV)	HON/SEV/45/INS/19	INS	May-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	NIC/SEV/39/INS/08	INS	Mar-07
Renewal of institutional strengthening (phase 3)	PAN/SEV/38/INS/17	INS	Jan-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase II)	STK/SEV/42/INS/05	INS	Aug-07
Renewal of the institutional strengthening project (phase IV)	STL/SEV/43/INS/09	INS	Apr-07
Implementation of the RMP: development and strengthening of policy and regulatory fra	SUR/REF/41/TAS/04	TAS	Jan-07
Implementation of the RMP: training of customs officers and other relevant stakeholder	SUR/REF/41/TRA/05	TRA	Oct-07
Implementation of the RMP: training of trainers in good practices of refrigeration	SUR/REF/41/TRA/06	TRA	Dec-07
Implementation of the RMP: Demonstration and training project for the use of hydrocarl	URU/REF/34/TAS/36	TAS	Mar-07
WEST ASIA			
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase IV)	YEM/SEV/47/INS/24	INS	Dec-07
Extension of the institutional strengthening project (phase IV-supplementary request)	YEM/SEV/48/INS/25	INS	Apr-07
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase II)	KUW/SEV/47/INS/08	INS	Dec-07

Annex VIII: Report on expenditures under the CAP budget for 2007

	Line	Title	Location	Level	Allotment	Disbursement	ULOs	Expenditu re
1100	Project per	rsonnel	•					
	1101	Head of Branch	Paris	D1	176,000	191,038	0	191,038
	1102	Network and Policy Manager	Paris	P5	176,000	249,812	525	250,337
	1103	Capacity Building Manager	Paris	P4	160,000	195,228	0	, -
	1104	Information Manager	Paris	P4	151,000	59,725	0	59,725
	1105	Monitoring & Administration Officer	Paris	P3	136,000	194,610	0	194,610
	1106	Information Officer	Paris	P3	136,000	144,854	0	144,854
	1107	Helpdesk Officer	Paris	P2	125,000	32,650	0	32,650
	1108	IS/RMP/CP Officer	Paris	P3	136,000	134,751	0	134,751
	1109	IT Specialist	Paris	P3	68,000	82,509	0	82,509
	1110	ROA RNC (English)	Nairobi	P4	155,000	168,777	324	169,101
	1111	ROA Policy & Enforcement Officer	Nairobi	P4	151,410	157,150	0	157,150
	1112	ROA RMP Officer	Nairobi	P3	120,000	132,346	0	132,346
	1113	ROA MB Officer	Nairobi	P3	120,000	137,949	0	137,949
	1114	ROLAC RNC	Panama	P4	139,820	159,357	0	159,357
	1115	ROLAC Policy and Enforcement Officer	Panama	P4	133,000	136,222	227	136,449
	1116	ROLAC RMP Officer	Panama	P3	121,000	139,302	562	139,864
	1117	ROLAC MB Officer	Panama	P3	121,000	139,536	2,506	142,042
	1118	ROAP-SA RNC	Bangkok	P4	154,000	173,996	0	173,996
	1119	ROAP Policy & Enforcement Officer	Bangkok	P4	123,000	141,808	0	141,808
	1120	ROAP RMP Officer	Bangkok	P3	135,000	133,213	0	133,213
	1121	ROAP MB Officer	Bangkok	P3	144,000	104,906	1	104,907
	1122	ROWA RNC	Bahrain	P4	150,380	152,275	0	152,275
	1123	ROWA RMP Officer	Bahrain	P3	141,110	138,983	0	138,983
	1124	ROWA Halon Officer	Bahrain	P3	141,110	134,599	0	134,599
	1125	ROA RNC (French)	Nairobi	P4	155,000	166,713	0	166,713
	1126	RNC Europe/Central Asia	Paris	P3	136,000	153,562	0	153,562
1199	Sub-total		-		3,604,830	3,755,872	4,145	3,760,017
1200	Consultants	(Description of activity/service)						
	1201	Consultants (training of CAP staff)			0	4,500	22,500	27,000
	1204	OPAS experts UNDP/National professional	l staff - UNFPA	/4	0	6,954	0	-,
1299	Sub-total					11,454	22,500	33,954
1299	COMPONE					11,454	22,500	33,954
1300	Programme	Assistance (General Service staff)						
		Title/Description						
	1301	Secretary Chief	Paris	G6	87,000	99,400	0	
	1302	Assistant Network Manager	Paris	G5	78,000	76,851	0	76,851
	1303	Assistant Clearinghouse	Paris	G6	87,000	93,176	0	93,176
	1304	Assistant Monitoring & Administration	Paris	G5	78,000	84,345	0	84,345
	1305	Assistant IS/RMP/CP	Paris	G5	78,000	80,093	0	80,093
	1306	Assistant Programme	Paris	G5	78,000	66,569	0	66,569
	1307	Assistant Data & Documentation	Paris	G5	78,000	76,356	0	76,356
	1309	ROA RNC Assistant	Nairobi	G5	26,000	28,139	0	28,139
	1310	ROA Office Assistant	Nairobi	G5	26,000	28,629	0	28,629
	1311	ROLAC RNC Assistant	Panama	G5	49,000		0	3,558
	1312	ROLAC Office Assistance	Panama	G5	49,000	14,232	0	14,232
	1313	ROAP-SA RNC Assistant	Bangkok	G5	36,000	35,632	0	35,632
	1314	ROAP Office Assistant	Bangkok	G5	36,000	47,111	0	47,111
	1315	ROWA RNC Assistant	Bahrain	G5	40,170	30,782	0	30,782
	1316	ROWA Office Assistant	Bahrain	G5	32,960	34,803	0	34,803
	1317	Temporary Assistance CAP			65,000	41,329	0	41,329
	1318	Assistant to RNC ECA	Paris	G5	78,000	74,483	0	74,483
1399	Sub-total				1,002,130	915,487	0	915,487
1600	oub total		_	T				
1000		ficial business (UNEP staff)						
7000		ficial business (UNEP staff) PARIS Staff Travel	Paris		213,000	200,113	13,209	213,322
1000	Travel on of	, ,	Paris Nairobi		213,000 155,000		13,209 7,273	213,322 164,562
1000	Travel on of 1601	PARIS Staff Travel				157,289	_	
1000	Travel on of 1601 1602	PARIS Staff Travel ROA Staff Travel	Nairobi		155,000	157,289	7,273	164,562 47,250
1000	Travel on of 1601 1602 1603	PARIS Staff Travel ROA Staff Travel ROLAC Staff travel	Nairobi Panama		155,000 102,000	157,289 37,553	7,273 9,697	164,562 47,250 88,245
1000	Travel on of 1601 1602 1603 1604	PARIS Staff Travel ROA Staff Travel ROLAC Staff travel ROAP-SA Staff Travel	Nairobi Panama Bangkok		155,000 102,000 83,000	157,289 37,553 88,245	7,273 9,697 0	164,562 47,250 88,245 73,515
1699	Travel on of 1601 1602 1603 1604 1605	PARIS Staff Travel ROA Staff Travel ROLAC Staff travel ROAP-SA Staff Travel ROWA Staff Travel	Nairobi Panama Bangkok Bahrain		155,000 102,000 83,000 96,000	157,289 37,553 88,245 68,277 16,293	7,273 9,697 0 5,238	164,562 47,250 88,245 73,515

20		TRACT COMPONENT					
2200	_	acts (MOUs/LAs for supporting organizations)					
	2203	Subcontracts ROLAC	Mexico	11,330	10,000	0	10,000
	2204	Sub-contracts ROAP	Bangkok	-10,000	5,000	0	5,000
	2205	Sub-contracts ROWA	Bahrain	50,000	35,093	19,439	54,532
	2206	Subcontracts ECA	Paris	46,000	30,531	17,952	48,483
	2212	Regional awareness raising ROA	Nairobi	46,000	22,267	1,196	23,46
	2213	Regional awareness raising ROLAC	Panama	71,070	29,667	29,000	58,66
	2214	Regional awareness raising ROAP	Bangkok	-26,000	10,000	0	10,000
	2215	Regional awareness raising ROWA	Bahrain	23,000	23,069	4,290	27,35
	2216	Regional Awareness Raising ECA	Paris	43,000	30,824	17,000	47,82
2299	Sub-total	Regional Awareness Raising Loa	rans		·		285,32
2299		note (for commercial numbers)		254,400	196,451	88,877	200,32
		acts (for commercial purposes)		05.000	00.004	0.400	CO 40
	2301	Support for information systems	. .	65,000	66,084	2,406	68,49
	2302	OzonAction Newsletter	Paris	170,980	15,895	141,329	157,22
	2303	Illustration/graphics/layout design	Paris	18,000	0	0	
	2304	Exhibition/outreach	Paris	20,000	15,166	0	15,16
	2305	Adaptable media materials for the internation	Paris	123,600	94,490	25,444	119,93
2399	Subtotal			397,580	191,635	169,178	360,81
3300	Meeting/C	Conferences					
	3301	Advisory and Consultative meertings		60,000	3,968	842	4,81
	3302	ROA network meetings/thematic workshops	Nairobi	341,000	246,583	76,002	322,58
	3303	ROLAC Meetings	Panama	176,130	118,763	77,364	196,12
	3304	ROAP-SEAP Network meeting/thematic wor		135,000	108,130	0	108,13
	3305	ROWA Network meetings/thematic workshop	Bahrain	80,000	83,095	511	83,60
	3306	ECA netowrk meetings/thematic workshop	Paris	93,000	90,273	27,500	117,77
	3312	ROA south-south cooperation	Nairobi	10,000	9,092	173	9,26
	3313	ROLAC South South Cooperation	Panama	38,110	35,061	14,933	49,99
	3314	'			·	14,933	95,24
	3314	ROAP South-South cooperation	Bangkok	129,000	95,241		
	2245						
	3315	ROWA South-south cooperation	Bahrain	32,000	21,051	5,220	
2000	3316	ROWA South-south cooperation ECA South-South cooperation	Paris	37,000	14,403	671	26,27 15,07
3399	3316 Sub-total	ECA South-South cooperation		37,000 1,131,240	14,403 825,660	671 203,215	15,074 1,028,87
3399 3999	3316 Sub-total COMPON	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL		37,000	14,403	671 203,215	15,07
3999	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL le equipement (items under \$1,500 each)	Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220	14,403 825,660 1,213,746	671 203,215 461,270	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01
	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL le equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris		37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415	671 203,215 461,270 3,229	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01
3999 4100	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL le equipement (items under \$1,500 each)	Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67
3999 4100 4199	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL le equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions	Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415	671 203,215 461,270 3,229	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01
3999 4100	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL le equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement	Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67
4100 4199	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL le equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions	Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31
3999 4100 4199	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL le equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement	Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31
3999 4100 4199	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL le equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipement Office equipement/computer - Paris	Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55
4100 4199 4200	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ide equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions	Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55
4100 4199 4200 4299	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ide equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions	Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67
4100 4199 4200 4299	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ide equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions	Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08
4100 4199 4200 4299 4300	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Oremises Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions	Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32
3999 4100 4199 4200 4299 4300	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Oremises Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions	Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 0 50,235	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68
4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Oremises Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL	Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32
4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Oremises Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment	Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 0 50,235 56,242	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08
4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Oremises Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F	Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 0 50,235 56,242	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08
4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Oremises Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment	Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 0 50,235 56,242 6,443 15,847	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08
4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999 5100	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ide equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F Rental and maintenance of office equipment	Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 0 50,235 56,242	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08
4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999 5100	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F Rental and maintenance of office equipment Cost	Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 0 50,235 56,242 6,443 15,847 22,290	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08 46,82 32,41 79,23
4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999 5100	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting 5201	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F Rental and maintenance of office equipment Cost Reporting costs	Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600 48,455	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 0 50,235 56,242 6,443 15,847 22,290	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08 46,82 32,41 79,23
4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999 5100	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting 5201 5202	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F Rental and maintenance of office equipment Cost	Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600 48,455 19,815	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949 30,823 8,901	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 50,235 56,242 6,443 15,847 22,290 4,358 3,000	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08 46,82 32,41 79,23 35,18 11,90
3999 4100 4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999 5100	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting 5201 5202 Sub-total	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F Rental and maintenance of office equipment Cost Reporting costs	Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600 48,455	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 0 50,235 56,242 6,443 15,847 22,290	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08 46,82 32,41 79,23
3999 4100 4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999 5100	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting 5201 5202 Sub-total Sundry	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F Rental and maintenance of office equipment Cost Reporting costs	Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600 48,455 19,815	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949 30,823 8,901	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 50,235 56,242 6,443 15,847 22,290 4,358 3,000	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,07 11,62 19,67 31,37 9,53 30,58 40,08 322,38 106,32 428,68 500,08 46,82 32,47 79,23 35,18 11,90
3999 4100 4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999 5100	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting 5201 5202 Sub-total Sundry 5301	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F Rental and maintenance of office equipment Cost Reporting costs	Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600 48,455 19,815 68,270 201,895	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949 30,823 8,901	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 50,235 56,242 6,443 15,847 22,290 4,358 3,000	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,62 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,38 106,32 428,68 500,08 46,82 32,41 79,23 35,18 11,90 47,08
3999 4100 4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999 5100	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting 5201 5202 Sub-total Sundry	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F Rental and maintenance of office equipment cost Reporting costs Translations	Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600 48,455 19,815 68,270	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949 30,823 8,901 39,724	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 56,242 6,443 15,847 22,290 4,358 3,000 7,358	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,62 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08 46,82 32,41 79,23 35,18 11,90 47,08
4100 4199 4200 4299 4300	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting 5201 5202 Sub-total Sundry 5301	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ile equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F Rental and maintenance of office equipment cost Reporting costs Translations Communication and diseemination - Paris	Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600 48,455 19,815 68,270 201,895	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949 30,823 8,901 39,724	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 56,242 6,443 15,847 22,290 4,358 3,000 7,358	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,62 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08 46,82 32,41 79,23 35,18 11,90 47,08
3999 4100 4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 4999 5100 5200	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendat 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting 5201 5202 Sub-total Sundry 5301 5302 Sub-total	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ide equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipement Office equipement-computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment Rental and maintenance of office equipment cost Reporting costs Translations Communication and diseemination - Paris Communication - Regions	Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600 48,455 19,815 68,270 201,895 85,765 287,660	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949 30,823 8,901 39,724 91,924 66,475	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 56,242 6,443 15,847 22,290 4,358 3,000 7,358 43,416 22,808	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08 46,82 32,41 79,23 35,18 11,90 47,08
3999 4100 4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 5100 5300	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendab 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting 5201 5202 Sub-total Sundry 5301 5302 Sub-total COMPON	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ide equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipement Office equipment/computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment - F Rental and maintenance of office equipment cost Reporting costs Translations Communication and diseemination - Paris Communication - Regions ENT TOTAL	Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600 48,455 19,815 68,270 201,895 85,765 287,660 405,530	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949 30,823 8,901 39,724 91,924 66,475 158,399 255,073	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 6,242 6,443 15,847 22,290 4,358 3,000 7,358 43,416 22,808 66,224 95,872	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,01 11,64 19,67 31,31 9,53 30,55 40,08 322,35 106,32 428,68 500,08 46,82 32,41 79,23 47,08 135,34 89,28 224,62 350,94
3999 4100 4199 4200 4299 4300 4399 45100 55200	3316 Sub-total COMPON Expendat 4101 4102 Sub-total Non-expe 4201 4202 Sub-total Rental of 4301 4302 Sub-total COMPON Operation 5101 5102 Sub-total Reporting 5201 5202 Sub-total Sundry 5301 5302 Sub-total COMPON TOTAL D	ECA South-South cooperation ENT TOTAL Ide equipement (items under \$1,500 each) Office supplies - Paris Office supplies - Regions Indable equipement Office equipement Office equipement-computer - Paris Office equipment.computer - Regions Office rental - Paris + ECA Office rental - Regions ENT TOTAL and maintenance of equipment Rental & mainenance of office equipment Rental and maintenance of office equipment cost Reporting costs Translations Communication and diseemination - Paris Communication - Regions	Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris Paris	37,000 1,131,240 1,783,220 14,000 30,045 44,045 20,000 28,330 48,330 314,600 125,315 439,915 532,290 20,000 29,600 49,600 48,455 19,815 68,270 201,895 85,765 287,660	14,403 825,660 1,213,746 8,415 19,675 28,090 7,316 29,992 37,307 272,118 106,327 378,446 443,842 40,380 16,569 56,949 30,823 8,901 39,724 91,924 66,475 158,399	671 203,215 461,270 3,229 0 3,229 2,218 560 2,778 50,235 6,242 6,443 15,847 22,290 4,358 3,000 7,358 43,416 22,808 66,224 95,872	15,07 1,028,87 1,675,0° 11,66 19,67 31,3° 9,57 30,57 40,00 322,38 106,32 428,68 500,00 46,82 32,4° 79,23 35,18 11,99 47,00 135,34 89,22 224,62